fleiew Movwer Vestes Privite Linitol
Consalidwied Budaace Sheet us wt 3§ Morch 2007
tAmounts nNR miflion, wiless olherwise staled)

Asyels

Non-current nssety
Property, plant and cquipment
Capital work in progress
Goodwill
intangible asscls
Intangible assels under devolopment
Financial asscls

Loans

Olers
Deferred tax assels (net)
Prepayments
Orher qon-eurreni assels
Total non-rureent assely

Invemaries
Finuncial pssets
Investnienls
Tratle reccivables
Cagh and eash equiy alent
Bank batances other than cash and eash equivalent

Borivative instraments
l.agn
Others

Prepayiments

Otlier current ossels

Total current assets

Total assety

Equity aad linhilitics

Eepnity
Equity share enpitat
Other eguity

Equuy I ol isory cenmveritble dok

Sharg prcmiqm

Capital Reserve

Debenture Redemplion Reserve

Hedging reserve

Dofined benefit obligmion reserve

Share Bascd Payment reserve

Renined carnings
Equity atiributable (o owacrs of the perent
Nen-Controlling talerests
‘Total equity

Non-carrent finhilitics
Fauanciod Halibitics
{.ong-tern boreowisigs
Deferred vovernment urant
Loue-Term Provisions
Deferred 1ax habilities (nel)
QOther non-current tabilitics

Total non-current linhilitiey

Curyent linbilities
Finaiteial ities

Short-teim borrowings
Frode payables
Derivativg instruments
Other current Mavancial hiabilitics
Exeforred gosernment prant
Oulser current habaliies
Shorl wrm Provisions
Tatnl ¢arvent linhifities

Total lial

Foual cquity imd liabifities

Sunnauy of sipnificant aecownting policics

The accompanyiag notes are an integral part of the Consolidnicd Financial Staterenmts

As per our roport of svon date

For §,R. Batlibui & Cu, LLP
JCAL Firm Registeation No.: 301003E/R 300005
Chartered Accountants

Sl / —

vor Avnl Clomh

{artner

Mainbershin Me.: 305224
Puca: Gururom

{hate:

Nates

13 A

138
12
43
4.4
14.5
4.6
a7
14.8

t
16

78
1%

19
20
21
22
1
23
24

e
Chiol” Financial Officer

Asat
31 Maceh 2007

Ayt
3 March 20146

As
1ApL 208

127,577 61,868 12,927
19,004 13,375 7,846
bz} 2 bx}
1,E78 42 29
- 12
22 a7 20
3t 2393 616
1,342 746 461
T [23 ke
9,57 19,013 G481
159,874 BH,555 48,534
14 - -
6 - .
4,841 3200 T34
27,139 3,632 7874
4,507 4,908 2,173
- 180 -
0 4 2
1,995 93y 408
210 54 95
2,674 G55 3ul
41,350 18,572 11,587
201,204 107.127 60,121
3384 2.608 2,016
. 147 147
SO.0105 31,244 19,753
1H4 - -
1.065 370 3
(978) (131} {79
1©)] (1} -
1,183 1,397 1175
(i {742) (.18
snNx J4482 21525
kN ¥i] 1663 25
56,844 36,557 21853
12,845 1,404 28,501
12 - .
25 12 ?
360 167 30
96% 600 417
3814 S2,683 28,988
16,575 4,881 Loz
2,304 332 b
2,244 233 85
18,279 12,1713 6435
i - .
1,039 147 195
i 21 g
HLEI0 17487 4283
144,420 0570 38,268
204,264 7,127 ani21

For und on bekadf of the Boaed of (he Directors of RefNew Powee Venturey Priviite Limiied
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(Sumrant Sinkal
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Placo: Gurunran
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{Ravi Scth}
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Exale:

=
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DIN- 52299472

Plice: Gurunram
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T Seereta
{Ashish Jnin)
Mombershi No.: F6308
Place: Gurauram
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ReNew Fower Ventures Private Limited
Conselidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
{Amounts m INR mitlion, unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Revenue from aperations
Other income
Excentional leins

Total Income (i)

LExpenses:

Cost of raw material and components consumed
Employee benefits expense

Other cxpenses

Tuotal expenses {ii)

Eavning before interest, tax, deprecintion and amortization (EBITDA) (i) - (ii)

Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs
Profit hefore tux

Tax Expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Earlier vear tax

Profit for the yeor

Other comprehensive income (OC])

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified Lo profit or loss in subsequent periads:

Net movement on cash flow hedges
Income tax effect
Net ather comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Gther comprehctsive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement loss of defined benefit plan
Income tax effecs

Capital reserve on acquisition of subsidiaries (vefer note 51)

Net ather comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Other eomprehensive income for the year, net of taxes
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Profit for the vear
Attributable 10:

Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling mierests

Earnings per share;
Basic attributable 1o equity shareholders of the parent
Dihuted attributibie to equity shareholders of the parent

Summary of sipnificant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financiz! Statements

As per our report of even date

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301 003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

per Amit Chuyrh

Partner

Membership No.: 505224
Place: Gurugram

Daie,

Notes

27

29

30
3l

()

(b}

(el
(d) = (b +{¢)

(a)y + (d)

32
32

IFor the year ended

31 March 2017

For the yoar eaded
31 March 2016

13,073 6,136
2,435 1,274
- 1,17
15,508 8,581
4 -

512 163
1,850 889
2,408 1,052
13,102 7,529
3,828 2,084
8,259 1,433
1015 1,612
441 224
68 (130

- 3

506 913
(1311 (76}
508 21
(963) (35)
(5) (1}

2 0

(3} )
t4 -
11 .
(792) {56}
(286) §59
333 818
171 97
“00) 765
115 94
1.0 407
1.77 4.07

For and on behadf of the Board of the Directors of
ReMNew Power Ventures Private Limited

<d [

Whole Time Director & CEQ

(Sumant Sinha}
DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Pate:

Col [~

Chief Financial Qfficer

(Ravi Seth)

Place: Gurugram
Date
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Birector
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Pate:

Company Seevetary
(Ashish Jain)
Membership No.: F6508
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ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Consalidated Statement of Changes in Equitr for the vear ended 33 March 2017
tAmonts in INR miltion. unless stherwise siated)

Atteibutable 1o the cquity holders of the pareag
Equity shaze capital Equity Component of Shace application Reserves and Surplus Ttems of OC1 -
Pasticulars compulsarily consertibie money pending Share Premium Share Based Debenture | Retained Earnings Capital Reserveon|  Defined benelit Hedging
dehentures allotraent Payment reserve | redemption Business abligation reserve Reserve Non-Controlling Interests f
: TFotal Equiry
resene Combinatian Total NED
{refer note 13 A) {refer note {3 BY {refer note 14.1) {refer note 14.2) | {refer note [4.7) (refer note 14.3} | (refer note 34.9) {zefer note 34.3) (refer note 14.6)  { (refer note 1435}

AlT April 2015 2006 147 E 19.753 1175 3 (1.189) - - 79 21828
Profit for the vear - - - - - - R1% - - - 218!
Qraer comprchensive income (net of 1ax) - - - - - - - - &y V4] £533)
Totaf Comarehensive Income - - - - - - 81§ - 141 (52) 65 4
Zhare application momey recchvod - - 12675 - - - . - - - 12,073 - 124
Lauitv shares issned during the vear 5392 - (12,073 1153} - - B - - - 33 961
Ameunt utitized for issue of shares - - - {30y - - - - - - G0 -
issar of compulsory convertible debeatures - - - - - - - - - 570 -
Skare-based pavments - - - - 212 B - - - - 272 -

 adiustmenis - E - - - - - - - - - -
Adjustmerts for acquisition of interzst by NCT i subsidiarics . - - - - - - ) - - - (5] 13
Fauin of ily co! ble debentures attrimeable to NCI - (579) - - - - - - - - (379} 57 -
Debenture redemption reserve - - - - - 363 3651 - - - - - -
AL 31 March 2016 2508 T ~ 31244 1.397] 370 {742) - {1} (131 34392 14665 36387
Profit for the vear - - - - - - 335 - - - 335 7 306,
Crniter comprehiensive income (net of tax) - - - - - - = 134 £} (847} 1736} (36, 1762)
Total Comprehensive lncome - - - E - - 335 4 {3} 847y (407! 115 {2863
Shate-ased pavments - - - - 447 . - i - N 47 . cat
Share applicaiion money rocoived - - 13,817 - - - - - - - 183817 - IR,
Amourt ulilised on exercise of stock options - - - - {651y B - - - - 1661} - {661}
Zquiny shares issued during the vear kG - (13.815}; 18.850 - - - - B - &1 826 1637
Amount utilized for issue of shares - - - (29} - - - - - - {29 . - (2%
issue of compulsery couvertible debentures - n - - - - - - - - 51 - 5il
Share 2pplication pending for refund - - [3] E - - E - - - @ - &
Debesture redemplion reserve - - - - - 695, {693} - - - - - -
Adfustments for acquisition of interest b NCI in subsidiarics - - . - g - 9 - - o) ke -
Debenazures converted into equity shares - (47 - - - - - - - - a7 . (473
Eauity eomponem of compubsority comertible debentures atthutabic 1o NCI - 51l - - - - - - - - (3i1) 311 -
At 31 March 2017 3384 - - 500651 1,183} 1965 (1,111) 113 3) (978} 53,718 3,126 36813
Summary of ¢ignificant acootnting policics

Tht accompaaving noics 2rc 2n incg

i part of the Consolidaied Financial Statemenis

A5 per our sapon of eves date For and on bekall of the Board of the Directors of ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
For §.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Resisiration No - 30I003E/E300005
Chanesed Accoumanis
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Whole Time Directer & CEQ Direttor
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Partaer o
i Sl
Stace Gunaran Chief Fifancial Officer
Place: Gurngram Ravi Seth) Ashish Jain}
Membershio No_: F6508
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ReNew Power Ventures Privale Limdted
Consofidated Statenrent of Cash Flews Tor {he year ended Marveh 31,2017
{Amounss w INR mrillion, untess otherwise stated)

Particufars

I'rofit before (ax
Adjustments for:

Depreciatien and amortization expense

Lossf{profit) on sale of asset

Lessi{profit) an saic of nvestment

Capital work In progress writien off

SECI subsidiy

Share based payment

Gain on ineffectiveness on derivative inslruments designated as cash flow hedge
Unamorlised anciliary borrowing cost writien off

Operation and maintenance equalisation reserve

Amortization of option premium

fnterest ingome

Inleresl expenses

Qperating prefit(loss) befere warking eapital clianges

Movement in working capitnl

{Increase)/decrease in Irade recelvables
{Increasedidecrease in nventorjes

(Increase)decrease in other current financial assels
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments
{Increase)decrease in other current assets
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current financial assets
{Increase)/decrease in other non-current assels
{Increnseydecrense in trade payables
lnerease{decrease) i ether current financizl lrabiisties
Inereased{decrease) in other current liabilitics
Increase/{decrease) in fong term provisions

Cash generated from operations

Direet taxes paid {net of refunds)

Net ensh generated from opernting activities

Cash flow from investing activitics

Purchase of fixed asset including CWIP, capital creditors and capital advances
(Investmenls in)redemplion of mark deposits having resiclual miaturity more than 3 months
Investiments {made)/redeemed

Purchase condsideration paid

Interesi reecived

Net cush used in investing netivities

Cash flow from lfnnicing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares (including premium)
Covernment grant received

Refund of share application money pending aflotment
Proceeds from long-lerm borrowings

Repayment of long-term boirowings

Proceeds from short-lerm borrowings (net of repayments)
Imterest paid

Net cash generated from financing nctivities

Net (decrease) 7 inceease in eash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year

Compouents of eash and cash equivatents

Cash and chegues on hand

Balances with banks:

- On current acsounts

- Ordepoyit acesunts with origingd maturity of fess than 3 months
Fatal easls and eash equivalents (iote 12)

Notes'

1. The cash Now statement has been prepared under the indirect method as sel oul in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"

As per our report of even date
For 8.R. Batliboi & Co, LLP

ICAL Firm Registration No.: 301003 E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

[ /—-

per Amut Chugh

Partner

Membeislip Mo 505224

Place. Gurraon
Dae:

Year ended
35 March 2017

Yenr endad
31 March 2016

1,015 LO12
3,828 2,084
2 0

(10 .
7 .

(5 -

185 50
(10 .
420 96
341 243

16 33
(1,027 (831
7,640 4,201
12,482 6,897
(1,639) (2,466)
(4 .
a2y (340)
{843} 52
(1,680) {355)
3 O
(182) 119
2,034 14
(3,690} )
818 (9

27 18
6,107 4,042
(804) (484)
5,303 3,558
(64,149) (34,651)
1878 (5,512)
105 .
(1.24% .
1,183 640
(56,226) (43,524)
19,877 13,204

12

2 .
80,239 46,066
(30,573) (22,393)
11,568 2,938
(6,695) _(4,09)
74,430 35,723
23,507 (4,242}
3,032 7,874
27,139 3,631
¢ 0

8,170 1,924
18,069 1,708
27,139 3,682
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ReNew Power Ventuses Private Limdied

=

Whole Time Director & CEQ
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ReNew Power Ventares Private Limited
Notes (o the Consolidated Financial $tatements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(All amounts in INR)

3.1

Clorperate information

ReNew Power Ventures Privale Limited (the “Parent” or “Company”) is a private limiled company domiciled in India. The registered office of the
Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - If Bhikaji Cama Place, New 1ethi-1 10066,

The Parent and its subsidiaries (hereinafier collectively referred to as the “Group™) are carrying oul business aclivities refating 1o generation of

electricity through non-conventional and renewable SNETRY SOUTEES.
The Consolidated Financial $tatements were authorized for issue with a resolution of the direclors on 26 July 2017,
Basis of preparation

"The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the rule 3 of (he Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other
aveounting principtes generally aceepted in India and issned by the nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

"The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the {ollowing assets and liabilities whicl) have been measured
at fuir value:

» o Derivade inancial instruments
# Assets and liabilities acquired under business combination
»  Financial assets and liabilities measurcd at fair value (refer accotmling policy regarding financial instruments).

The significant accounting policies used in preparing tee Consolidated Finanvial Stalements are sel out in Note 3 of these financial statements.

The Consolidated Financial $tatements are presented in INR, which is (he Group’s fanctional and presentation cwrency and aif values are rounded 1o
nearest million except when otherwise stated.

The transition 1o Ind AS was carried ot [rom the accounting principles generally accepted in India (“Indian GAAP”) which is defined as “Previous
GAAP” in Ind AS 101, “Firsti-Time Adoplion”. An explanation of how the transition ¢ Ind AS has impacted the Group’s equity and profits is
provided in the Consolidated Reconciliation of Eguity as at ] April 2015 and 31 March 2016 and Consolidated Reconciliation of Profit and Loss for
the year ended 31 March 2016, The preparation of these Consolidated Fitumeial Statements resulted o changes {o (he sccounting policics as compared
Lo most recent annual {financial statements prepared under Indian GAAP. The accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in these Consolidated Financial Statements, These have also been applicd in preparing the Ind AS opening Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2015
{date of transition) Tor the purpose of transilion to Ind AS as required by Ind AS 101, The impact arising from the adoption of Ind AS 25 on the date of

transition has been adjusted against Retained Barnings.

The dtems in the Consolidated Financial Statements have been elassificd considering the principles under Ind AS 1, “Presentation ol Financial
Statements™.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation
The Conselidated Financial Statements comprise the lnancial statements of the Group as at 31 March 2017, Control is achicved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, (o variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those retums through its power over the
invesiee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee I and only if the Group has:

#  Power over the investee (f.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of (he investee)

F  lixposure, or rights, to variable refurns from its involvement with the investee. and

#  The ability 1o use its power over the investee to aflect ils refurns

Generally, there is & presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a
majority of the voling or similar rights ol an investee, the Group considers ali relevam -
facts and clreumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, meluding:

.

¥ The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

#  Rights arising from ether conlractual arrangements

*  The Group's voling rights and potential voting rights

#  The size of the Group’s helding of voling rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other
voting rights holders

The Group re-assesses whether or not 1t controis an investee if' [hets and circumstances indicate that there are changes 1o one or more of the three
elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary boging when the Grenp obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control
of the subsidiary. Assets, Habitities, income and expenses of a subsidiary scquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Conselidated
Financial Statements from the date e Group gains control until the date the Group ceases (o control the subsidiary.

Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policics for like transactions and other evenls in similar circumstances. 11 a
member of the Group uses accoamting policies ather thas those adopted in the Consolidated Financial Statements for ke transactions and cvents in
similar chrcumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to (hat Group member’s finencial statements to preparing the Consolidated e
Statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies.

ﬂzjegiu_\’. ic.
fdhares, for
W

Q2 UR)( nl

The linancial stalements ol all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up o same reporling date as thal of the parent g
year ended on 31 March, 2017, When the end of the reporting peried of the parent is difTerent from that ol a subsidiary. the subsiciary

3




ReNew Power Vertures Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated VFinancial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

{(All amounis in INR)

3.2

consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent 1o enable the parent o consolidate
the financial information of 1he subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation procedure:

a)  Combine like items ol assets, labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent on ling by line basis with those of its subsidiarics.
For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are hased on the amounts of the assets and liabilitics recognised in the Consolidated
Financial Statements at the acquisition date.

by Offset {eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in cach subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equily of each subsidiary.
Business combinations policy explaing how 10 aceount for any related goodwill,

¢} Lliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilites, euity, income, expenses and cash lows relating {o transactions balween entitios of the Group
(profits or tosses resulting from wtragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and lixed assets, are eliminated in fulh).
Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the Consolidated Financial Statements, Ind AS12 fncome Tares applies
to temporary differences that arise firom the elmination of profils and fosses resulting from infragroup transactions,

Frofil or loss and cach component of other comprehensive income (OCT) are attributed 1o the equity holders of the parent of the Group and 1o the non-
controliing interests, even i this results in the non-cordrolling interests having a deficit balance.

A change in the owacrship interest ol a subsidiary, without 2 loss of coutrol, is accounted for as an eguily transaction.
IM'he Group foses control over a subsidiary, it:

Derecognises the assets {including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

Dereeognises the carrying amount of any nen-controlling interests

Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

Recognises the tair value of the consideration received

Recognises the [air value of any investment retained

Recognises any surplus or deficil in profit or loss

Reelassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in QCT 1o profit or loss or retained carnings, as appropriate, as would be
required if' the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities,

Y¥Y Y YV Y

Business Combinations and goodwill

I accordance with Ind AS 101 provisions related (o ficst time adoption, the Group has elected to apply Ind AS accounting Jor business combinations
prospectively from 1 April 2015, As such, Indian GAAP balances relating Lo busingss combinations entered info before that date, including goodwill,
have been carried forward with minimal adjustment (refer note 51).

Business combinations are accounted Jor using the acquisition methed. The cost of an sequisition is measured as (he aggrepate of fhe consideration
transferred measured al aequisition date fhir value and the amount of any nen-controlling interests in the acquiree. For sach business combination, the
Group eleets whether to measure the noen-controlling inferests in the aceuiree at fuir value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifinble

net assots. Aequisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the fHabilities assumcd are recognised at their aequisition date Faie values. For this purpose,
the liabilitics assumed inctude contingent liabilitics representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective
of the [xet that outilow of resources embodying economic benelits is not probable. However, the following assets and liabilities acquired in a business
combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

#  Deferred tax assets or Habilities and the assets or labilities related to employee benefil arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with Ind A8 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefils respectively.

»  Liabilities or equity instruments related to share bused payment arrangements of (he acquiree or share - based payments arrangéments of
the Group entered into 1o replace share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in aceordance with Ind AS 102 Share-
based Payments st the acquisition date,

»  Assets {or disposal groups) that are classilied as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 103 Non-current Assels Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with (hat standard.

#  Reacquired rights are measored at 2 value determined on the basis of {he remaining contractual term of the related contract. Such valuation

does not consider potential renewal of the reacquired right,

When the Group acquires a business, il assesses the [linancial assels and liahilities assumed for appropriate classiffcation and designation in
accordance with the contraciual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. ‘This includes the separation of
cmbedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquirce.

IF'the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equily interest is re-measured at its acquisition date fair value and any resulling
gainor loss is recognised in profit or loss or OCL as appropriate.

Any contingent consideration to be translerred by the acquirer is recognised at faiv value at the acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as
anassel or liability that is a financial instrument and within the seope of Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, is measured at Tair value with changes in
fair value vecognised in profit or loss. 1f the contingent considerntion is not within the seope ol Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance with (he_

appropriate Ind A8, Contingent consideration that is classilied ay cquity is nol re-measured al subsequent reporling - Bssequent ils sct;le!ﬁﬁg;
is acconnted for within equily, T

EN7Y

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the agpregate of the consideration transferred and the




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Albamounts in INR)

3.4

interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilitics assumed. il the fair value of the net assets acquired s
in exeess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assots acquired and all of the
linbilities assumed and reviews the procedures used 1o measure the amounts 1o be recognised al the acquisition date. I the reassessment still results in
an excess of the fair value of net assels acquited over the aggregale consideration translerred, thea the gain is recognised in OCI and accumulated in
equity as eapital reserve, However, if' there is no clear evidence of barpain purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equily as capital reserve,
without routing the same tirough QCL

Afler initial vecognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated tmpairment losses. For the purpase of impairment testing, goodwil]
acquired in a business combination is. firom the acquisition date, altocated lo each of the Group's cash-generating units that are expected to benelit
from the combination, irespective of whether other assets or Habilities of the acquiree are assigned Lo those units,

A cash generating wnit to which goodwill has been allocated is (ested for impairient annually, or more frequently when there is an indieation that the
unit pray be impaired, 11 the recoverable amount of the cash generating uni¢ is less thay ils carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first 10
reduce the carrying amount ol any goodwili allocated to the unit and then Lo the other assets of the anit pre rala based on the carrying amount of cach
assel in the umit. Any impairment Joss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss, An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
sithsequent periods.

sociated with the

Where goodwill has been aliceated 1o a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill 4
disposed eperation is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or Joss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these
cireumstances is measured based on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the eash-gencrating unil retained.

Il the initial accounting for a bysiness combination is incomplete by the end of (he reporting period in which the combination oceurs, the Group
reports provisional amounts for the jtems for which the accounting is incomplete, Those provisional amounts are adjusted through goodwill during the
measarement period. or additional assets or liabilitics are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facls and circumstances that existed at
the aceusition date that, if known, would have aflected the amounts recognized at that date, These adjustments are called as measurement period
adjustments, The measurement period does not exceed one year from the acquisilion date,

Clarrent versus non-current classification

The Group presents assels and liabilities in {he balance sheet based on current non-current classification.

An assel is treated as current when:
" Iis expected Lo be realised or intended (o e sold or consumed in normal operating eyele

* Iis held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Nis expectedio be realised within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

= Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used (o settle 1 Hability for at least twelve months after {he reporling period
Ail other assets are classitied as non-carrent,

A lability is treated as current when:

» s expected (o be settled in normal operating evele

= Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

* itisdue Lo be settled within twelve mouths aller the reporting period, or

= Thereis no unconditional right to defer (he settlement of the linbility for at least twelve months afler the reporting period

All other labifities are classified as non-¢urrent.

Defarred tax assets'liabilities are classified ag non-current assets/liabilities.

The operating oyele is the lime between the acquisition of assets for provessing and their realisationssettlement in cash and cash equivalents, The
Group has identificd (welve months as i(s operating cyele for classification of its current assets and liabilities.

Customer Contracts

Customer-related intangibles are capilalized if' they meet the definition of an itangible asset and the reeognition criteria are satisiied. Customer-
related intangibles acquired as part of & Lusiness combination are valued at fair value and those acquired separately are measured at cost. Such
intangibles are amortized over the remairning useful 1l of the customer refationships or the period of the contractual arrangements. .
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Fair value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at cach balance sheet date.

Fair value is 1he price that would be received to selt an assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between narket participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that ihe transaction to sell the asset or (ransfer the liability takes place
ecither:

* In the principal market for the assel or liability, or

* I the absence of a principal markel, in the most advantageous market for (he asset or liabikity

The principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a fiability is measured using the assumptions {hal markel participants would use when pricing the asset or Hability,
assumirg that market participants act in their sconomic best interest, The [air value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s abifity te gencrate cconomic benelits by using the assel in its highest and best use or by selling il to another market participant that would

use the asset i ils highest and best use.

The Group uses vaiuation Lechniques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sulficient data are available to measure fair value.
maximising the use of relevant abservable inputs and minimising the use ol unobservabic inpuls.

All assets and labilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements arc calegorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
foltows, based on the lowest fevel input that is significant 1o the fair value measurentent as & whole:

Level 1~ Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assels or liabitities;

\'d

¥ Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
obzervable;
#  Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair vajue measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of [xir value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characleristics and risks
of'the asset or Hability and the level of the fair value hie rarclry. {Refer Note 41 and 42)

The Group enters into derivative financial instraments with varjous counterparties, principally financial instintions with investment grade cradit
ratings. Cross currency inferest rate swaps and lorward exchange contracts are valued based on the quotation received from the respective banks
which uses valuation techaiques, which ernploys the use of markel observabic inputs. The valuation technigue incorporates varions inputs including
the credit quality of counterpartios, foreign ¢xchange spot and forward rates, vield curves of he currency, interest rate curves and forward rale corves
ol the underlying fstrument.

Al each reporting date, the management of the Group analyses the movements in the values of assets and Labilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-nssessed as per its accounting policies.

For assets and liabilities thal are recognised in the Consolidated Finaneial Statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether translers
have oceurred between tevels in the hierarchy by re- sing categorisation {based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
mensurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are givers in the relevant notes as
lollowing:

#  Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions {Refer Note 52)

F  Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 40)

»  Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Reler Note 39)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the scenomic benefits will flow 1o the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured.
regardiess of when the payment is being made. The Tollowing specific recognition criterfs must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of Porwer

Income from supply of wind power and solar power is recognized on the supply of units generated from the plant to the arid, ag per the terms of the
PPA entered inte with the state electricity board/ private customers.

Income from Engineering Procurement and Constricction (“EPC”} Contraces

Revenue from provision of supply under EPC contracts is recognised when all significant risks and rewards of o
been passed to the buyer,

Revenue from provision of servive is recognized on the pereentage of completion method, Percentage of ca
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cost incurred 1o date to the total estimated contract cost. Profil on contracts is recognized on percentage of completion method and losses are
accounted as soon as these are anticipated. However, profit is not recognized untess (here is reasonable progress on the comtract. In case the 1otal cost
ol & contraet based on technical and other estimates is expected (o exceed the corresponding contract valie such expected loss is provided for. The
revenue on account of extra claims on constraction contracts are accounted for al the time of acceptance in principle by the customers due to
uneertainties attached.

Contract revenue carned in excess of bifling has been retiected under other current assets and bitling in cxcess of contract revenue has hoen reflected
under current Habilities in the balance sheel.

Liguidated damages / penalties are provided for based on management's assessment of the estimated Hability as per contractual terms and ¢ or
acceptances. Possible liquidated damages which ean be levied by customers for delay in execution ol project are accounted for as and when they are

levied by the customer.

Sule of Renewabiy Energ): Certificates (“RECs")

Income from sale of RECs is recoguised on sale of these certilicates and is classified tnder “Revenue [rom Qperations™.
Income from liguidated detnages, compensation Jor loss of revenne and interest on advances

Income from liquidated damages, compensation for Joss of revenue and interest on advance is recognised afler certainty of receipl of the same is
established.

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into accotnt the amount outstanding and the applicable inferest rate.
Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the right 1o receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Income from government granty
Refer note 3.24 for ascounting policy.
Foreign Currencics

The Consolidated Financial Statements arc prasented in INR, which is also the functional currency and the currency of the prismary cconomie
enviromment i which the Group operates.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies arc initialiy recorded by the Group's entities at Uheir respeclive functional currency
spot rates at the date the transaction frst qualifies for recognilion.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in lorcign currencies ave translated al the fanctional curreney spol rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measared in terms of historieal cost in a foreign curreney are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initiai
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determingd. The gain or los: ing on transiation of non-monetary items at are measured at [xir vaiue is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the jlom (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised i OCT or profit or
less are also recognised in QCT or profit or loss, respectively),

Taxes
Current income tax

Current income (ax assets and Habifities are measured at the amount expacted 1o be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws nsed to compute the amounts are these that are enacted or substamtively enacted, al the reporting date in india,

Current income (ax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised ontside profit or loss (either in OC! or in equity). Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect (o situations in which applicable tax regulations arc stbject to interpretation and
estublishes provisions where appropriate.

Current income Gy assets and linbilities are offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to set off these,

Peferred Tax

Delerred tax is provided using the lability method on Llemporary differences between the tax bases of assels and H
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deforred tax lHabilities ure recognised Tor all taxable tempor,
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Deferred (ax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax eredits and any unused tax Josses.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it ¢ probable that taxable profit will be available apainst which the deductibie Lemporary
differences, and the carry forward ol unused tax credils and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets jx reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced (o the exten( that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecopnised deferred tax assets are ro-assessed al each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for undistributed profits of subsidiarios and Joint arrangements, excepl when the Group is able (o contrel the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable fhat e temporary difference will not reverse in the Foreseeable futyure.

I siluations where companies under group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tnx Acl, 1961, enacted in India, no deforred tax (assel or
liability) is recognized in respeat of temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect ol emporary
differences which reverse afler the tax heliday periad are recognized in the year in which the temporary differences originate. However, the company
restrict the recognition of deferred tax assels 10 the extent that it has become reasonably certain that suflicient future taxable income will be available
against which sneh deforred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred taxes in respect of lemporary differences which reverse after the (ax holiday period are recognized in the period in which the tempor 3
differences originate.

Deferred tax relating Lo flems recognised outside profit or losy iy recognised outside profit or loss (cither in OCH or equily). Delerred 1ax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying {ransaction either in OCT or directly in cquity.

Delerred tax retating 1o items recognised outside profit or foss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in OCI or equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offiset if a legally enforceable right exists (o set off current tax assels against current lax labiliticy
and the deferred taxes relate (o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benelits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satislying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently
il new information about faets and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill
related to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. 1f the carrying
amount of goodwill is zere, any remaining deferred {ax benefits are recognised in QCY/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for
bargain purchase gains, All other acquired tax benelits realised are recopnised in profif or loss.

Minimum Afternate Tay
Mimimum Altermate Tax (MAT) paid in accordince with the tax lawws, which gives future cconomic benefits in the form of adjustmient 1o futgre

income tax liabikity, is considored as an assel if there is convineing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT ig
recognised as an assel in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will Dow to the Company.

3.9 Property, plant and equipment

perty, juig
Under the previons GAAP (Indian GAAP), Property, plant and equipment (PPEY comprising of Frechold land, plant and machinery and olfice
cquipment were cargied in the balance sheel at their respeclive carrying valae. Using the deemed cost exemption available as per Ind AS 101, (he
company has elected to carry forward the carrying value of PPE under Indian GAAP as on 31 March 2015 as Book value of such assets under Ind AS

as al the transition date (1 April, 20135),

Capital work-in-progress, plant and equipment is stated al cosl. net of aceumulated depreciation and aceumulated impairment losses, il any. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and cquipment il the recognition eriteria are met. Whes significant patis of plant and equipment are
required 1o be replaced at intervals. the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful Hves, Likewise, when a major inspection s
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement il the recognition eriteria are satistied. Al other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred,

Subsequent Costy

The cost ol replacing a parl of an ilem of property, plant and cquipment is reeognised in the carrying amound of the item of properny, plant and
cquipment, if it is probable that the future economic benelits embodied within the parl will How 1o the Group and ils cost can be measured reliably
with the carrying amount of the replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for day-to~day servicing of property, plang and squipment are recognised
in the Consolidated Statement of Prodit and Loss as and when incurred.

As permitted by ind A8 101, the Group has an option {o continue applying its Indian GAAP policy to appiy paragraph 46A of A8 11, “Toreigy

Exchange Differences™ for accounting of exchange differences arising on translation of fong term foreign ewrrency loans for the period ending

inmediately before the beginaing ol the lirst Ind AS financial reporting period.

Accordingly, the Group adjusts exchange differcnces arising on translation/settlement of long-term foreign currency monetary items (recognised in the

linaneial statements for the period ending immediately before the beginning of the [irst Ind A8 fisancial reporting peried} pertaining to the acquisition

of a depreciable asset o the cost of the assel and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the assel. In accordance with Minisiry of Corporate
© Affairs (MCA™) eireular dated August 09, 2012, exchange differences adjusted (o the cost of fixed assels are (otal dilferences. arising on longterm
sel, for the period. In other words, the Group does not differentialc

foreign curreney monetary ftems perlaining Lo the acquisition of a depreciable ¢
between exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings 1¢ the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other

exchange difference,

Derecognition oy
L,
\\‘-ﬂ\ gﬁ
Andtem of property. plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derceognised upon o “(5)
o
1
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3.13
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benclits arc expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 1he assel (caleulated as the dilference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel) is included in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when the assel is derecognised.
The residual values, uselul lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate,

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured in initial recognition al cost. Fellowing initial recognition, intangible assets are carried al cost less
any aceumulaled amortization and aceumulated impairment losses, if any,

The uselul Hves of intangible assets are assessed as either linite or ndefinite.

Intangible assets with Jinite fves are amortized over (the uselul Tite and assessed Tor impairment whenever there is an indication that {he intangible
assel ey be fmpaired. The amortization peried and the amortization method for an intangible assel with {inite 1ife are reviewed at least at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the cxpectod usefil life or the expestad pattern of coasumption of fulure economic benelits embodied in the assel
are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation
expense on intangibic assets with finite lives is recognised in the Consolidated $tatement of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure forms part of

carrying value of ancther asset,
Ghains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assel are measured as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assel and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the assel is derecogniscd.

Depreciation / amortization

Depreciation is caleulated on a straighi-line basis ever the estimated uselul fives of the asscts as Tollows:

Years
o Plant and equipment (solar rooftop projects)* 235 years or term of Power Purchase Agreement, whichever is fess
¢ Plantand equipment (wind and solar power projects)* 1825
o Plant and equipment {others) 5-18
» Office equipment 3-3
e {fumniture & lixture 10
e Compulers 3
o Compulers sorvers [
e Computer soltware 3-6

Over the term of Power Purchase agreement Le. 25 vears
Over the term of Power Purchase agreement i.e. 25 years
Over the period of the leases

¢ Customer comtracts
» Development rights
e Leaschold Improvements

* Based on an internal fechnical assessment, the management believes that the uselul Hves as aiven above best represents the period over which
ssels. Henee, the useful Life of plant and equipment is difTerent from the useful life as preseribed under Part C of°

management expects to use ity
Schedule IF of Companies Aet, 2013,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs dircetly atiributable o the acquisition, consteuction or preduction of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capilalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
oceur. Borrowing cosls consist of interest and other costs thal an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing ol funds (this cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjusiment to the borrowing costs).

The loan arigination costs including loan processing fee. upfiont lee, discount which are directly atizibutable to the acquisition of borrowings and
premium o redemption of bonds are amortised basis the Effective Interest Rate (E1R) method over the term of the loan. The EIR amortisation s
recognised under finance costs in the Stalement of Profit or Loss. The amount amorlized for the pericd from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the
date of capitalization of the qualifying assets is added 1o cost of the gualifying assels.

ixceptional Items

E

size, nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered necessary Lo explain the performance of the company.,

seeptional items refer to items of income or expense within the income statement from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and af

Larnings Per Share (“EPS™)

Basic carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the group by the weighted average number
of cquity shares outstanding during the period. Dituted earnings per equity share is compuied by dividing the net profit attributable to (he equity
holders ol the group by Lhe weighted average namber ol equity shares considerad for deriving basic earnings per equily share and also the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all ditutive potential equity shares. The dilutive p()lcmiaI’& i
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issaed at [air value (i.c. the average market value ol the oy
ety sharesy. Dilutive pofential cquity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issue is af a kder date, Dilot
equity shazes are determined independently for each period presented.
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shares issues including for changes elfected prior Lo the approval of the nancial statements by the Board of Dircetors.

Leases- As a lesee

A lease is classified al the inception dale as a finance lease or an operating fease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership (o the Company is classified as a finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the fease at (he
inception date fair value of the leased property or, if Jower, al the present value of Use minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so ay 10 achieve a constant rate of imteres! on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in linance costs 1n the statement of profit and loss, unless they are divectly attributable to qualifying assets, in which
case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borsowing costs, Centingent rentals are recognised as expenses in
the periods in whiek they are incurred.

Aleased asset is depreciated over the useful fife of the assel. However, if there is no reasonable cerlainty that the compiny will obtain ownership by
the end ol the lease torm, the asscl is depreciated over the shorler of the estimated usetul Kie of the asset and the Iease ferm,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and Joss on « straight-line basis over the lease term

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains} a lease is based on the substance of the wrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assel or assets and the arrangement conveys ¢
right to use the assel or assels, even i that right is not explicitly specilied i an arrangement.

Arrangements containing a lease have been ovaluated as on e date of transition f.e. 1st April 2015 in accordance with Ind-AS 101 First-tinme
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards for classification as linance or operating fease as at the date of transition 1o Ind AS basis the Iets and
circumstances existing as at that date.

Inventories

Tnventories are valued at the lower of cost and nef realisable value and accounted on weighted average cost basis. Net realisable value is the estimaied
selling price in the ordinary cowrse of business, less estimated selling costs,

Intpairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an agset may be impaired. I any indication exists, or when annual
imipairment testing for an assel is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amoutil, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel’s or cash-generating unit’s C*CGL™Y fair value Jess costs of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable amount is determited for an individual
asset, untess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Group of assets. Whes the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverahle mmount.

Inassessing value fn use, the estimated future cash Nows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the tme value of money and the risks specifie to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent markel transactions
are laken into account. If no such transections can be identificd, an appropriate valuation model is used. These caleulations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, guoted share prices for publicly traded compasnies or other available fair value indicators,

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgels and lorecast caleulations, which are prepared separately for each of the Group’s
CGUs (o which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast caleudations are as per business financials model of (he Group.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on invenlories, arc recognised i the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

For assets exchuding poodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date {o determine whether (here is an indication that previously recognised
impairment fosses no longer exist or have decreased. IF such indication exists, the Group estimates the assel's or CGU's recoverable amount, A
previously recognised impaimment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the assel's recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. An mmpairment loss is only reversed 1o the extent that the assel’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined il no impairment loss had previously been recognised. Such reversal is recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss uniess the asset is earried al a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as increase in
revaluation.

Goodwill is nol subject to amortisation and is tested for impairment annuaily, or more frequently when there is an indication that there may be
impairment. Impairment is determined for geodwili by assessing he recoverable amount of cach CGU to which goodwill relates, When the
recoverable amount of the CGU s less than ils carrying amount an impairment loss is recognised. Tmpairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be
reversed in future periods,

Peovisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (fegal or constiuetive) as a resull of & past event, it is probable that an out{low ol
resources embodying economic benefits wiil be required to seltie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the Group expects some or alf o' a provision (o be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virlually certain, The expense rel
Profit and Loss nel of any reimbursement.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined hased on the best estimate required to g
date. These estimates are reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted Lo refleet the current best estimate.
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3.1%  Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution seheme. The Group Ias no obligation, other than the contribution payable to
the provident [und. The Group recognizes contrilution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related

service,

The Group operates a defined benefit plan in India, viz., gratuity, The cost of providing benelit under this plat is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation at cach year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses, the elfeet of the assel ceiling, exeluding amount recognized i the net interest on the defined
benefit liability and the return on plan assets (exchuding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benelit Hability), are recognized in the
balance sheel with a corresponding debit or eredit 1o rotained carnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified (o profit or loss in subsequent periods,

Aceumulated feave, which is expected 1o be utiized within the next twelve manths, is trented as shorl lerm employee benefit, The Group mieasures the
enpacted cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expecis to pay as a resait of the unused entitlement that has sccumulated at the
reporling date.

The Group treats the accumulated leave expected Lo be caried Torward beyvond twelve months, as tong term employee benelit for measuremem
purposes. Such long term compensaled absences are determined on the basis of wetuarial valtation al each year-end carried out using the projected
unit cost method. Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses are recognized in the bajance sheet with a corresponding debit or eredit to
retained camings through OCY in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are nol reclassified (o profit or loss in subsequent periads. The
Company presents the leave as cuirent liabikity in the balance sheet, (0 the extent is does nof have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12
months alter the reporting date. Where Company has unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the setilement for a period beyond 12 months,
the same is presented as non-carent Hability.

320 Share Based Payments

Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the lorm of share-based payments, whereby employees render
servives as consideration for equily instrements (equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settfed transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.

The cost is recognized, topether with a corresponding inerease in share-based payment reserve in equity, over the period in which (he performance
andfor service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expenses. The cumulative expense recognized lor squity-settled transactions at cach
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the numbers of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss expense or eredit for a period represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of thal period and is recogaized in employee benelit expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of
the conditions being mel is assessed as part of the Company's best estimale of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Markel
performance conditions are reflected within the grant dafe fair value. Any other condition attached to an award, but without asseciated service
requirement are considered (o be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and fead 1o an immediate
expensing of an award uniess (here are also service andior performance conditions,

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because of non-markel performance andéor service conditions have 1ot been mef.
Where awards include a market or non-market condition, the fransaction sre treated as vested fmrespective of whether the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance andior service condition are satislied.

3.21 Financial instraments

A fimancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial assel of one entity and a finzneial Hability or equity instruoment of another entity.

Financial assets
initial recognition and measurentent

All financial assels are recognised initiafly at fair vaiue plus, in the case of financial assels nol recorded at fair value through profil or foss, ransaction
costs that are attributable (o the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time

frame established by regulation or convention in the market place {regular way trades} are recoganised on the trade date, i.c., the date that the Group..... —
: T = YR
comnils Lo purchase or sell the asset, Y zlf\i]'(j -
PR/ eI

Subsequent measurement
b
lor purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classitied in four categories:

. Debt instruments at amortised cost e
@

A debl instrament” is measured al amortised cost if both the fotlowing conditions are met:
a)  The assetis held within a business mode! whose abjective is to hold assets Tor collecting contractus
by Contractual lerms of the asset give rise on specified dates (o cash Tows that are sotely payments o

O
gt flows, zm(li;‘r,

i b - )
),V}If'!nu[)d} and :n)l;.!%

(“SPPT™Y on
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the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Amortised cost is
caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on aequisition and fees or costs that arc an integral part of the EIR, The IR
amortisation is included in finance income i the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)
A fdebt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCT it both of the fellowing criteria are met:

a)  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and sale of the Financial assels, and
b)  The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instrements included within the FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value
movements are recognized in the OCL However, the Group recognizes inferest income, impairment losses and reversals and forcign
exchange gain or loss in the Consolidated Statement of Profil and Loss, On derecognition of the asset, cuomulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest carned whiist
halding FYTOCI debt instrament is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

. Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL™")

FYTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Ay debt instrument, which does not meet the erileria for categorization at amortized
costor at FVTOCY, is classified as at FVTPL,
In additien, the Group may elect Lo designate a debt instrument, which atherwise meels amortized cost or FYTOCI eriteria, as at FVTTL.

However, such clection is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred lo as
‘accounting mismateh’). The Group has not designated any debt instrument as al FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Consolidaled
Staternent of Profit and Loss,

. Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured al fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in 4 business combination 1o which Ind A8 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other
equity instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable clection to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in OCL The Group

makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. “The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

Ii'the Group decides to classily an equity instrument as af FVTOCT then alf fair value changes on the instrument, exeluding dividends. are
recognized {n the QCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 1o Consolidated Statement of Profit and Luss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Eauity instraments included within the 1°VTPLL category are measured af fair vafue with all changes recognized in the Consolidated
Statenent of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A fimancial asset (or, where applicable, & part of a linancial asset or part of & group of similar finascial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

. The rights to receive cash llows ffom the asse( have cxpired, or

. The Group has translerred its vights 1o receive cash lows from the assel or has assumed the obligation 1o pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and

* cither the Group (z) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards ol the asset, or {by has neither transforred nor retained

t, but has transferred confro! of the asset,

substantially alf the risks and rewards of the as

When the Group has transferred its rights 1o receive cash Mows frem an assel or has entered under a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When the Group has neither (ransterred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the assel, nor transferred control of e agset, it continues Lo recognise the transferred asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an
associated liability. The translerred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has

retained,

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred assel is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
assel and the maxinum amount of consideration that the Group could be required Lo repay.

Impairment of financial assets

I accordance with ind AS 109, the Group applies the expected credit loss (“"ECL”) moded for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the

lollowing financial assets and credit risk exposure:
J—
. ) ) ) . . . ] - gg:wv-f“k.
a) Finaueial assets that are debl instruments, and are measured al amortised cost .8, Loans, Debl securitios, Sete gysits. Trade mt;i;l@uiﬁlﬁhk 1(14,!/.?,\‘
R, N
Bank balances. % Sl 0

n) Trade receivables.
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The Group recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from fts initial recognition,

ECL impajrment loss allowsnce (or reversal) recognized during the peried is recognized as income/expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and }oss.

Financial fixbilities

Inivial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at inftial reeognition, as financial liabiTities at fair valee trough profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

Al Ainanciad liabilitios are recognised initially at tair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly atiribusable
transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdeafls, financial guaraniee contracts and
derivaiive financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of inancial liabilitics deponds on their classification as described below:
Luany and borrowings

After initinf recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subscquently measured at amortived cost using the EIR method. Gains and tosses
are recognised in profit or loss when the lialslities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation Process.

Amorlised cost is cateulated by taking into account any discount or premivm on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortisation is included as [nance costs in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, This category generally applies to borrowings.

‘The Group recognises debl modifjcations agreed with lenders {o restructure its existing delyt obligations, Such modifications are done to take
acdvantage of falling interest rates by cancelling the exposure to high irterest fixed rate debt, pay a fee or penalty on cancellation and replace it with
debt at a jower imerest rate (exchange of old debt with new debt). The qualitative factors considered 10 be relovant for modified financial labilities
include, but are not limited Lo, the currency that the debt instrument is denominated in, the interest rate (that is fixed versus floating rate), conversion
features attached o the instrument and changes in covenants. The dccounting treatment is determined depending on whether modifications or
exchange of debt instrumients represent a settlement of the original debt or merely a rensgotiation of that debt. The exchange of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financiai liability and the recognition of 2 new financiz! lability.

‘The Group performs quantilative analysis to determine whether an oxchange or a moedification is 1o be aceounted for as an extinguishment. I the
change in discounted cash flows (caloulated on the basis of LIR) of the revised loans as compared with the original loan is less than 10%, the
exchange or modification is not accounted for as an extinguishment and the wnamortised foan origination costs in respeet of the original loan are
catried forvard and amortised over the %l of the revised loans, However, il'the impaet on cash ffows due to modifieation is equal o or more than
10%. the wnamortised loan origination costs of the initia? loans are directly taken 1o the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as finance costs.

Compound Instraments- Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCDs")
The Group determines the classilication of CCDs al initial recognition.

Basis the terms of these CCDs the distributions to holders of sieh equily instruments are being recoguised by the entity directly in cquily. Transaction
costs of’an equity (ransaction are being aceounted for as a reduction from cquity,

s interest, losses and gains relating to such financial instruments or a component thad is a Mnancta! liability as income or expense

‘The Group recognis
in profit or loss.

The present value of the lability component ofthe compulsery convertibie debentures is classified wnder Gnancial liabifitics and the equity component
is caleufated by subtracling the liability from the tetal proceeds of  CODs.

Transaction costs that relate to (he issue of CODs are allocated Lo the liability and equity components of (he instrument in proportion 1o the allocation
of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate Jointly to more than ene transaction (for example, cost of issue of debentures, fisting fees) are allocated to
those transactions using a basts of allocation thal is rational and consistent with similar trirsactions.

Derccoguition
A linancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the Liability is discharged/ cancelled or expires. When an existing linancial lability i
replaced by another from the same fender on substantially different ferms, or the lerms of an exis g liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derceogaition of the origimaf liability and the recognition of & new liability. The difference in the respeclive
cTying amounts is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,

Reclassification of financial assers and abilities

W
aririo r‘cchik.?(l‘l
g reclassifichin
3 Gk
[£21% ,_) o

The Growp determines chassificalion of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recog)
linancial assets which are wquity instruments and financial liabilitics. For linancial assets which are debt insiruss
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3.22

there is a change in the business model for managing those assols. Changes to (he husiness model are expected o be infrequent
Offsenting of financial instriments

Financial assets and financial linbilitics are oflset and the nel amount is reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheel if* there is » currently enforceable
legal right 1o ofiset the recognised amounts and there js an intention 10 seltfe on a net basis, 10 realise the assets and setile the diahilities
simultaneousiy.

Derivative financial instraments and hedge accounting

Inisial vecognition and sthsequent measurement

The Group wses derivative financial instraments, such as interest rate swaps and forwards, 1o hedge its intorest rate risks wund foreign currency risks,
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contraet is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair valuc, Derivalives are carried as financinl nsseis when (he Fair value is positive and as financial Habilities when the

fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising lrom changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken direetly o profit or foss, except for the effective portion of cash MMow
hedges, which is recognised i OCI and fater reclassilied to profit or loss when the hedged iem aflects profit or loss or reated as basis adjustment if'a

hedged torecast transaction subsequenily resufts in the recognition of"a non-Gnancial asset or non-finaneial Hability.
For the purposs of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

+ Tair value hedges when hedging the exposure Lo changes in the fair value of a recognised assel or Hability or an uncecognised firm conmitment
+ Cash flow hedges when bedging the exposure 1o variability in cash lows that is cither attributable to a particular risk associated with # recognised
asset or Hability or a highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised lirm commitment

+ Hedges of'a net investment in a foreign operation

Al the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Group wishes (o apply
hedge accounting and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the Group™s risk
management objective and strategy Jor undertaking hedge, the hedging/ economic relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the natare of (he risi
being hedged, hedge ratio and how the eitity will assess the efTectiveness of changes in {he hedging instrument’s fair vaiue in oflsetting the exposure
to changes in (he hedged ften’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving

offsetting changes in fair value or cash fows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determine that they actually have been highly effeclive

threughout the financial reporting pertods for which they were designated,
Hedges that meet the eriteria For hedge aceounting are accounted for, as described beow:
(8 Fair vatue hedges

The change in the fir value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as Mnance costs, The change in the
fair value of the Biedged item attributable (o the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in he

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss s linance costs,

Vor T value hedpes relaling Lo items carried al amortised cost, any adjustment Lo carrying value is amortised theough profft or loss over the
renwining term of the hedge using the EIR methed. EIR amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustiment exists and no Later than when the hedged

item ceuses 1o be adjusted lor changes in ity fair value atiributable to the risk: being hedged,

I the hedged item is derecopnised, the umamontised fulr value is recognised immedialelv in profit or Joss. When an unrecognised firm commitment is
desigrated as a hedged item, the subsequent cumulative chinge in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised

as an asset or liability with a correspording pain or foss recognised in profit and loss.
(i} Cash flow hedpe

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OC! in the cash Now hedge reserve, while any inefTective portion

s recognised immediately in the Consolidated Statement ol Profit and Loss.

sk in the Toreign cUrTengy

The Group uses inferest rate swaps and call options as hedges ol its exposure Lo interest rate risks and forcign currency
loar. The inefTective portion refaling Lo [oreign currency loan is recognised in other income or sxpenses,

Amounts recognised in Q€I are transterred (o Consolidated Statement of Profit and I.oss when the hedged item afTeets prafit or loss or (reated as basis

adjustment i a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-finaneial assel or non-financial liabitity.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacenient or rollover {as part of the hedging strategyy, or il ils

dusignation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no Jonger meets the criteria lor hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss previousiy
. . . . . . . v . N . v s
recognised in OCT remains separately in equity until the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm g T Higg met. "
AOGRTEIONS
O
e
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(i) Hedgey of a net invesimens
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3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation, including a hedge of a monctary item that is accounted for as part of the net investment, are
accounted for in o way similar (o cash [Tow hedpes. Gains or losses on the hedging instrument relating (o the effective portion of the hedge are
recegnised as OCT while any gains or losses relating to the inefTective portion e resoghised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, On
dispusal of the foreign operation, the enmulative value of any such gains or tosses recorded in equity is reclassified 1o the Consolidated Statement of

Profit and Loss (s a reclassilication adfustment).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the bafance sheel comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposity with an original maturity of three months or
less, which are subject 1o an imsignificant 1igk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defived above, net
ol outstanding bank overdrafls as they are considered an integral part of the Group®s cash management.

Government Grants

Government grants arc recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and alf attached conditions will be complied
with. When the grant relates 1o an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related cosls, Tor which it is
mtended fo compensate, are expensed. When the grant refates 10 an asset, il is recognised as income {a equal amounis vver the expected vseful life of

the related assel.

When the Group receives grants of non-menctary assets, the asset and the gramt are recorded at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over

the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of 1he underlying assel i.e. by equal annwal instalments.

The Group has chosen to present grasts related to an expetise item as other income in the Consolidated Statentent of Profit and Loss. Thus, Generation

based incentive and Emission Reduction Certificates have been recognised as other income.
Generation based incentives (“GBI "}

Income from generation based incentives is recognised on the basis of supply of units generated by the Group (o the State Llectrisity Board from the
eligible project in aceordance with the scheme of the GBI for Grid Inleractive Solar Power and Wind Power Projects.

Sale of Emission Reduction Cerfificates
Income from sale of Emission Reduction Certificates are recognised on actual sale due to uncertainly of market
Subsidy (Viability Gap Funding)

The Group receives Viabifity Gap Funding (VGF) for selting up of certain solar power projects. The Group records the VG proceeds on fullilment of
the underlying conditions as deferred government grant. Such delerred grant is recognized over the period of useful life of underlying asset.

Measurement of ERBITDA

As permitted by Guidance Note on the Rovised Schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group has vlected 1o present carnings beflore interest,
tax, depreciation and amortization ("EBITDA™) as a separate tine #tem on the face of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group
measures EBITIA on the basis of profit or losssss from conlinuing eperations. In its measurement, the Group includes interest income but does not

include depreciation and amortization expense. finance costs and tax expense.
Events oceurring affer the Balance Sheet date

Impact of events oceurring alter the balance sheet date that provide additional information materialiy effecting the determination of the amounts

relating Lo condiliens existing af the balance sheet date are adjusted 1o respective assets and liabilitics.

Clontingent Habilitics

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obiigation arising fram past events, the existence of which will be confirmed onfy by the
acerence or notoccurrence of one or more uncertain futere events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation thal arises

from past events where it is cither not probabie that an outllew of resources will be required Lo settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannet-be

made.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporale Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments | s,
amendments 1o Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash Hows’, The amendment is in accordance with the recent amendments madsg NBEDATS
Standards Board (1AS13) 1o TAS 7. “Statement of cash flows”. The amendment is applicable 1o the Company from 1 Apri
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Amendmentie Ind AS 7;

The amendment (¢ Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosuras that enable users of financial stalements to evaluale changes in liabifftics
arising {rom [linancing aclivities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation
between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet Tor liabilities arising from lmancing activities, 1o meet the disclosure requirement.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the nmendment and the effoct an the financial statements is being evaluated.

position, performance and

The Company has disclosed only hose new standards or amendments that are expected to have an impact on its financial

disclosures.
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4 Property. plant and equipment

Freehold Land# Building

Piant and equipment Leasehold Office cquipment Furniture & Fixtures Computers Total Praperty, plant Capital work in
improvements and equipment progress

LCost
At ] Aprii 2015 02 3 34.679 - 8 2 9 535.692 7836
Addiiions 694 - 30.260 32 & 6 31018 33749
Capitalised during the vear - - - - - - - - (30,2560}
Disposais () - - - {0y - - (1) -
At 31 March 2016 1.685 2 64,939 52 4 2 15 56,709 13,375
Additions during the vear* 3.095 - 64.404 3 & i 14 67,523 G‘),.E"‘}
Acquistion of a subsidiary {rote 51} 32 62 1.937 - - 20351 3545
Disposals during the vear¥ - - m . (h N (i 3) (24700
Adjustments during the vear® - - {41) - - - - (41} (181}
Capitakised during the year - - - - - - - - (64.‘404‘3
A3 March 2017 4512 64 131,238 55 19 3 28 136,219 16,094
Depreciation
At April 2013 - 0 2758 z I 4 2765 -
Chazge for the vear (refer note 30} - 1 2.066 4 2 ¢ 3 2078 -
Disposals - . {4} [{0)] -
A 31 March 2016 - 1 4,824 4 4 1 7 4841 -
Charge for the vear (refer note 307 - 8 3.979 ] 4 0 6 3.803 -
Disposals duzing the vear - - - - [¢)] - [£5] {2) -
At 31 March 2617 - g 8,603 10 7 1 i2 8,642 -
Net book value
At 1 April 2015 992 2 31.921 - 6 [ 5 32,927 7.386
At 31 March 2016 1,685 i 60,115 43 10 1 3 61,868 13,375
At3I March 2617 4,812 53 i22,638 45 12 2 16 127,577 19,694

~ Capitalised borrowing costs

The amount of borrewing costs capitatised in Property. plant & equipment during the vear ended

rate of the specific horrowing,

Mortgage and hypothecation on Property, plart & equipment:

Properry, plamt & equipment are subject £o 4 part passu first charge 10 respective lenders for senior seeur

=he title represented by sale deeds in vespect of land amounting to INR 493 (31 March 2016 INR 31

of Attortex (GPA) and company is in the process of getting tide transferred in its name.

31 March 2017 was INR 1.076 (31 March 2016 INR 306}

Fapnl 2015 INR 68} 15 not vet in the name of the Group. Further, the title of tand

ed bonds. projcct term loans. buyer's‘supplier's credit and acceptances as disclosed i Note I3 and Note 19.

The rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation was the effective interest

ameunting to INR 884 as at 31 March 2017 is held by way of General Power



*Adjustment to Property, Plant & Equipments during the year are as follows
ReNew Selar Energy (TN} Private Limited
Adjustment during the vear perains to actualisation of certain provisionat capitalization of supply of goods and services and carly closure of letter of eredit impacting to INR 21.

ReNew Solar Energy {Karnataka) Private Limited
Adjustinent is on account of revision of agrecinent with ReNew Solar Power Private Limited of INR 20.

*Adjustment 1o Capital Work in progress during the year are as follows

ReNew Wind Encroy (Welturi) Private Limited
During the current year CWIP amounting to INR 33 has been wrinien off to the extent of non-viabifity of recovery of cost in fature.

ReNew Wind Energy {Sipla) Private Limited
Adjustment during the year comprises of INR 3 transfer of capital work in progress to fellow subsidiary and INR 3 for capital work in progress written off,
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited

Certain cost capitalised on provisional basis of INR 131 upic last year has also been reversed. There is no impact on the statement of Profi and Loss on account of such scttiement
ReNew Wind Epergy (Jamb) Private Limited
During the current year CWIP amounting to INR § has been written off o the extent of non-viability of recovery of cost in future,

# Dispasals in Capital Work in Progress includes follswing

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited
During the vear. pursuant to cancellation of contract with the vendor for Dangri it Rajasthan project, Company has sold back project speific wing power plant refated equipments byt
Loss on aceount of such settiement.

i CWIP upto 51 March 2016 for INR 1.863 1o the vendor. There is no impaci on the statement of Profit and

ReNew Wind Energv (MP} Private Limited

Buring the vear. pursvant to cancellation of contract with the vendor for Perthshivpur project. Company has sold back project specific wind power plam related equipments lying in CWIP upto 31 March 2016 for INR 598 10 the vendor.




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Censolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2617
{Amounts in INR million. unless otherwise stated)

3 Intangible asscts Computer software Customer Contracts Development Rights Total Intagibles Goodwill Intangible asset
under development

Cost

At April 2815 33 - 33 23 12
Additions 22 - - 22 - 10
Capitalised during the vear - - - - - 223
At 31 March 2016 35 - - 35 23 ~
Additions during the vear 23 - - 23 - -
Acquistion of a subsidiary (note 513 - 1,099 36 1135 270 -
Capitalised during the vear - - - - - -
At 31 March 2017 78 1,099 36 1.213 293 -
At 1 April 2015 4 - - 4 - -
Amortisation {refer note 30} 9 - - 9 - -
At 31 March 2016 13 - - 13 - -
Amortisation {refer note 303 12 13 ] 23 - -
At 31 March 2017 25 13 0 38 - -
Net book value

At T April 2015 29 - - 29 23 12
At 31 March 2016 42 - - 42 23 -
At 31 March 2007 33 1,086 36 1,175 293 -
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O Figaneial assoets
Non-eurrent (unsecored, considered good nntess otherwise stated)

Loans
Security deposits

Others
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note 12)
Tatal

Current {Unseeared, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Financiad assets at fair value through OC1

Cash fhow hedges
Dernvahive mstruments
Total

Finaneial nssets af fzir value Uirougle Prafie and Loss

Invesinieats

Quoted mutual fends:

L&T Lignd Fund- Regalar Growth (31 March 2017021 unets, 31 March 20160 Nil, 1 April 2015 Ni)
DHEL Pramenca (31 March 2017 209,009 unuts, 31 March 2016: Nil, | April 2015: Nif)

Total

Agpreate book value of quoted investments
Aggreate marker vidue of quoted invesiments

Loans
Seeurtly deposits

Others

Ebilled reveme™*

Interest acerued on fixed deposits
fasurance claim receivable

Total

31 Mareh 20017

31 Maeh 2016

1 April 2015

22 27 20
2 27 20
31 2,393 610
3i 2,303 616
180

- 180 .

2
4 _
6 - B
<] - -
4 - R
0 4 2
0 4 2
1,883 679 339
105 260 69
7 4 .
1,995 039 404

**This metudes an anount oF INR 22 million (31 March 2016 INR 22 million; | April 2015 NI 22 million) which pertains to supply of units prior (o entering of wheehing and banking agreement with

KPTCL, The same is wder litigation

7 Deferred tax

P

-

Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax refates to the following:
Deferred tax related to items recounised in OC)
Deterred tax assets (gross)
Loss on mark 1o market of dervatsve mstruments
Re-measurenient ol losses on defmed benefits plan
(a1}

Deferred tax related 1o Hems recognised in equity

BPeferred tax assets (gross)

Compound Financial Instrumenis
U]

Trelerred tax related 1o itoms recownsed m statement of profic and loss:

Deferred tax linbilities (gross)
Unamortized anciliery borrowing cost
Dilferenve in writlen dovn vatue as per books of account and tax kows
(¢
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Operation and mamienance
Compowd Finangiat Instruments
Unused tax credit {MAT}
Losses avatlable for offsetting agamst future tixable icome
Others

(d}y
(e} = (d) - {1}

Deferred tux assets (nel)

31 Mareh 2017

3§ Mareh 2016

FApri 2015

199 73 35
2 0 .
401 73 35
131 i% -
11 I8 v
9 . .
340 129 o8
553 129 8
43 iz 30

i5 3

377 .
907 05 429
2] k¥ 2
1363 84 494
810 655 426
1,342 7406 46)




fteNew Power Yentures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 dMarch 2007
{Amounts m INR miltion, widess otherwise stated)

T B Delerred ax liabilities {ned)

&

Deferred fax relates to the folfowing
Deferred tax related @ flems recogmised in QCE:

Deferrved 1ax assets (gross)
Re-measurement losses on defmed benefit plans
L.oss on mark to market of dervative instraments

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)
Logs on mark 1o markel of devivative instruments

Deferred tax related ta iems recogmised in equity

Délerved tax assets (pross)
Compound Financtal Instraments

Dieferred tux related 1o items recogmised 1 statement of profitand loss:

Delerred tax linbilities (zross)

Difference inwritlen down value as per books of account and tax laws
Unamortsed aeillry borrowing cost

Business combimnations

Others

Beferred tax assets {pross)

Qperation and maintenance

Unused tax ceedi (MAT)

fosses avalable for offsetting agamst futwre taxable income
Others

(=i} - ()

&)+ () - (hy - (B

Deforrved tax liabilities (net)

(1}

(hy

U]

(i)

31 March 2017

31 Mareh 2016

1 April 2015

o4

[

- 17 -
- 17 N
31 Marel 2017 31 Mareh 2016 LApril 2055
O
. 0 .
31 Mareh 2017 31 Mareh 2016 1 April 2015
733 245 47
3 - 12
20 -
14 - .
750 215 59
12 t2 3
260 -
3 52 4
23 1 3
332 05 9
424 150 30
360 167 50

Reconciliation of tax expense and the aceounting profit maltiplied by India’s demestie tax rate for 31 March 2017 nad 33 March 2016:

Accounting profit before income fax

Al lndi
Sureharge rate (72010 12 %60 and Cess (3%

Adiustments i respeet of current meome 1ax of cariier vears
Deferred s expense reported 1 the statemernt of profit wid loss®
fncome nit chargeabli (o tax:

Oher meone

Nap-deductible expenses for tax purposes;
Management consultancy services

Operating and maintenance expenses equabzed
Amortization of Aneitlary Borrowing Costs
Interest on compound Mnancial instrument
Depreciation and amortization expense (net)
Othier non deductible expenses

Deductible expenses for tx purposes:
Brought forward Josses £ unabsorbed depreeiation

Incenne Charpeable to fux:

Increased Decrease} in book profit on account of one-fifih of the transition amount adijusted in olfier equity and OCT itenys

permanenthy recorded i reserves

Interest income on fixed depesit with banks
Liguidated damages {refer note 48)

At the effective income tax rage

Current tax expense reported in the statement of profit and lass
Deferred tax expense reported i the statement of profit and loss

Tax for ealier vers

*Where delerrved fax expense refates tu the following |
Losses avalabie for ol setting agamst fiture taxable Income
Operatwm and mamtenance

Unused ax eredit EAFY

Ihtference m WDV as per books of accowts and tax laws
Compatnd Financtal Instruments

Others

s applicabe stattory mcome tax rate e, Minnmum Alemate Tax (18.50%) come Tax (30%) plus applicable

3% March 2017

3t Marcel: 2816

1,015 1012
Add 337
- 2
68 {130}
[
- {
ic)
- 15
- [
0 (28)
8 Ed
(%) Q
{5) -
3 .
(141}
509 Y7
441 324
o8 (30
- 3
S04 47
(£39) (322)
2} {5y
{638}
8§35 214
(12 13}
M ()
o8 {130)




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Cansolidated Financial Statemensts as at 31 Mareh 2007
{Amounts in INR mibion, untess otherwise stated)

Heconcilintion of deferred tax assets (net):

31 Muarch 2017 31 March 2046

Opening bulance of BTADTE {net) on 1 Apeil 574 411
Deferred tax incomef{espense) during the period recogrised i profit or loss (G8) 130
Deferred tax incomef{expense) durmg the period recognised in OCI 408 21
Delerred ax meomef{expense) due to rate change recognised in QCH - .
Delerred tax on initial recognition of compound Mnancial instruments (netted through equity) 116 17
Delerred tax income/{expense} during the perted due o business combination {53)

Y82 579

Closing halarce of DTA/YEL (net) as at 31 March

The group hag tax fosses and unabsorbed depreciation which arose in India of INR 10,707 (31 March 2016: INR 3,992, 1 April 2015: INR 2,177,

Ot of this, the tax losses that are available for offsettmg Tor oiglt years against future taxable profits of the compantes i which the fosses arose are of INRU 366 (31 March 20016 INR 338, 1 April 2013
INR 2653 The unabsorbed depreciation tat will be available for olfsetting for against fdure taxable profits of the companies in which the fosses arose are of INIRUEO 141 {31 March 2016: INR 3,602, 1
April 2015 INR §,908).

The group has recosnised deforred s asser of INR 938,072,007, (3¢ March 2016: INR 7570802
future taxable profits are based on projections made by the managzement considering the power pure

1 April 2015 INR 432.385,777) utilisation of which is dependent on future taxable profts. The
se agreement with power procurer

31 March 2017 31 Marel: 2016 fApril 2005

& Prepayvmeats
Non-csrrent (unseenred, sonsiderad pood unless otherwise stated}
Prepaid expenses 10 68 o
Totud 70 [0 L
Current (Unseenred, considered good wnless otherwise stated)
Prepand expenses 210 54 95
Tatal 210 54 95

9 Other usseds 31 March 207 3L March 2046 1 April 2015
Noen-current (unseenred, considered gead uniess otherwise stated)
Capital advance 8,352 9377 5,543
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 252 5t 160
Advance imcome tax (net of income ax provisions) 70 363 a3
Deferred Rent 8 8 10
VAT recoverable 154 190 180
Unamortised oplion premium - - 15
Input service tax recoverable - 1 2
Balances with Government authorities - - 4
Seeurity deposits 34 23 65
Tuotal 9570 10,003 6,481
Current (Unseenred, considered good unless otlierwise stated) 31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Advances recoverabte 2083 3068 118
Unwmortised option premiom 29 3
Delirred Rem 2 i 1
Balances with Government authonties 44 3 -
Gavernment grants*

Generation based incentive recenvable 347 255 148
Cthers Y] 2 3
Tatal 2,678 655 30
* Chovernment grint 1s reeervable For generation of venewable energy. There are ne unful lied conditions or contingencies attached to these grants

10 Taventozics
(At tower of cost and net realizable value) 31 Muarch 2047 31 March 2016 { April 2018
Consumables & Spares 14 . .
Total 14 - -

Il Trade receivables 3§ Marcl: 2017 31 March 2016 | April 2015
Unsecwred, considered sood unjess stated otherwise 4,841 3,200 T3l
Total 4,841 3,200 73
No tade or other recepvables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person Nor any trade or other recervables are due from firms or private
companies respeetively i which any divector (s a partaer, dircetor or & member
Frade receivables are non-interest bearmg and are generally on terms of 7-60 days

12 Casl and cash equivalents 31 March 2017 31 Marel 2016 I Aprii 2015

Cash on fund & a {
Cheque on hand 0
Ralanee wih bunk

- On cwrrent aceounts 8170 1924 1.346

= Peposits with orgmal matarity of tess than 3 monihs® 18,969 1,708 68,528
27,139 3,632 7874

Bani balances other than cash and eash equivalents

Deposits with

- Remasning matunty For less than twelve manths® 4,507 Q008 2,173

31 23493 Gl6

“ ; i
! N )__,-—17 4,538 12,361 2,78%
w&i’i@ﬁ(‘jﬁ (3 (2,103 (016)

1,507 9,908 2,173

- Remaming maturity for more than twelve months*

Less. amount disclosed under fmancial assers fothers) (note 6)
Fotal

Fed deposits of INR 1192 {31 Mareh 2016, INR 25 08 Apnd 2005 INR 23 ) are under liened wath tenders for the puipose of Debt Service Reserve Account COSRAY and Fixed depomts of INR 3.
{31 Mareh 2000 IR 577 1 Aprd 20050 INIUISE ) have been given te Banks as mangm money Lo the purpose of letter of credidbank gurantee



ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited

Notes (o Ce

lidated Finnnein] Stademenis as al 31 daveh 2017

{Amounts i INR miton, unless otherwase stated)

13 Share capifal

138

Number ol shares Amouat
shares of INR 10 each
ALT April 20015 215,000,000 2,150
Inerease during the year 85,000,000 850
At 31 March 2016 300,400,000 3000
tncrease during the year 70,000,000 700
At 31 Marel 2047 370,000,000 3,700
il sharecapital

Ecpeity shares ol INIR LD encl issned, subseribed and fully paid ap Number of shares Amount
AL Aprid 2015 200,627 890 2016
Shares issued durig the vear? 62,110,208 592
AL3I h 2H6 263 738,098 2,608
Shatves wgsued durme the vear® ® 74,623,574 T
AL3T March 2007 334,361,672 3,384

*meludes 38106, 799 equity shares ol Rs 10 each agamst which Rs. 2.3 per equity share s paid up
=+ peludes INIR 29 for equity shares ssued durning previous year, against full & final call of INR 7.5 per share.

Terms/righis atached 1o cauity shares

The Company have only one class of equily shares having par value of INR 1O per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o ane vole per share, W declared, the Company will deckire and pay

dividends w Inchan rupees.
In the event of liguidation of a Company, the holders of equiy shares of such Company will be entitled 1o receive remaming assets of the Company, after distrbution of ail preferential amounts. Fhe

distiibution wall be in propartion to the number of cquity shares held by the sharcholders ol the Company

Lizhility

companent
Eqguily component of compulsory convertible debentures (CCD) Nunther of debentures  Total proceeds (refer note |8} Equily ¢component®
At L Aprit 2015 i4,212,000 147 - 147
Debentures issued dunng the year 5,655,757 679 HE 519
Aceretion during the year - - il -
Atinbuable (o Non controlling interests . . . (579
At 31 March 2016 20,367,757 826 129 147
Debentures issued during the year 7,749,530 813 415 SEt
Debentures converted ity Equily shares (14,712,000) {147y - (147
Aceretion during the year . . 4%
Altribuable 1o Non controffing interests - - - {51t)
A3 March 2057 13,405,287 1,490 587 -

CAdpsted for dederred tax at meeption)

Terms of conversione of CCDs
ReNew Power Vestures Private Limited
September 204 o m geeordance wath other terms off

Compulsary Convertible Debemtures were redecmable by compulsary conversion into equity at the end of 10 vears from the date of ssue, vt
Tnvestor Agreement. The CCD's earried a non-cumalauve interest coupon rate of 0.001% per annum on s fiee value The CCOIYs did sot had any voting nights and were not eatitfed 10 any dividend on
the underlying shaves as fong as not converted imta equity shares, During the year these CCDs were converted mio equity shares. Closing balance as on 31 Mareh 2017 1s Ni (31 March 20160 INR 147,
| Apnf 2015 INR 147)

ReNew Sobar Energy (Kasualaka) Private Limided

CODs are compuisority convertible mto cquity shares at the end of twenty years rom the date ol issue, vz July 03, 2035 in accordance with the terms of the JVA at conversion 1atio delined therem
CO earry an interest coupon rate of 11% per annum with moratorim of 18 manths from the date of issue. CCIs do not carey any voting rights Closimg balance as on 31 Mavely 2017 14 INR 179(31
March 2016 BN 179 1 Apetl 2015 Nil)

ReNew Alaslsay Urin Private Limited
“CDs are compulsorily convertible into equity shares af the end of twenty years from the date of issuc, viz, June 17, 2035 or m accordance with the terms of the IVA at conversion rano defined therem
CCD carry an interest coupon rate of 0.01% per annum with movatoruum of 18 moenths from the date of ssue CORs do notcany any voting nights. Closing balance as on 31 Mareh 2017 15 INR 500 (31

Aarch 2016, INR 580 1 Apnit 2015 Nit)

ReNew Solar Enerpy {Telangnnn) Private Limited

CCIs me compulsorly convertible inte equity shares a1 the end of twenty vears from the date of issue, viz, August 22, 2030 in accordance vath the terms of the VA at conversion ruho defined therein
CCI earry an interest coupoen rate of 8% per annum with moratarium of 18 months fiom the date of issue. CCDs do not caery any voting rights. Closmy balance as on 31 March 2017 15 INR 620 (3
Mareh 2046 Nil 5 | Apnt 2015 Nil)

ReNew Mega Solar Private Limited
CCDs are campulsoriiy convertible into equity shares at the end of twenty vears lrom the date of issue, in accordance with the terms of the JVA at conversion ratio defined therein
COR cany an interest coupon rate of 8% per annum with moratoriont of 18 months frony the date of ssue. CCDs do not earry any voting siphts. Closing balarce as on 3t March 2017 is INR 194 (31

March 2016: Nl | Apral 20152 Nil).

Shaures held in the Company 31 March 2017 31 Murch 2010 L April 2015
Number of shares, Aampunt Nuniber 6f shares Amount Number of shares Amount
GW Wyvern Holding Lid, the holdmg company 184,709,600 1,847 180,929 112 1.80% 169,587,648 1,690

Nao shares are held by any subsidiary or assoeiate of the holding company




ReMNew Power Ventwres Private Limited
Notes 1o Consolidated Vinaneind Stntemeats uy a1 31 Mareh 2017
CAmounts in INR million, unless atherwase stated)

£3 D Details of shaveholders holding more than 5% sliares in the

GW Wyvern Melding Lid, the helding company
Green Rack A 2014 Limited

Asian Development Bank

JERA Power RN 3.V

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

As perthe records of'the Compuny, including its register of shareholders/imembers the above sharcholding repregents both Tegat and beneficial ownerships of shares.

13 E No shares have been alfoted without puyment of cash or by way of bonus shares churing the period of five vears immediately prececding the balance sheet date.

14 Ouher equity

14,1 Share application wmoney pending ailotment
AT April 2015
Shace application maney seceved
Lguity shares issued during the year
AL March 2616
Share applicatron maney received
Buity shaves issued during the yem
ACIE Maech 2007

Less Amount disetesed under 'other current lalslines' {refer note 223

£4.2 Share premimn
At April 2105
Premiuny on issue af squity shares during the yoar
Amounl utthzed agnnst for issue of equity shares
A3l Marel 2016
Premiuny an issue of equity shares during the year
Amount utilized sganst lor issue of equity shares
At 31 March 2017

4.3 Capilal Reserve
At 1 Apri 2015
Addinons during the yeir
AL3] March 2046
Additions during the year
Af 31 March 2017

[4.4 Debenture redemplion reserve
At Aprit 2005

Amount transfered from surplus bakoce in retained carmings®

AL31 March 2046
Amotnt translerred from surplus balance in retained carmings*
AL 31 Mareh 2017

S Hedging Reserve
AU April 2005
Losses ansmg, during the year on cash {low hedges
Attmbntable to Non-conteoliing mierests
AL 3 Mareh 2016
Losses arsmy durng the year on eash ow hedpes
Altributable to Non-controlling inierests
A3 Mureh 2017

46 Defined benedit obligation reserve
At ] April 205
Gaindlass Tor the year
Al 3t Muarcls 2016
Gainfloss for the yem
A3 March 2087

14,7 Share Based Pavisnent reserve
At April 2015
Expense for the year
A3 March 2016
Expense for the yew
Amount utihsed on exercise of stack options
A1 3] Mareh 2017

14,8 Retnined earnings
AL L At 2018
Profit for the year
Adjustiments for pequisition of interest by NCin subsidiaries
Apprepriation for debenture redemption reserve
AL3 Mareh 2016
Statement of Praiit & Loss
Acjustments for acquisition of interest by NCI in subsidiaries
Appropriation for debenture sedemplion reserve
AC31 Murceh 2017

Numlwer % Holting Number “a llelding Number Yo Holding

184,709,600 54.59% 180,929,112 68.60% 169,567,648 B411%
60,187,304 17.88% 15,365,853 17.20% - -

22,837,015 6.75% 22,837,005 8.66% 22,837,015 11.33%
344,682 1.1 7% - - - -

12075

(12,878

8,817

{188y

2

)

T

19.753

11,82]

()

31.244
15,850
129)
50,065

L4
114

368
370
095
1068

79y
(3%
(231}
nly
- 56

)

1 }

{n
. 1))
O | )

1.

o
2
e

7
1307

47
(6613

1,183

{1,180

418

{6)

1365)

(742}

135

&8

(695)
N 1 11}

> As per ude 18(7) ol the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rudes, 2014 die group is required 1o ereate Debenture Redemption Reserve (1DRIRY from profits avatable for dividend and

accardin

n prefits available for distribution for previous year due 1o application of Ind AS.

#Due to imsailiceent profit dunng the corrent year, DRI has been ereated ondy 1o the extent of current year's avanlable profitin Group. Resultantly, there w o overall shoni

and 3 Mareh 2016 INR 6

Group had created a teserve of Rs. 365 in the previous year i sceordance witlt the profits computed with Previous GAAP. No adpustnient has been made to such reserves pursuant 1o change

l}l»ﬁ\d] Mﬁmw‘“’n 7 ENI 60
N
‘\./ 1
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Renew Power Yentures Private Limited
Nofes to Consetidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
{Amounts in INR million. unless otherwise staed)

Long-term borrewings

Debentures {secured)

16.40% 3.000. secured. rated, uniisied redeemable. non cumulative and non
convertibie debentures (secured) of Rs. 1.000.000 cach issued 10 Reliance
Capital Limited

10.30% 2.000. securcd. rated. unlisted redecmable. non cumidiative and non
convertible debentures of Rs. 1.060.000 each

12.68% - 13.01% 4.000. secared. rated. unlisted redeemable, non comulative
and non convertible debentures of Rs. 1.000.000 each

11.00% 2,835, sceured. rated, undisted redeemable. non cumulative and non
convertible debentures (secared) of Rs. 1.000.000 cach fssued 10 Yes Bank

[1.353% 2000, 1135%. Rates. Unlisted. redesmable. non-cumulative,
taxzble non convertible debentures of Rs 1.000.000 each

10.25% 1.000. 10.25%. Rates. Unlisted. redeemable. non-cumulative,
1axzble non conventible debentures of Rs 1.060.000 each

9.73%. 4.310.000 Tisted. redeemable. non convertible debentures of INR
000000 each

{cumulative repayment 31 March 2017 INR 44,31 March 2016 INR
April 2005 INR Nily

1t
i

1% Compulsoriiv Convertible Debentures (unsecured)
{includcs accretion on CCDs of INR 16 (31 March 2016 INR 1 1 April
2013 INR Ny

0.01% Compulsoriiv Converiibie Debenires {unsecured)

&% Compulsorilv Convertible Debentures {unsecurad)
{includes accretion on CCBs of INR 20 {31 March 2016 INR NiE 1 April
2013 INR N

8% Compulsorily Convertibie Debentures {unsecured)
(includes aceretion on CCDs of INR 632 (31 March 2016 INR NiJ 1 Aprii
ZOTS INR Nl

Bonds (sccured)
10.629% Senjor Secured Bonds

Maturity

28 September 2022

23 March 2020

1G September 2030

I November 2022

2% November 2019

31 March 2033

7 June 2033

22 Augnst 2036

20 September 2036

{a)

8 February 2032

by

Non-current

Current

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 015

5944 . . - .
1593 ; . N .
3969 3959 3.949 - ;
2800 2.789 .
1.993 - . . )
1.000 . - ) i
4,099 4251 . 153 92
F44 128 - - -
0 0 ; . )
337 X . ; .
t0s . . - -
21,384 11127 3.949 153 9
31151 ; . - .

31,051
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Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
{Amounts in INR million. unless otherwise stated)

Long-term borrowings

Term loan ir Indian rupees (secured’

From Banks

13.00% Yes Bank

13 00% Central Bank of india

13.00% Vilava Bank

P130G% Yes Bank

11.G0% Kotk Bank

3.83% plus 6 months libor, foreien currency loans from RABO (secured)
3.83% plus 6 months libor. foreien currency loans from FMO {secured?
}1.20% Saraswat Bank

11.60% State Bank of India

10.60% Canara Bank

12.25% Union Bank of india

13.86 %% Union Bank

11.05% IDFC Bank

%o Canara Bank

% Sharmrao Vithal Cooperative Bank Limited

‘o Onental Bank of Commerce

‘o Dena Bank

11.23% Kotak Mahindra Bank

o Tamilnad Mereantiie Bank 1imited

Yo State Bank of Hyvderabad

5% Yes Bank

3% phus 3 months LIBOR. RABO Bank Intermational

3.65% plus 3 months LIBOR, FMO Enterprencurial Development Senk
11.00% Indusind Bank Limited

11.73% Expont Import bank of India

30% VYes bank

e Canara Bank

o Central Bank of india

o indusing Bank

State Bank of Hvderabad
o Andhra Bank

%o State Bank of india

5 Puniab & Sindh Rank
11.70% Yes bank

o IDFC Bank Limited
DFC Bank Limited
% United bank of India
43% Allahbad Bank
11.25 % IDFC Bank

11.23 % IDFC Bank

11.25 % IDFC Bank

Maturity

31 March 2026

31 March 2076

31 March 2026

16 September 2013
03 Augmst 2016

30 September 2026
30 September 2026
31 Decamber 2026
31 December 2026
17 February 2017

9 May 2015

I8 Junc 2015

15 December 2025
21 October 2015
22 Februarv 2017
17 February 2017
22 February 2017
i7 February 2017
17 February 2017
01 January 2016
17 Februarv 2017
30 September 2021
31 December 2029
30 June 2033

17 Febroary 2017
17 February 20617
30 September 2032
30 September 2052
30 Sepicmber 2032
30 September 2032
30 September 2032
30 Seprember 2032
31 March 2035
31 March 2035
30 June 2031
31 March 2034
December 2019
31 March 2034
3% March 2034
01 Feb 2017

01 Feb 2017

31 March 2034
31 March 2032
31 March 2034

3

{c)

Non-curreat

Current

31 March 2017

3i_March 2016

1 Aprii 2015

31 March 2617

31 March 2016

1 April 2013

. - - - 28
- - 303 - . a7
- - 414 - - 28
- - 1.671 . - .
- 1133 - - - .

1668 1.176 1177 3¢ 73 7
1.068 1.i76 1177 b:de) 73 76
342 366 388 25 22 22
379 406 43¢ 27 23 24
148 162 - 14 i4
- - 431 - - 31
- - 328 - - 38
320 440 - 43 41 -
- - 873 - - 62
- 464 463 7 23
- 342 - 2 B

- 342 - - 2

- 381 - - 9 -
- 336 - 4 -
- - 460 - - 30
- 91 - - ¢ -
2564 2535 - 63 - -
2.549 2547 - 72 4 -
1.243 - - - -
- 226 - - 10 -
- 451 - - - -
209 - - 2 - -
1035 - - I - -
217 - - 3 - -
133 - - ] - -
233 - - 3 - -
107 - - 2 - -
487 - - 2 - -
48 B - 0 - -
351 - - 6 - -
368 - - - - -
1831 - - - - B
298 - - - - -
333 - - - - -
373 - - - -
36 - - - - -
335 - - - - -
15.48¢ 12,603 294 412 296 549
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Renew Power Veatures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 531 March 2017
(Amounts In INR miliion. unless otherwise siated)

Non-current Current
Long-term borrawings Matarity 3t Marck 2017 31 March 2056 1 April 413 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 i April 2045
From financial institutions
11.10% India Infra Finance Company Limited 31 March 2026 - - 1.663 - - 17
12.75% Reliance Capital Limited 1 Aprl 2029 31 33 - 2 z
10.83% Indian Renewable Enerey Developmen: Asency Limited {IREDAY 30 Sepetmeber 2030 1334 - - 109 - -
13.00% Indian Renewzble Energy Development Aceney Limited (IREDA] 31 December 2027 B - 1649 - - 33
11.30% L&T Infrastructure Limited 21 March 2017 - 633 - - 36 -
11.50% L&T Financial Corporation Limited 21 March 2017 - 8062 - - 36 -
14.73% Power Finance Corporation 02 April 2016 - 537 804 - 78 129
13.00% L&T FinCorp Limited 17 February 2017 - 241 - 5 -
F1.00% L&T infra Finance Limited 17 February 2017 - 628 - - 14 -
11.73% L&Y Infrastructure Finance Co. Limited. 17 February 2017 - 2237 2,157 - 77 42
12.00% L&T FinCorp Limited 17 February 2017 . 512 ) R 57 _
11.70% IREDA 30 hune 2030 1.936 1707 - 173 % -
P 1.00% Tndia Infradebt Limited 6 April 2017 - - - 373 - -
P1.30% PTC India Financial Services Limited 17 February 2017 - 201 20 - 19 i9
13.06% PTC India Financial Services Limited 25 June 3015 - - 325 - - 37
12.60% IDFC Limited 22 hme 2013 - - 947 - B 67
10.60% India [nfrastructure Finance Company Limited 22 February 2017 - 343 375 - 32 32
10.60% India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 22 February 2017 - 733 - - a3 -
11.00% L&T Infrastrucaure Finance Company Limited 17 February 2017 - i3 - - -
10.45% L&T infra Debt Fund Limited 17 Febraary 2017 - 235 - - 26
11.00% Taiz Cleantech Capital Limited 17 February 2017 - 330 - - kX -
12.00% L & T Infrastucture Finance Company Limited-Subardinate Debt 17 February 2017 - 365 - - 9 -
13.00% PTC India Financial Services Limited 15 June 2013 - - 273 - - 19
13.00% Reliance Capital Limited 18 June 2013 - - 264 - - 19
10.80% {DFC Infrz Debi Fund Limited I3 December 2025 350 594 - 43 41 -
23% PTC Indiz Financial Services Limited 17 February 2017 - 563 430 - 2 32
12.50% Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 30 September 2015 - 333 - - s
31 December 2025 427 465 498 38 34 29
31 March 2032 552 371 2.238 19 17 143
31 March 2032 1.738 1.797 - 39 33 -
DT(‘ a.dm l mar-ual Services Limited 30 September 2031 993 688 - 66 33 -
5 PTC India financial Services Limiied 21 February 2017 - 542 - - 15 -
 Indian Renewable Energv Development Agency Limited (IREDA} 34 September 2027 1127 120 1.2935 83 82 GG
5 L & T Infrastructure Limited 31 March 2031 977 8638 - 43 32 -
1. & T Financial Corperation Limited 31 March 2031 548 486 - 24 17 -
13.90% L& T Finance Lintited 31 March 2035 2,062 - - - - -
16.90% L&Y Finance Lanited. | 31 March 2035 624 - - - - -
10.90% L&T Finance Limited. 2 31 December 2034 797 - - - - -
10.90% L&Y Fmance Limited. 3 31 December 2033 3i7 - - - - -
10.90% L&T FinCorp Limited 31 March 2035 423 - - - - -
o Indian Renewable Enerev Development Ageney Limited 30 September 2028 318 - - 42 - -
o L&T Infrastructure Finance Companv Limited 30 March 2033 1318 - 18 - -
 Reliance Capital Limited 30 September 2032 G 7 7 o] - -
o Rediance Capital Limited 30 September 2032 27 - - ] - -
o L&T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 17 February 2017 - 386 345 - 26 -
i PEC India Financial Services Limited 30 September 2032 123 - - I - -
1 i 30 Seprember 2032 204 - 2 - -
30 September 2032 133 - - 2 - -
N 1 June 2029 244 - - 11 - -
;f"ra Dc‘v Limited- Tranche B N 1 June 2032 197 - - 4 - -
ATA Cleantech Capital Limited \\@’\;\ I June 2029 234 - - 12 - -
z(‘u’*"o L&T inf’a Ddﬂ i:ms ed- Irancn i;_,’«i % i June 2029 244 - - il - -
H j;_.,; ! June 2032 202 - - 3 - -
F pe I June 2029 243 - - 12 - -
N
S
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Renew Power Ventures Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Firancial Statements as at 31 March 2017

{Amouws in INR million. unless otherwise stated)

Long-term borrowines

10.73% L&T Finance Corporation

& T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited
% L& T Finance Limited

10.75% L&T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited

Buver's’ Supplier's credit {secured)

Total long-term borrowings

Amoynt disclosed under the head "Other current financial Kabilities” (refer note 22)

Net long-term horrowings

Effective interest rate 0n above borrowings ranges from 8.71% - 13.44%.

Maturity
31 March 2034
31 March 2034
31 March 2434
01 March 2034

{d)

(e}

() + (D) + (e} +(d}+ (e )

Non-¢urrent

Current

31 March 2037

31 March 2816

1 Aprid 2015

31 March 2617

31 March 2016

1 April 20413

243 - - 10 - R

47 - - 2 - -

243 - - 0 - -

47 - - 2 . .
18,537 18,467 14.086 1.180 $89 365
13.692 G706 1183 - - -
15.692 2765 1.183 - - -
102,445 51,903 28,512 1.745 1.277 1,334
- - - {1.745} (1,277 (1.354)
162,443 51.503 28.512 - - -




Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
n INR midlton, unless otherwise stted)

Terms of the fong term borrowines:

{a) Terms of issue. redemption and security of redeemable. non cuniulative non convertibie debentures

Renew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

2. 4.310.000 seeured. listed, parti

quzraniced. redeem

. nor-convedtible debentures amounting to INR 3 are receemable in 36 struciured haff vear Alments stanting from 30 September 2015 and ending on Macch
hecation of movable assers, book deby operating cash flows, receivabies. commissions. revenue of

2032 These debentives are secured by par
oever nature. ail bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignmen: of 2l rishts, tde, imeres:

passu first charge by way of

amevable properties.

henefits, clams ete. of project
insurance contracis of the com pany

Net carving amount on 31 March 2017 15 [NR 4,257 31

e 2010 INRA343 (1 Aprii 2015 INR N

(b} Terms of issue. redemption and security of uniisted. redeemzbie, non cuntuiative non convertible debentures

Renew Power Yeatures Private Limited

INR 5,000 rated. unlisted. redeemable. non-cumulative and nen-converlible debentares.

10.40%, 3000 sated. unbisted. redeernable. non-cumuiatve and nen-conveniible debentures amour

g to INR3.000 {31 March 2036

LD Aprd 2013 Niby These debentures ere redeemable at par at the end of 5 vears from the date of

foment viz August 01, 2016

se debenures are secured by 2 first and exclusive morigage and charge on non agricuitural Jand admeasuring 1.5 aere in Aranvibira viliage
including but not included to revenues. recenvable

Taluka- Asthr. District- Beed, Maharashrs and a frst pari passu charge and hypothecanon on the Company’s movable assets, curment assets, cash nec
book debts, cash and bank balances. trust and escrow accounts. both préasent and futore, exclucing mavable and current assets. forming part of project underiaken by company and mvestment in equity and preference shares not pledge by the company.
(31 March 2006 Nik | Apni 2015 il

INR 2,000 rated. unlisted. redeemabie. non-cumulative and non-cenvertible debentures,

mmulative and TOT-CONVE

le debentures amounting fo INR 2.000 (31 March 2016 Nil. ] Ann
¥ 3 TOVANIE assels, CUTTent assets. cash accruals and first rnking pledae of uneneumbered specified share
farck 2036 Nil, 1 Apnt 2055 INR Nify

TAR 4.008 rated. unlisted. redeemable. non-cumulative and non-convertible debentares.

Debeniures have been issued m 6 series as foilows

2013 Nily These debentures are redeemable at par at the end of 6 vears from the date of alloiment viz. Seprember 28, 2018, same is secured by way of 1st

redeemable. non-¢
5 zference shares. held by the Company (excluding charge on project assets which are part of power projecis implemenied by the Company}. Net camving

amount on 31 Mareh 2017 15

Series 1: 12.68%, 300 rated. unlisied. redeemable. non-cumalative and non-convertible debentures amounting 10 INR 560 (3§ March 2016 INR 500, | Apeik 2015 ENR 500). These debentures are redeemable at par at the end of 3 vears from the dae of zlloment viz. March 23. 2015,
Series 20 12.68%, 300 rated. unlisted, redeemable, non-cumuiative and non-convertible debentures amounting 1o TNR 300 (31 March 2015 [NR 500, 1 Apnil 2013 INR 500). These debentures are redeemable at par at the end of 5 years from the date of aliotment viz, March 13

S 3. 12.68%. 1000 rated. unlisted. redeemabic. non-cumulative and aon-converzible debentures amounting to INR 3,000 (31 March 2016 INR 1.000 Aprii 2015: INR 1,000} These debentures are redeemable at par at the end of' 5 years from the date of ailoument viz. March 23, 2015
Series 4 13 00 rated. unlisted. redeemable. non-cumulative and non-comvertinle debentures amounting to INR 500 (3] March 2016 INR 300 1 Apni 2013 INR 300). These debeniures are redeermable at par at the end o' 3 vears from the date of alimment viz March Gls

Series 5 300 rzred, unbisted. redeemable. non-cumulatve and non-canvertible debentures amounting to INR 500 (31 March 2016 INR 300, F Apni 2015 INR 500). These debentures are redeermable at par at the end of 3 vears from the date of 2llotrment viz March 213

Series & . 1.000 rated. unbsied. redeemable. non-cumulative znd non-converdible debenvres amounting to INR 1,000 (33 March 286 INR 500, [ Apnl 2015 INR 500) These debentures are redeemable ar par at the end of' 3 vears from the date of alloiment viz March 23, 2015

has pledued mvestment in equity shares of ReNew Wind Energy {Varckarwad) Private Limited (2,530,744 shares {31 March
GO0.669 shares). ReNew Wind Ency v {AP) Privaie Limited 21,435 shares (31 March 2016 21 .455 shares, | A 2015 2145
LAP3) Private Linuteé $7.43.000 (31 Marck 2016 ITA3.000, | April 2005, Nil), ReNew Wind Energy {Jath} Limited 74,

2330744 shares, 1 Aprif 2015 2.530.744 shares}. ReNew Wind Eneray (Wehun) Private Limited (2 000,660 shares (31 March 1016 20080.669 shares. |
iarest and ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two} Private Limited 1.443.99% shares (31 March 2016: 1.443.999 shaves. | Apnd 2013, 1 443.999 shares). ReNew
2016 74.95.090. | Apnil 2015 Nil) to security rustee on behalf of detenture hoiders

kas further pleducd imvestment i preference shares of ReNew Wind Energy {Varckarwadi) Private Limited 2.862.167 shares (3 March 2016 2.892.167 shares. | Aprit 2015: 2.892.167 shares), ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 419,187 shares (31 March 2016 419,187
2015 219,187 shares). ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh} Private Limited 1.881.220 shares (3 March 2016, 1.881.220 shares. | April 2015, 1.881.220 shares). ReNew Wing Enersy (MP Two) Privare Limited 1. 192,060 shares (31 March 2016 1.192.000 shares. 1 Apri 2013 1.192.000
New Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limored 6,433,160 shares 131 March 2016 6433160 shares, | April 2015, 6.433.160 shares), zad ReNew Wing Erergy {Ocfssa) Private Limited 1,391,619 shares (31 March 2016: 1,321 61 shares. | April 2085 1.397.619 shares). ReNew Wind Eneray
n) Private Limited 23.00.000 (31 March 2016: 23.00.000 shares, | April 2015 Nil shaves). ReMNew Wind Enery {AP) Private Limited 28.76.000 {31 March 2016 28 76 009 shares. | April 2015 Nii shares) and ReNew Solar Power Private Limuted 4393000 {31 March 2056: 43,924,000 shares.

g t0 INR 2835 (31 March 2016 BNR 2,835, 1 Apal 2015 Nalb are redeemable a1 the end of 5th vear from the date of allotment i.e. September, 2020, These debentures are secured by first exclusive charge by
te properties. first and exclusive charme by way of hypotheeation of movable assets, book debt. operating cash Nlows. receivables. commisstons, revenue of whatsoever mature, all bank accoums and a¥f intangibles assets. assigament of all nghts. title. inseresis, benefits, claims.
carrying amount on 31 March 2017 is INR 2799 (31 March 2016 278901 Apnl 2005 INR NiD)

way of m

Foject Gocuments and mnsurance contract of Pratapgark Project. Rajasthan.

eic. of

Renew Solar Power Private Limited

INR 2.000 {31 March 2016: Nil. T April 2015: } vil) rated., unlisted. redeemable, nan-cumulative and non-cenvertible debentures,

i @ p.a. compounded Monthiy and payable anauzlly, 2000 rated. unhsted, redeemable. non-cumulative and noa-convertible debeniures amou
s secured by w 1 pan passu charge on the Company’s mevable assets, current assets. cash accraals ncludi

Navemeber 102016 Sam
FTISINR 1994 (31 March 2016 Nii. | April 2015 INR Niiy

12 10 INR 1994 (37 March 2086 Nil. 1 April 2015 © Nil). These debentares are redeemable at par at the end of 6 vears from the date of elloment viz

but not himsted o current assats. receivables. book debts, cash and bank balances, leans and advances s1¢ nresent and Riure. Net carn

amount an 3

INR 1000 {31 March 2016: Nil. | Apr#l 2015: Nil) rated. unlisted. redcemable. non-cummiative and ror-convertible debentures.




Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
{Amaounts in INR million,

e

10.25% p.a. campounded Monthly and payabie anmaally . [O0G rated. unisted, redeermable. non-cumy

Navemeber 29, 2016, Same is secured by wav of
March 2017 15 INR 1600 (31 March 201

April 2015 Naty

ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited. the holding company. hias pledaed 2s at 3| March,

ReNew Wind Enerev {Jach} Limited

tve and noa-sonvertible debentures am
rst pari passu charge on the Compary’s movahle assets. current assets. cash accruals incl

0170 4394000 {31 March 2016 . NiL 01 Aprif 2

LOGG (31 March 2006 . Nl 1 Aprd 2005 NiTy. These debentures are redecmable at par at the end of 3 vears fom the date of allornent

uding but not lmisted 1o current asseis. receivables. baok debis, cash and bank b

ziences, loans and advances cic. present and future, Net carmving et on 31

1) cquity shares of the company to the secunty trustee on behalf of lender

Particulars Terms of repayment and securin:
Yes Bank Secured by pari passu first charge by wav of mongage of all the present and &uure immovable properties. hypemeeation of movahle assets, hook debt, operating cash {lows. receivabies,
interest Rate - 13.00% p.a {floatineg interest rate) commuissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all bank accoun:s and all imtangibles assets, assignment of al nghts, title. interests. benefits. claims etc. of aroject documenis and insurance cantracss of
[2.25% over and above base rate with anaal reset clausc]

Net carrving amount on 31 March 2017 is Nit {31 March 2018 Nl 1 Apnif 2015 INR 343)

the company.
The ican was fully r

paid 1o September 2015

Central Bank of tndia

Interest Rate - 13% p a {floating mterest rate)

» over and above base rate with anaual reset clause]

Net carmying amount o 31 March 2 = Nil(31 Mareh 2016 N L1 April 2615 INR1.3603

Viiava Bank

Secured bv part passu first ch

by way of morigaze of ali the present and future immovable properties, hypothes
comumissions, revenue of whatsoever natare. ail bank accounss and 2l ntangibles asseis. assignment of all righ
the company

The loan was fully repand in Qetober 2013

aton of movable assess. book debt. operating cash flows, receivables.
ts. title, interesis. beaefis, claims oo of project documents and in

Znee coniracts aff

Interest Rate - 13.00% p.a. (Noating interest rate)
35% over and above base rate with ann

teset clausel
Netearymg amount on 31 March 2017 55 Mt {31 March 2016 Nyl | April 2013 INR 442)

Secured by pari passu first ¢
commissions, revenue of wh
the company.

The loan was fuily repaid m November

rge by way of mongage of all the present and future immirvable properties, hvpetheeation of mova

vable assets. book debt. operating cash flows, reccivables,
wwoever agiure. 21! bank accounts and ail intangibles assets, assignment of all rights. titie, mierests, benefits. claims eic. of project documents and insurance conicacts of

Indiz Infra Finance Company Limited

Tnterest Raze - i1 10% {floating interest rate)

{1.10% ovear 2nd above IFCL bernchmark raie with annual reset clause]

Ney carrying amount on 31 Mareh 2017 is Nit {31 March 2016 Nil. 1 Aprl 2013 INR §.780%

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of
commissions. revenue of whatsoever na
the company

The loan was fuily repaid in September 20:3

morigage of 2il the present and future immovable propertics, hypoihecation of movable assets. bock debr, operanng cask flows, receivables,
w2 ali bank accounts and ail imtengibles assets, assignment of all ighs, wle. interests. benefits, claims eic. of project documents 2ad insurance contracis of

Renew Power Ventures Private Limited

iotak Bank

The term lean earnies interes

78 Nil431 March 2006 1,133

e

prif 2015 Nil}

(1) Secured by first pari-passu charge by way of morigage on immovable property

(2) fist pari-passu charge by way of hypothecaton of 21 the mavable Fixed assets. assianment of all rights and entitlerent arising fro

1 project conraces for Kod and Limbeawas project, Madhva
Pradesh.

The said jozn has beer pa:d in full during the vear.

Relianee Capitai Limited

Interes: Rete -Flozung (RCL Prime Lending rate-5 25% pal

Present interest rate 12.73% p.a with spread n aption

Net carrying amount on 33 March 2017 is INR 33 (31 March 2016 INR 35, Apri 2013:

csel
R3

&

Repayable in 35 structured quarterly instalments comimencnz from December 2015 & ending on June 2008
(1}Secured by first parr-passu charae by way of hypothecation on entire movable and immavable propel
{2} on current asset includ

- of the project both present and future

+ but not brsted 1o book debt. operating cash fows. receivables. commissions. revenues whaisoever nature both present and future of the said project
(3} on bank account of borrower related io the said project including but not limited to the TRA of the said project.

(4) on DSRA maintained by borroweripromaer for the purpose of the said project

Yes Bank
Effeciive rate 11,50% p a (base rate = | %)

Net carmving amoun: on 31 March 7is NiTE3) March 2016 Nib 1 Apnf 2015 [NR 1. 0703

Secured by first pari-passu charoe by way of hypathecation of tangibie moveable assets. first charge on all the curren: assets, iatangible asseis and accounts. Further secured by way of assignment of

2l righs, title. interest, benefit. claims and demands under all the projeet agreemers. letter if credir. issuance contracts and proceeds. guarantees. performance bonds ete. of the company
This loan has been fully repard in September 2013

Renew Wind Encrey (Rajasthar) Private Limited

Indizn Renewable Exeray Development Ageney limited (IREDA)
Interest Rates - 10.85% pa The interest rate wafl be subject o revision o the expiry of every 2

inieTest resat guidelines nonfied by IREDA

ve

ng amount on 31 March 2017 15 INR 1462 (31 March 2015 N [ Apni 2015

rerly ingalments commending from March 2017 ending on September 2030

Secured by pant passu first charge by way of mortgage of ail the present and fure immovable properties. hypethecation of movable assets. book debt, opera

g cash tlows. receivables.
commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature, &

accounts and all mrangibles assets. assignment of all nghts. title, interests. berefits, claims cle of project documents and insurance contracts of
the company. Creation of charge on immovable properties by way of marngase and assignment is under process.

]




Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statenzents as at 31 March 2017
{Ameunts i INR msllion, unless otherwise stated)

L&T Financizal Corporation Limited

rerest Rates - 11.30% pa ( Floating Interest rate )

Net camving amount on 31 March 2017 is Nil (31 March 2016 INR 8391 Apr] 2013 NI

L&T Infrastructure Limited

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of maontgage of 2l the present znd Gnure
comnssions. revenue of whatsaever
the company This lozn has been

movable properties. hvpothecation of movable assets, book debr, operating cash flows, reccivables,
engbles asseis. assignmen of all rights, title. interests, benefits, claims cte, of project documents and in

Interest Rates - 1] 50% p.a. { Flow

Net carryving amount on 31 March 2017 is Naf (31 March 2016 INR 663, ¢ April 2015 INR Nil}

Secared by part passu first charge by way of mo
commissions, revenue of whatsoever neture. all ha

the company. . This loan has been fully repaid in

5

¢ asscls. book debl. operating cash flows. receivables,
X accounts and alt ar‘:snmolcs asseis, assignment of' ;I ngms. tme. interesis. m.nefns, claims ete. of project documents and
a"cm[ vear 203617

ance contracis af

I

Tndian Renewahle Enersy Development Asency limited (FREDA}

rest Rates - [3.00% pa. The interest rate wifl be subjecl to revision of the expiry of every 2
VEATS 25 pET iRterest reset wuidelings natified by IREDA

et camying amount on 31 March 2017 s NiE (31 March 2006 . N

1 Aprit 2005 INR.1.682)

Secured by parf passu fisst charge by way of morigage of ail the present and future i
commissions. revenue of whatsesver nature,

the company:

This loan has been fully rg

movable properies, hypothecation of movable assers, book debt, aperating ¢ash {lows. reccivables
ment of all aghts, title, interests, benefits, cfaims ete of project documents and msurance cowracts of

o
.

ank accounts and ail intansibles assets, assip

c.

fnanetal vear 201316

Renew Wind Energy {Welturi| Private Limited

‘ew Power Ventures Private Limited. the holding company. kas pledged 7.508,99% (31 Mareh 2016. 6] 588.999_ 0] Apnl 2013: 6.

008.999) equizy shares and 2.300.000 (31 Mareh 2016: 2. 300,000, 01 April 201 5;

4l prefrence shargs of the company i favour of security irustee on behalf

Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC)
Irterest Rate - 14 25% pa for INR 679
Net carrying amount on 31 Mareh 2
938}

for INR 272
{31 March 20]\1' INR 615 0 [ April 2015 INR

Secured by a first pari passu charze by way of mongage on immovable properties. first pari passu charg,
intangible assets and accounts. Furher secured by wary of assiyoment of all the rights. title, interest, benefit. claims and desands ander aif the project
and proceeds. guarantees. performance bond ete, ofthe company
This loan has been fully repaid in finznctal vear 2016-17

e by way of Inpothecation of g ble movenble assets, first charge on all the current assets,
nis, letter of er

msurance coniracis

L&T Fincerp Limited
terest Rate - 13% p.a. (floanng nterest raze)
Net carrving amount on 3] March 2017 15 Nil 31 March 2016 INR 246

L1 Aprl 2015 Nily

Sceured by a first pari passu charge by wav of mongage on immaovable properties, first pari passu chan ze by way of hypothecation of lagible moveable 2ssets
imangible assets and accounts. Further secured by way ol assignmens of il the rights, title. interest. benefit, claims and demands under ail the projoct
and proceeds, guarantees. performance hond ete. ¢f the company,

This foan has been fully repaid in financsal vear 2016-17

. {irst charge on a1t the current assets,
agreernents, letter of credit, insurance contracis

L&T Infra Firazce Limired
zerest Rate - 13% o.a. (flaouing interest rate)
Netearving amount on 31 Mareh 2017 1 Nal (31 March 2016 - INR 8472

21 Aprd 2015 Nify

Secured by a first part passu charge br wav of mon gage on itvmovable properties. first pari passu eharge by way of hypothecation of tangzible moveable assets, fiest charge on ail the eurrent assers,
intangible assets and accounts. Further secured b by way of assipnment of ali the rights. title. interest. benefit, claims and dems nds under al

2nd proceeds. auarantees. performance bond ete of the company
This loea has been fuily repaid in financial vear 201617

the project agresmens, letier of credit, insurace comracts

Senior secured bonds
- i062%% per annum
araount o 31 March 2017 55 INR 1460 (31 March 2016 1 Nil. 1 Apnil 2013

Repayable in single bullet pavment oa
Secured by way of exclusive mortgage ever immevable properuies siuated at Weltari and Shedala Village. exclusive charge by way of myvpethecaiion of sangible and Intan
Further secured by way of hypothecation aver nights and benefit. claims and demands under &1l the project agreements, leiter of
bond ete. of the company. Secondary Charge over the account receivables book debis and cash Jows

Creation of charge on immovable sroperics by way of morizage and assignment is uader process.

Sth February, 2022 afong with premium on redemption @7, 5%

2ibke movable assets.
credit. insurance contracts and proceeds, guaranlees. performance

ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited. the kolding company. has pledged 2 898,999 (31 March 2016 4.48] 8350 .

ares 0 the Company in favour of security trustee on behaif of lenders

Renew Wind Eazergy (Devesrh) Private Limited

RABO Bank [rternational
interest rate - 6 months LIBOR plus 3 85% pa

Net carrving umount on 21 March 2017 15 INR 1,49 (31 March 2076 [NR 1,249 ¢ April 2013
INR {233

Repayable in 24 semi-aunually mstalinents commencme fom March 2015 and ending on Sepierber 2026,
Secured by 2 firs: pari passu charze by wav of mori

e on immavabie properties. first pari passu charge by way of
mizngible assets and aceounts. Further secured by way of assignment of 2l the Tig
and proceeds. guaraniees, performance bond et of the COMpPany

hypothecation of tanglble moveable assets. first charge on il the currem assets.

s. title. interest. benefit, clamms and demands under ali the project agreemenis, fetter of credit, msurznce contracts

FMO Enterprezenrial Development Bank
Interest rate - & months LIBOR plus 3 8% pa

amouni on 31 Man

201715 INR 1149431 March 2016 INR £,

9.1 Apni 2013

1.255)

Repavable in 24 semi-zanuaily instalments commencing
Secured by a fitst part passu charze by way of mornt tanze on

m March 20735 and ending on September 2026
snrovable properties, first part passu charge by way of hypothecat

ble moveable assews, first charge on all the current assets,

intangble assets and accounts. Funher secured by way of assignment of afl the nghts. tite. imteresi. benefit. claims and demands under ail the project agreemen

. tetter of eredt. insurance coniracis

and proceeds, guarantees. pesformance hond ete of the cor

A

ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited. the hoiding company. has pledued 8.938.959 (31 March 2016, $.938.99%. 01 April 2015, 2.909.999) of equury and 1

1220131 March 2016, 1,881,220, 01 April 2015; Nil) shares of the company i favour of security trusiee on behalfof lenders

ReNew Wind Enerev (Karnataks) Private Limited m%
=

Senior secured bonds ,(\“\B(“,’
el




Rerew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements as 2t 51 March 2017
{Amounis in INR maibion, unless otherwise stated)

interest Rate - 10 629% per annum [ Fixed interest rate )

Net cartymg amount on 31 March 261715 INR 6,380 (3] March 2014 Nii ] April 20150 N

Repayabic i single builet payment oa Sk Feb

along with premium on redemption fE 7.5%

wviahie prepemes and exclusive chaf”('! DY way

afhypothecztion of tangible and intangible movabic assets Further secur red by way of hapothecation
der zli the project agreemens, letter of credit, insurance contracts and preceeds, guarantess. performance bond e, of the company,
sh flows

L&T Infrastrecture Finaace Company Limited

interest Rate - 1] 73% p a. (floatng interost rate)

amount on 3i Marehh 2017 ts Nil {31 March 2006 INR2.314 April 2015

!\R- 199y

Secured by = first pari passu charge by way of inomuage on mimovable propernes. first part passu charge by way of bypothecation af tangible moveable zssers. first cha

arge on 2l the cucrent assers,
intangible assets and accounts. Further secured by way of assignment of alf the rights, titfe. interest, benefit. claims and demands under & the praject agreeme; etter of eredit, msurance co

and proceeds, puarantees. performance bead et of the company
The loan has been fully repaid in the curremt Sranaial e

L&T FinCorp Limited
Interest Rates - 12 Q0% pa {Poatmg interest rate)

Net carrving amount on 31 March 2017 s Nil (31 March 2016 - INR 369, T Aprit 2015 Nib

Secured by a fisst pari passu charge by wa ay of morty

te on imracvahle properties. first parr passu charge by way of
intangible assets and accounts. Furiher seeured by way of assignment of afl the rights. title, interest. benefit, cla:ms and demands u
and proceeds. guarantees, performance bond ete of the company
The toan has been fully repaid in the current financial vear

1 HERCIS,

s, Jetter of credit, ingurance contracis

Revew Power Venrures Private Lunited, the holding cos pany. hais pledged 2 7“

7900431 March 2016 210,499 1 Apnl 2015 17,201} equity shares

and 16.130.307 431 March 2016 7419187 : 1 Aprii 205 Nil) preference shares in the Company in favour of sceurity trustee on behalf of lenders

Renew Wind Encrav (AP) Private Limited

Saraswat Bank
s PLR-Floating, 11.20% pa (Bank PLR less 3 05% p.2 ) subject 1o minimum of

Net carryving amount on 3}
INR 410)

March 2017 is INR 366 (31 March 2616 INR 388, © April 2013

Repayable in 48 siructared quarterly instaiments commencing from March 3015 ¢nding on December 2026
Secured by first charge on immovabie praperiy. book debt
charge by way of hypothecation of all the present and fu
2¢ is under process

operaling cash flows, receivables. commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arist
¢ movable assets, project documents. all bank accounts and all ima

2. of present and future and first

agibles. Creation of charge on immevable properties by way of

3

State Bank of India
Interest Rate -Floating. 11 50% pa (SBI base rawe-7 30% pat

g amount on 31 March 2017 s INR 206 (31 March 2016 INR 430, 1 Aprit 2013

Repavable in 32 structured quasterdy msiaiments commencing from March 2014 & ending December 2026,

Secured by first charge on immovabie propery. hook debrs, operating cash flows. recaivables. commissions, revenue of whaisoever
charge by way of hypothecation of ail the present and future movable assets, praject documents. ail bank accounts and all intanc
mort is under process.

Indian Renewable Encrey Development Agency Limited {IREDA)

Inzerest Rates - 11 T0% p o, subiect 10 revision on the expiry of every 2
Emes notdied by IREDA

VEars as per nlerest resct

2ITVINE amoun; on 31 Ma

s INR 2108 (31 March 2016 INR 1733, 1 April 2015 -

Repavable in 32 structured quanedy staimens
Secured by firs: charge on immovabie 1
charge by way of hvpothecasion of :
mMoTigage Is under process

s commiencing from March 2017 & ending June 2030,
operty. book debts. operating cash flows, receivables, commissions. revenue of whatsoever mature and wherever arising. of present and fizure and
1 the present and future movable assets, project documents, all baok accouns and all intangibies Creation of charge on immovabie properties by wa

ReNew Power Veatures Privaie Limized, the hoiding company. has pledged 83.999 (31 March 2016; §3.599. 0] Aprii 2015, 83.599) equity shaces and 2875000 (31 Marct

20i6: 2.876,000. 01 April 2015: 2,.876.000 ) prefecence shares of Company for Chukodi project in favour of security trustes on

The IREDA loan 1s covered by carporate cuarzatee of ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited. the holding comzany which will be released upan completion of all the followings to the satisfaction of HREDA

Meeuns cost-overrun, f anv

0n of securv

COD and signine of PPAs_ 1o the sausfaction of IREDA
DSRA crezuon as per sanction terms

Ore vear deb: servicine post urace period

Benew Wind Enersv {Raikot) Private Limited

‘ienior secured honds
st Rate - HE629% ner annum
.\eE carrying ameunt o 31 March 2017 35 INR 3,607 (31 March 2016 Nil, | Apnl 2015 Naby

o

Repayable in single bullet payment on Stk Februany 2022 ziong with premeum on redermption & 7.5%

Secured by way of exclusive mortgage over immovable properes and exclusive charge by way of hvpothecation of tangi ble raovable assets. Funther secured by way of hygothecation
over rights and beneht. claims and demands under a1l the prezect agreements. fetter of credit, insurance contracts and proceeds. guarantces, performance bond eie of the company. Secondary
Charge over the account receivables .book debts and cash flows Creation of charge on immaovabie properties by way of mortgage is under process

Canara Ban - for Jasdan project
lrzcres. Rates - i3 60%pa
oSt rate with annuai reset elause

Net carmang amount on 31 Mareh 2017 is Nil €31 March 2016 INR 167, 1 Aprid 2013 INR 176)

Seewred by pari passu first charge by way of monigage of ait the present and future immovable properties. hypothecation of movable asscis. book debr operatimg cash fows, receivables.
commisstons, revenue of whatsoever natwse. ali bank accoums and all sangibles asseis, assignment of ali rights, ttle, interests. benefits, claims etc of proect documnents and insurance coniracts of
the company This loan has been fully repaid i financial vear 2016-17

A




Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
{Amou 1 INR mil

o, unless othenwvise stated)

Asnel project

ameunton 3 March 2017 s N

{31 March 2058 Nil |1 Apri] 2013: INR 462)

2¢ o0 :rmovable properties and assess. pari passu charge over movable properties. book debrs. operating cash Hows. receivables, COMIMISSIoNS,
1d all ntangibles assets. Further secured by pasi passu charge by way ol essigament of all ng

fex

revenue of whatsoever nature. :
project documents., clearinces. lquidated dam

This lonn has been fully repaid i finencial

15, ntle, interest. benefis, claims and derrands under
s of credit. performance bond refazed 10 project and insurance contraces and proceeds of the comgany

india Infradeb: Limited
inierest Rates - 11 03% pa { Floatig interest rawe )

amount as on 31 March 2017 5 INR 37

131 Mareh 2016 N L1 April 2015 Nil),

Secured by peri passu First charge by way of mor

il the present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of mmable assews. boak debt. operating cash flows. reccivabics,
commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature. all bank zccounts and al! intangibles assets. assignment of alf rights, title, intercsis, benefhs. claims etc, of project documents and insurance contra
the company

PTC India Finaneial Services Limited (PFS) - for Jasdan projecct
Interest Rate - 11 30% pa. (fioating interest rate with annual reset clause}
[PFS has

he option te put in piace 15 own benchmark reference rate]

farch 2016 INR 220, 1 April 2013 INR

3

Secured by pari passu first charge by wav of mongase of all the present and future immovable propertiss, hvpothecazion of movable assets, book debl. operating cash flows, roceivables,
commissions, revenue of whatsoever aature. ali baak accounts and al! iniangibles assets. assignment of ail rights. tile. interests. benefus. claims ete. of projeci decuments and insurance contracis of
the eornpany. Lien in favour of PFS has been created on fixed deposit of INR 3.000.000 made by ReNew Power Ventures Private Lirited. the holding company This In
financial vear 2016-17.

has beer fully repaid in

PTC India Financial Scrvices Limited {(£FS) - for Vaspet project
Interest Rate - 13.00% pa (foating nterest rate with annual reset elause)

{PFS has the opsion to put in place s own benchmark referonce rate]

Net carrving § March 2017 i Neb (31 March 2016 Nl 1 Apnl 2015 INR 362}

Secured by pari passu charge by way of morgage an srnmovable properies and asses. pari passu charge over movable properties, book debis, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions.
revenue of whaisoever nature. all bank 2ocounts and aif sangibles assets. Futher secured by pari passy charge by way of assignment of all = title. interest. benefi
praject docurents, clearances, liquidated darmages. letier of credit, performance bond refated o project and tasurance coniracts 2ad proceeds of the company

This loan has been fullv repaid in fnancial e

. clzitns and demands under

201516

Secured by pari passu charge by w

- of mongage on immovable properties and assets, pari passu charge over movable properties, book Gebrs, operating cash flows, receivables. commissions,
revenue of whatsoever nature, sli bank necounis and afl ttangibles assets. Further secured by pari passu charze by way of zssignment of all righss. title. interest, henefits. claims and dernands under
project documents. clearances, lquidated demages. ferter of credit, performanee bond related to project and insurance contracts ar

This lozn has been fully repaid in financial vear 201 5-16

d proceeds of the company

Secured by pan passu

t charge by way of morgage of 2li the present and fistire immovable praperties, bypothecation of movable assets. book debt, operaung cash flows, receivables,
comrissions. revenue of whatsoever mature, ail hank accoun:s and all intangibles assets, assi
the cempany, This Joan has been fllv repaid i financiad vear 2016-17

unent of alf righis. tide, interests, benefits. claims ete of projeet documenss and insurance contrects of

India Exfrastracture Finance Co. Ltd- for Vaspet proiect
Interest Rates ~ 100 80% p.a

ng emount on 3 March 2017 i Nil(31 March 2016 INR 818, 1 Apnif 2015: Niby

Secured by pari passu first charge by wey of margase of all the present and fiure immaovable properiies. hypothecation of movable assets. book debt, operating cash flows. recervables,
cammissions, revenue of whatsoever nature. 2if bank accounts and ali ntangibles assets. assignment of all rights, title. interests, benefits. clzims ete of project documents and insurance comiracts of
the company. This loan has been fully id m fi vear 2016-17

L & T tafrastracture Finance Company Limited for Vaspet Project
Inigrest Rate - | a2 { afier one vear floating interest rate with annual reset ciause)
N ing ameunt gn 31 Marck 2017 is Nit (3] March 2016 INR 12,1 April 2015 Nil)

Secured by pari passu fisst charge By way of
commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature
the company. This foan has been fuliy repasd i

1ze of all the present and future immovable properties, hvpethecation of movabie assets. book debt. operating cash flows, reccivahles,
auk accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of all rights. title. interesss. benefits, claims ete of project documents and insuranee conteaces of
ancial vear 2016-17

L & T Infra Debt Fund Limited for Vaspet Project
resi Rave - 1045% pa (after one vear floakine interest tare with annual reset clause)
Net ¢armying emount o0 31 Mareh 2057 18 Nid (31 March 2016 INR 381 b April 2015 Nil)

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mongage of all the present and future immovable properties. hypotheeation of movable asseis. book debt. operating cash flows, receivables,
commissions, revenite of whatsoover natere, a7l bank accounts and alf intangibles assets, assignment of alf rights, title, interssts. benefits, clums ete of project documenis and msurance contracis of
the company. This loan has been fully repaid in Smmernl vear 2016

Tata Cleantech Canital Lid-for Vaspet gp({gc_cr\‘g M7,
RS , | 2fier one year b‘a]né“meermqtp")@?d\ sl reset clause)
) e )

N
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Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mongage of alt the preseat and futare immovable propertics, hypothecation of meovable ussets, buok dabr, operaing cash fiows, receivables.
semnussions. revenue of whatsoever nature, al) bank zccounts and all intangibles assets. assignment of all rights. title. interests. benefits. clarms eto of project documenss and insurance cantraets of
ihe company and first charee on pledge on 76%% of pard up equity capital Thes loan has been fuily repaid in Financial vear 2016-17




Renew Power Ventares Private Limited
Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
CAmounis in INR million, unless othenwise stated)

Net carmving ameunt on 31 March 2017 15 N (3

reh 20560 INR 569, 1 April 2015 Nib

L & T Infrastructure Finarce Company Limited for Vaspet Project - Subordinate debt

Imerest Rate - 12% pa { afier one vear Noating interest rate with annual reset clause)

Net carving amount on 31 March 2017 15 Nil (3 March 2016 INR 574, 1 Apri 2015

of all she present and future immovable propertics, hypothecation of movable assets. book deb:. operating cash {lows, recenables. ca

2nd all mtangbles assets, assigrment of ail rights. title. interests, bencfits.
oun has been fully repaid in financial year 201617,

Sceured by second charze by way of mon
revenue of whatsoever nature. zli bank ac
and first charae on 24% pledge of sha

issions,
ims e1¢. of project docurmenis and msurance contracts of the cormpany

ReNew Power Ventures Privaie Limited. the holdine company, has pledged 1,922,124 (31 March 2016:

11922324 1 1 Apnil 20150 11.922.124) equitv shares 1 the Company w favour of security trustee on behalf of lendess,

Renew Wind Encrgy (Delhi) Private Limited

IDEFC Bank

a (floating interest rate wih annual limit)

3% March 2

T INR 363 (3 Marck 2014 INR 4811 April 2013

Repayable in 43 montitly quaterly instailments commencing from June 2015 ending in December 2023

Secured by par passu first charge by way of mertgage of all the present and future immovable propertics. hypethecation of movable asseis. book debt. oper
commissions. revenue of whatsoever nal
the campany related to project

aing

cash fiows. receivables.
¢. afl bank accoun:s and all imangibles assets, assiznment of ali nighss, titfe. interests, benefits, claims eic. of project documen

d nsurance contracis of

nterest Raes - 13.00%

73%% over and zbova Union B:m.«: Dase rate mrl* annuai teset claose

Mareh 2017 is Nil (31 Murch 2006 Nib 1 Aprif 2015 INR 366)

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mantprae of all the prescnt and future immovable properties. hypothecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash flows, receivables,
comuussions, revenue of whatspeve

the company.
Thns loan has been fully repaid in FY 20{3-16

re. ail benk zceounts and all imangibles assets, assigament of al) rights. title. inisrests. benefits. claims ete. of project documents and §

wanes contracts of

IDFC Infra Debt Fund Limited
ritoresi Rates - 10.80% p a (floating interest rate & {DFC benchmark rate)

et carnvi

amount on 31 March 2017 is INR 393 (31 March 2016- INR.636, | April 2085 N}

Repayable in 41 monthiy quaterly insiaflments commencing from December 2015 ending in Decermber 2023

Sceured by pari passu first charge by wav of morgage of ali the present and fiture immcvable praperties, hypothecation of movable assets. book deb:. operi
comnussions. revenue of whatsoever nature, afl bank accours and ail mtangibles assets, assigrment of all righus. title, inmerest
the company related to project

5 cash {lows, receivables,
. benefis, claims ete. of project documens and insurance contracis of

PTC India Financial Services Eimited (PFS)
interest Rates - 13 00%% p.a. ing interest rate w‘tk anual reser elause)
* has the option 10 put in place its own benchmark reference rate]

ying amount on 31 March 2017 15 NiT (3] March 2016 - Nil

t Apni 20150 INR 292}

commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature, alf bank accounss and al) intangibles assets, assignment of ali Agl
the company,
This [oan has been fully repaid m FY 20

Secured by pari pessu fitst charge by way of mortuage of all the present and {future immovable properties, hypothecaton of movab!

sthe, inteie £

asseis. book debt. operating cash fows, reccivables.
- elaims ete. of project documents and insurance contracts of

Relinnce Capital Lid

interest Rate - [3.00% pa{RCL PLR-3 23% poa) (floatng mierest raie with annual reset clause}

Nei ca

N

v antount on 31 March 2017 5 Nil (3 March 2086 Nil. 1 April 2015: INR 283)

Secured by pari passu first charse by way of morgage of all the present and future immovable propesties. hypothecation of movable zseess. book debt. operating cask flows. receivad
comimissions, revenue of whatsorver nesure. all bask accounts and afl intangibles assets. assignment of 2l rights, t
the comupany.

This ioan has been fully repaid 0 FY 2015-18

oles,
werests, benefits, elaims etc. of project documents and msurance contracis of

ReNew Power Ventures private Lintited. the Holdin

Renew Wind Ercrsy {Shivpur) Privale Limited

ompany. has pledged 4.582,331 (31 March 20161 2.648.940. 01 Apri] 2013: 5.193,949) cquiv shares m the company in favour of security trustee on behiaf of lenders 2s a1 31 March 2017

Scaier Secured Bonds
ates - 11 02% poa.

e amount on 31 March 2017 1s INR

(31 March 20016 0 NiL 1 April 2015 N}

Repayable in single bullet payment on 8:h Februan 2022 zlong with premium on redempiion @@ 7.5%

Secured by way of exclustve mortgage over immovable properties and exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of tangible and ble movable asseis. Further seoured by way of wpothecation
over sights and benefit. claims and demands under 2l the project agreements, letter of credit, Insurance conlracts and proceeds, guaraniges. performance hond eie, of the company. Secondary
Charge over the account recgivables hook debts and cash fiows

Qricntal Bank of Cemmerce
Interes! Ratos - 11.25% pa{floating mterest rawe}

Net carnving amount on 31 March 2007 s Nol (31 March 2016, IN

Secured by a first pan passu charae by way of morigage on immovable properties. first part passu chzrge by way of hypothecation of tangible maveable assets. first cha rge on all the current assets.
intangible assels and accounts, Further sevured by way of assignmeni of ali the rights, titfe, mterest. benefit, claims and demands under al! the project agreerments. r
and proceeds. guarantess. performance bond sic. of the company. This joan has been {uily repaid in financizl vear 2016-17

er of cred T INSUTAneE Conirac

W

Secured by a first pari passu charge by way of morigage on mmmovable properties, first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of tangible moveable assets. first charge on ail the current assets,




Remew Power Veatures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017

(Amounis in INR million. unless otherwise stated)

erest Rates - 11 25% pa

2 IMIerest rate}

March 2037 is Nil (21 Mareh 2016, INR 487 .

Net carnyutg amount on

April 2013 INR 497)

Canara Bank

intangible assets and accounts Further secured by way of assionl
aand proceeds. guarantees, performance hond

ment of all the rights, title. intevest. benefit, claims and demands under 2l the project a

greements. lelier of credit, insurance comiracts
t¢ ol the cempany This loan has beer: fully ropaid in Snancial vear 2015617

pregel

2.45%

nount en

> 2 (Base rate = 2.50% p a), (floannw interest rate)
Net zamning 31 March 2017 35 Nob(3 1 March 2016° Nil. 1 April 2015 INR 937)

Denz Bark

Secured by 4 first p

assu charge by way of mortgege on immovable properiies. first pari passu charge by way of hvpothecation of tanzgible moveable assets, firs: charge on all the current assets
intangible assets and accounts, Funher secured by way of assianment of all the righis, titfe. interost, benefit, claims and d
and proceeds. guarantees. performance hond ete. of the company

This loan has been fully repaid in FY 20135-16

emands under all the praject nercemenss, letier of crediz, tsursngce coniracts

Interes: Rates - 11.25% pa (floatins wierest ene)
Net carrving amouat on 31 March 2017 1 Nil {31 Niarch 20§16 INR 343, 1 Apeil 2012

Secured by a first pari passit charge by way of mongage on i

movable properties, first pari passu charae by way of hvpothecation of tangible moveable asseis, first ch
iniangible assets and accounts. For

H of assignment of all the righs. title. interest. henefit, Qaims and demands under zlt the project
and proceeds. guaranices. perfarmance bond ete of the company. This loan has beer fully repaid in FY 2016-17

on #ll the curreat assets.
edit, isurance cantracts

eenents, ety

Kotak Mzahindra Bank Limited
sest Rates - 11.25% pa (Doating interest rate}
¢ carrving amount on 31 March 2007 is INR ONif (3] March 2016 INR 360 (1 Apnl 2015

Secured by a first pari passu eharge by ws

: of mortgage on immovable properties
intangible assets and accounts. Furiher secured by way of assizament of all the rig

51 pari passu charge by way of hvpotheeation of 1

ible moveable asseis, first charge on 2i the currens assets,
ts. title, Interest. benefit. claims and demands under ali the groject agreements, tetter of crediz, insurance contracss
and proceeds, gusrantees. performance bond e of the company This loan has been fully repaid in FY 201617,

miteres: e}

2 amourt ¢u 31 March 28]

Secured by a first pari passu charze by way of mortgage on immovable properties. first pari passu charze by wav of hypothecztion of tangibl
intangible assets and aceounts Further secured by way of assignment of all the rights. title. interest, benefil. claims and demands und
and proceeds. guarantees. performance bong gie of the company. This loan has been fully repaid in FY 201617

¢ moveable assets. first charge on ail the curren: assets,
er zll the project agreements, letier of credit, nsurznce caniracis

PTC [ndia Financial Services Limited (PFS)

Interest Rates- 11.25% pa (floatne mterest rate with annual reset clause)
TPES has the option 10 put in place us own benchmark reference rate]

et carTying amount on 31 March 2017 is Nl (31 March 2016 INR 582, 3 April 2015; INR 482y

Secured by a first part

passu charge by way of mortgage on immevable properties, first pari passa charge by way of hypothees
intangible 2ssets and accounts Furth

ztion of tangible moveable assess. first charue on ail the currert asses.
seeured by way of assignment of all the nights. title. interest. benefit. ciaimse and demands under all the project agreements, §

fetier of erediz,
and proceeds. guarantees, performance bond ete. of the company. This Joan has been fully repaid in FY 2016-17

insurance contraces

Tata Cieantech Cagitat Ltd
rest Rawes - 12.50% pa (LTLR - 5.7
Net caryving amount on 31 March 2

Yo o} (floanne iterest rawe)
3w M3 March 2016 INR. 1 April 2013 INR 378)

Secured by a first part passu charge by way of mongage on immovable prepertics. first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of tanaible moveable assels, first charge on all the cu
imangible asseis and accoumts Further sccured by way of assignment of all the rights, title, interest, benefit. elams and demands under ail the project zgreements. letier of eredit, insuranee contracts
and proceeds. guaraniees, per nee bond ete. of the company.

This loan has been fully repumd i FY 2015-16

15

March 2017

Revew Power Vemures private Limnited. the Holding company. has pledaed 5,145,999 (31 March 2016, 6.609 990 1 Apnd 2615 6.609.999) ¢quy

shares and 10.283.000 (31 Mareh 2016 Nat : | Aprif 2015; Ni3 preference shares in the compary i favour of securiny trustee on behlaf of lenders as at 31

Renew Wind Encray (Jadeswar) Privale Limited

indian Renewable Enersv Develonment Agency Limited (IREDA)
interest Rates - 11.75% p.a_ subject to rovision on the expiry of every 7 vears as per interest reset
delines notified bv IREDA
Net carrving amount on 31

INR 3

ek 2017 08 INR465 (31 March 2016, INRA9S. 1 Aprl 2015:

Repavable in 48 quarterly instalime

commencing from March 2014 & ending December 2025,
Secured by first charge on immovable property. heok debrs, operating cash flows, receivables. commissions. revenues of whatsoever nature and whersver anising. over all bank accounts, all
intangibles and first charge by way of hvpothecation of all the movable asseis present and future. Assignment of all projects contracts is under process

Reivew Power Verwres Private Limated, the Boldine Company. had pledoed 3.509.999 (31 March 2016 ;

3.309.999 01 April 2015: 3,505,999} equitv shares of the company i favolr of the lender zs at 31 March 2017

Renew Wind Erergy {Varckarwadi} Private Limited

L&T infrastructure Finance Company Limited
st Rates - 11% fined inwerest rave for one vear Afier one vear mterest rate would be floating

fra PLR mirus apolicable spread)

Repayable in 63 structured quarterly snsialments commeneing from March 2016 znd ending on March 2032
Secured by a {irst part passu ch

'ee By way of mortgage on immovable properties. first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of wngble movezble asscis, first charge on zil the currens assets,

intangible assets and accounts. Further seevred by way of assignment of all the rights. titfe, interest. benefit. claims and demands under a
2nd proceeds. guarantees. performance hond ete of the company.

the preject agreemens. letter of credit. insurance contracis

ed mnzerest sate for one year Afier one vear mierestrate-would be foating
ey

et
LV

e

S

on
ST,

",

from March 2016 and ending on March 2032,
of mortgage on immovable properties, first pari passu charae by way of hvpothecation of 12

ble moveable assers. first charge on alf the current assets.
mtangibie assets and accounis. Further secured by way of assignment of all the nights. title. interest, benefit. claims and demands under ali the project agreements, letier of credit. insurance contracts

Repayable in 63 structured guarecly inst
Secured by a first part passu charge in w

imenis commencing




Reitew Power Veatures Privaze Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
tAm 511 INR million. uniess othenvise stated)

Net carnvng amount on 31 Marck
Nil)

I A

arch 2016 INR 1830, 1 April 2015~

and proceeds. guaraniees. performance bond eic of the som an

State Bank of Bvderabad
nterest Rates - 12 25% pa Noatine linked to base rare
Met carning amount oa 31 Mareh 2037 s N {31 Mareh 2016 Nif_ 1 April 2035 iNR 490

Seeured by a first pari passu charge by way of mortgage on ynmovable properties. first pa
intzawble assets and accounts. Further secored by wan of assigmment of all the righ
and proceeds. guarantees. performance hond eic. of the company

71 passu charge by way of hvpothecation of tangible moveshle zssets, first oharze on all the current asseis,
s. title. interest, benefit, claims and demands under 21t the project agreements, letter of cradit. insurance contracts

Tt

s loan has been fully repaid in financsel vea

B

;s

El

i
P

ReNew Power Venures Private Limited. the ha

compan

as pledged 8.174.999 (previous vear 8.174.999) of equity shares and 2,89

) preference shares investment i the company in favour of security trustee on behalf of lenders

Renew Wind Enersy (AP 3} Private Limited

PTC Indin Financial Services Lid
Interess Rase - 12.25%

Net carrving
Nily

7is INR LOS9 (31 March 2016: INR 721, 1 April 2015

Repavable in 58 structured quarterdy nsialmenis commencing {rom June 2017 ending on September 2031,

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mostgage of ali the present and fiture smmovable propemies. bypothecaiion of movable assets including movable plant and machinen:, maghinery
spares. tools and accessories. fistures. book debi, operating eash flows. receivables, commissions. revenue of whaisoever nature, all bank accounts and alt mangibles asseis, 2ssignment of 2] rghts
title. interests. benefits. claims ¢, of prosect documents and imsurance contracts of the company.

ReNew Power Ventures private Limiied, the holding compan, has viedaed 7.264.818 (31 March 2016 7.264.818 ;] Apri] 2015 Nitl} equity st

hares of the company in favour of security trustes on behali of lenders,

Renew Wind Eneray (MP Two) Private Limited

Yes Bank
Interest Raze - 11.23% noa. (floating §
Neg carrvi

€51 rate}
amount on 31 March 2017 5 N1l (3t

b 2016 ENR 92, [ Aprif 2015: Nib

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of monsaee of alf
b I B 3 Eg

ke present and future immovable properties, hynothecation of movable assets. hook deb:, operating cash flows
comrussions, revenue of whalsoever nature, all bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of ail rights, title,
the company.

The loan has been fulfy repaid in the finznes! vear 2016-17

receivables,
terests. benefits. claims ete. of project docoments and insurance sontracts of

PTC lndia Financial Services Limited

20160 INR33T. 1 Apnil 2015 Nil)

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mortgage of 2l the present and future immovabie properties. hypothecation of movat

zble asseis. book debe. operating cash flows. recevables,
compussions. revenue of whatsoever nature, ali bank aecounts end al intangibles assets. assignment of all rinfus, title. interesis, benefits. claims eic of project docaments and insurance comracts of
the company

The loan has been fully repaid in the financial vear 2016-17

16.629% Senior Securcd Bonds
Interest Rate - 10.629% per anaun
Net care arount on 3

36 {531 March 2016 0 Nib. 1 April 2015 Nil)

Repayable in single bullet pavment on $th February 20

rlang with premium on redemption @ 7.5%
Secured by way ol exclusive mortuzge over immovable properties and exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of1ang;

le and ttangibic movable assers Furiher secured by wav of hypotheeation
over rights and beneflz, elaims and demands under gif the project agrecments. tetter of credit. insurance conracts and proceeds. guaraniecs, pecformance bond cic. of the company. Secondary
Charge over the account reccivables book debts and cash Sows

ReNew Power Ventures Private Lunited, the holding company. has pledged 1.443.959 (31 March 2016; {.443.990_3 Apri] 2013 mil) equity shares and 7 230831 (31 March 2016 7 230,831

. 1 Apri 20135 nil) preference shares of the Company in fevaur of secusity trustee an behalf of lenders.

Renew Wind Eneray (Raiasthan One) Private Limited

Indian Rencwable Energy Development Agency Limited {IREDA)

rest Rates - %o p.a. subject 1o revision on the expiry of every 2 years as per iaterest reset
ideiines nordied bv [REDA

ing amount o6 31 March 2017 15 INR 1.213 (31 March 2016, INR 1,294 ; April 2015

Repavable in 48 quanierfy instaimen:s commmencing from December 2015 & ending September 2027,
Secured by first charge on immevable preparty. book debts. operz

ing cash {lows. receivables. commissions. revenue of whaisoever nature and wherever ansing. of present and future and first
charge by way of hypothecanon of ail the present and future movable assets. project documents, ail bank accoums and all inanmibles Creation of churge on immovable propertics by way of
mOorsage is under process

L & T Financial Cerporation Limited
rest Razes - 1] 33% Noaime interest rate
Net carrving amount on 31 March 2017 16 INR 573 (31 March 2016 INR 502,

Repavable in 59 quarterlv instalments commen
Secured by first charge on mmavab
charge by way of hypothecation of al
morigage 1s under process.

g from December 2016 & ending March 2031

properiv. book debrs. aperating cash flows, receivables, commissions. teverue of whatsoever sature and wherever ansing. of present and future and first

e present and future movable assets. project decuments, all bank accounts and all intangibles. Creation of charge on immovable properties by way of

20E3:N1D)

Repavable in 39 quarnedy mstzlments commensing from December 2016 & ending March 203 (

Secured by first charge on immovable propeity, hook debts. operaung cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever ari
L2015 charge by way of hypothecation of alf the presemt and fuiure movable assets, project docuntents. all bank accounts and all intangibles. Creaton of charge on

morteage s under process

L & T Infrastructure Linvited
interest Rates - 11 35% foating interest rate

N ocarnang amount on 31 Mareh 2017 18 INR 1023 131 March 2016 INR 901,
Ny

of present and future and first

wmovzhie properties by way of

ReNew Power Veriure Private L
o wrusiee on behalf of jender

L&T Infra and L&T Fincorp loan s covered by corporaie guarantee of ReNew Pawer Ventures Privale Limited. the holding company
of buller payment has been repaid. whichever is earlier

786785 (31 March 2016 1.786.785

1 Apri] 2015 | 5.999) equity shares and as ont 31 March 2017, 1.774.094 (31 March 2016, 1 772.094 .0} Aprti 208 3 nil) prefrence shares in e company in fGvour

of sec

tll execuzion of PPA with siate efectricity board and perfection of seeurisy upon achizving P9 zeneration level for continous two vears of aperation of Rs |

Renew Wind Energy (Sipla} Private Limited

Mﬁ%
e%\ v 0/ 5 ‘%
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g‘z.r T
1N
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Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
{Amounts m INR million, uniess othenvise saed)

L&T Finance Limited

rest Rate 10.90% pa tiil the stabibisation penod. Interest Rate 10 75% .3, post stabilisation
period
Netcarnyving amount on 31 March 2017 is iNR 2.062 (31 Mareh 2016 Nill 1 Aprid 2013 Naly

Repavuble in 67 quarterly instabments commae

: from

r 30tk Septerber 2018 ending on 31st March 2035

Sceured by pari passu first charge by way of o z¢ ot all the present and future immovable propersics. hypothecation of movable asseis. beok del, operaung cash flows. receivables,
commussions. reveage of whatsaever nature. all ban wits and ail intangibles assets, assignment of zli mghts, title. interests, benefits. clai
conteacts of the Company  Creation af charge by wav of me is under process

s oic. of projeet documens, PPA. and insurance

ReNew Power Venture Private Limited. the holding companv. has pledeed as on 31 March 2017: 3.696.779 (31 March 20140 Nik b April 2018 0

j eouity shares inihe company in favour of secunity trustee on behaif of lepder

Rengw Wind Enerey [Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

RABO Bank

Interest Rate - 3 mentk fibar plus 3% pa (floaning
Net garnaag amount on 3| March 2017 is INR 2,630 (31 Mareh 2016; INR 2,353 | Apnil 2015
Nty

o

Repayable in 32 quartely instalments comme
Secared by a first pari passu charge by way of
secured by wav of assignment of all the

: from December 2016 and ending on September 2071,

teage ble assets. Furher
s, title, interest. benefit. claims and demands under afl the praject agreements. leter of eredit. insurance contracts end proceeds, guaraniees,
performance bond ete. of the company. Crearion of charge by way of mortgage and assignment is under process.

=1 pani passu charge by way of hypothecation of tangible moveable assers. St charge on all the current assers, inte

¢

)

FMO Enterpreneurial Developrment Bank
fraerest Rate - 3 month lthor plus 3 65% v a, (Nomine mierest rate}
arving amount on 31 March 20 INR 2,629 (31 March 2016 INR.2.55). 1 Apnil 2015

Repayable in 33 quartely instalmenis commencing from Decerber 2016 and ending on December 2029,

Secured by & first pari passu charse by way of moneage st pari passu charge by way of hypotheeation af 1anmble movenble asseis, § charge on all the current assets. mtangible assets. Further
secured by way of assigament of all the nghts. titde, mierest. benefit, claims and demands under all the project agreements. Jetter of credit, insurance comtracs and proceeds. guarantces.
performance bond ete. of the company {reation of charpe by way of mertgage and assignment is under process.

ReNew Power Ventures Private Lamised. the holding company, has pledged 9.999 {31 March 2016; $.999, 0 April 2015

1f) equizy shares and 16 248 850 (31 March 7016, 19.790,970, 01 Apni 2015

1) prefrence shares in the company in favour of security irustee on behalf of Tenders,

Narmada Wind Enerev Privaie Limited

L&T Finance Limited
Inierest Rates - {0.90% p 2w

ial resets [

ed to L&T Infra PLR. After Stabilisation
sis pons shali be effected
woutit on 3 March 2037 is INR 624 (3] March 2018 Nil. §

pri 2013 Nify

Repavable 1n 67 structured guarterhy instzliests commencing fom September 30,2018 and endmng on March 31, 2035

Secured by a lirst pari passu charue by way vpotheeatton of all both present and future movable assets related 1o Drgject.
including but not hunited to book debis. operating cask flows, receivabies (including GBT).commiss
eic.. {irst pari passu charae over ail bank deposit pertain

ons. reveaue of wiatsoever natere and wherever arising present and fuwre. witangibles,
o project and alf fund fFom time to time deposited therein and all permitted investment of other securitics represerting all amount
credited thereto. fisst pari passu charge ever letters of credu, performance bonds or guarsntees provided by aay person. insurance comtractproceeding under v
wnterest, beneft, elaims and demands duby acknowledge and consented by relevant counter party of project document inchding right to receive anv Liguiduy damages

ce contract, 2ll the rights, wile,

Furthicr secured by way of assigniment of ail the rights, itle, wterest, benefit, claims and demands under the project agreements,
contrzel. guaratees, performance boad eie of the company

L&T Fincorp Limited,
fnterest Rates - 10.90% p.a with zanval resess inked to L&T Infra PLR

Repayable in 67 struetured quarterly insialments commencing from September 30.2018 and ending on Macch 31_ 2

Secared by a first pari passu charge by way of bypothecaton of alf hoth present and future movable zssets related ™ project. first pan passu charge by wav of hvpothecation of the eurrent assets
incheding but vt limited to book deins. eperating cash Aows, receivables (inchuding GBD).commissions. revenue of whasoever nature and wherever present and future. intangibles, soodwill
ete.. first pari passu charge over all bank deposit pertatning 1o project and all fund from time 10 time deposited therein and all permitted investment or other secuniies representmy all amouns
credited thereto. first pan passu charae ov iters of credu. performance bonds or suarantees provided by any person. insurance contract’proceeding under insurance contract, ail the rights, title,
nterest. benefit. claims and demands duly acknowledye and consented by relevant counter party of projec: document including right 10 recerve 2ay Houidin: demages

Further secured by way of assignmen: of all the nghus, tile. interest. benefit, clzims and demznds under the project agreements. lener of eredil. msurance contraess and proceeds under tnsurance
contract. guarantees, performance bond ere. of the comparny

L&T Finance Limited

interest Rates - 10.90% p a wath annval resess Haked to L&T Infra PLR . Afier Stabilisation
Pened, a reduction of |5 Basis poinis shail be effeqted

Net carrving amount o 31 Marck 2017 is INR 797¢31 March 2016, Nil. 1 Aprif 2015 INR Nily

Repayable in 60 structured quarierly mstalments commencing from March 31.2020 and ending on December 31. 2034

Secured by a first pari passu rue by way of hvpetbecation of all both preseat and future movable assers related to project, first part passu charge by way of hypothecation of the curmrent assets
including but not imited to bowk debts. operating cash flows. receivabies (including GBI).commissions, revenue of whatsosver nature and wherever arising present and future. intangibles. goodwill
ete., first pari passu charge over all bank deposit petaming (o progect and afl fund from time to time deposited therein and all permitied investment or ather securities representing all amount
credited thereto. first pari passu charge over letrers of cred, performance bonds of guaraniees provided by any person.
interest, benefit, claims and demands duly acknowledge and consented by refevant covrrer party of project decument inc

msurance contractproceeding under insurance contract. all the rights, title.
iing right to receive any hiquidity damages

Further secured by way of assigament of all the nigitts, titie, nterest, benefit, claims and demands under the project agreshents, fetter of credit, insurance contracts and procesds under nserance
coniract, guarantees, performance bond ete. of the company

L&TF

Inzeres

noe Limited

Rates ~ 10.90% p.a wih annual resets linked 10 L&T Infra PLR

Stabilisation Pered. a reduction of 15 Basis points shait e effected
e

Repavable in 36 structured quarterly mstalments commencing from March 31,2020 and ending en December 31, 20

Secured by a first pari passu charge by way ef hypothecation of 2l bath present and future movable assets related oraject, pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of the cumrent assers
mncluding bur not Himited to book debis. operanng cash fows. ceceivables (including GBI).commissions. revenue of whatsaever mature and wherever arising present and future, intanaibles, goodwiil
cte.. first pari passu charse over ail bank depost pedtainme to orofect and ail fund fram time to time deposited therein and ail perms

d investment of other secunilies representing all amount




Renew Power Yentures Private Lintited
Notes fo Consolidated Financizl Stxtements as at 31 March 2007
{Amounts m INR nullion. unless athenvise siated)

eredited thereto. first pari passu charge over ietf
nterest. benefit. claims and de

Net carrviag amount on 3t March 20

t March 2016 - Nil, 1 Aprii 2015: Nif)

wredn. performance bonds or guarantees provided by any person. insurance conlrac roceeding under imsurance comract. al the

nds duly acknowledee and consented by relevent countar parte of project document including right s recerve o

damages

Funther secured by way of assinoment ¢

COntract. guarantess, performance bond

insurance contracts and proceeds under insurance

ate Limited. the holdine compam: has pledeed 228100 (31 Mareh 2016, nil. 01 April 2013 ail) Equity shares in the compamy i

ReNew Power Ventures w fnour of secw

s trustee on pehalf of lender

#efios Private Limited
jusiad Bank Limired R

epavable in 61 quarterly instalments commencing fronr June 2018 & ending June 2033

Secnred by first charge over all imvmavat
debts. operating cash flows, receiva
project documenis.jetter of credit sus

praperues of project. ftrst charge on all inter
5. Comm

Sles, first charge by way of bypothecation of al! the present and Riture movable assets of the project, boak
- tevenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising. of present and future speeific to the project Assiencrent of tities.interest, berefiss.
rice and msurance pobicies.

ving amount on 31 March 2017 15 INR 1.243 (31 March 2016 Nil. 1 April 2015 Nil)

ReNew Power Ventures Privare Limited. the holding company has pledeed 60,996 (3t March 2016 3

0 Aprii 2013

Nily Equiry shares in the compan:

frvour of security trustee on behalf of lender,

Shruti Power Private Limited
indian Renewable Encray Devefonment Agenev Limited

Repayable in 48 quarterly instalments starting from December 3016 and ending on September 2028,

Interest Raie 132%% 02 atine inferest rae) Seewred by pari passu first charge by way of m rigage of ail the present and future immevable properties. hypothecaiion of movable assels. book debr, operating cash flows. receivables.
Net carrving amount on 31 March 2017 15 INR 360431 March 2018 Nil_ Apni 2015 Niby com s. revenue of whatssoever nature. all ba

aecounts and all intengibles assets. assignment of zll rights. tizle, interests. beacfis. clzims sic. of prajec: documents. PPA. and ins

arance
contracts of the Company.

ReNew Power Ventures Prrvate Linnted, has pledged 10,000,003 (3] March 2016: Nil) equity shares ir: the company in favour of lender.

Molagavall Rencwable Private Limited

L&T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited
Rates - 10 pa with annual resets imked to L&T Infra PLR. Afier Stabilisation
2 reducnion of 13 Basis vaints shall be effected

amount on 31 March 2017 is INR 1.

Repayuble in 69 guarterly installiments commencing from 315t March 2018 and endng on 3is: March 2033

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of montgage of ali the present and future immovable properties. first pari passu charge by way of hvpothecation of all both present and future movable
asseis related to project. first past passu charge by way of kypothecation of the current assets inciuding but not Himited 1o book debis. operating cash flows. receivables {including GBILcommissions.
present and future, intangibles. goodwill ete.. first pari passu charge over ail bank deposit pertaming to project and all fund from nme 10 sime
depasiied therein and all peramtted investment or other sevurities representing ali amount eredited therero, first p 3
any person. insurance conatractproceedis
docurment meluding right o receive an

{31 March 2076: Nii. | Aprif 2015 - Ni

revenue of whatsoever natuce and wherever a

art passi charse aver letters of eredit, performance bonds or guarantees provided by
: under insurance contract, alf the rights, titie. interest. benefi:, clzims and demands duly ackrowledue an
quidsty damages

c of project

Rerew Solar Energy Private Limited
Reliance Capital Limited Repz
rest Roie - 12 73% poa {fleauns imterest rate}

531 Aanch 2017 55 INR 6 (31 March 2016. INR 7. 1 Apsil 2015 INR 7)

able i 57 structured quarterly snstalments commencing from Marck 2015 ending an March 2029

Secured by first charge on hypothecauen over. book debis, operaung cash flows. receivables. comnissions. revenue of whatsaever nature and wherever aris; ng, of present and future and first charge
by way of hypothecation of 21l the presens and future movable assets, project documents, a!l bark accounts and all intang bies

stalnents commencing from October 2016 ending on Aprii 2030
Secured by first charge on hvpothecation over. ook debrs. operating cash flows, receivables. commissions, revenue of whatsoever nziure and wherever a
by wav ef hvpothecatien of all the preseat 2nd future movabie assets, project documents, alt bank accounts and all intznusbles

Relinnce Capital Limited Repavabie in 53 struciured querer
Irerest Rate - 12.75% pa {floating interest rate)
Neic g amount on 31 March 2017 is INR 27 {31 March 2016 NIl 1 Apnil 2015 Nib

g, of presert and futare and firs: charoe

Renew Sotar Encrgy (TN) Private Limited

Export Import Bank of [ndia Secured by pari passu first charge by way of morigage of all the present and future immowable propenies. hvpothecation of movable assets. book debr. oper
Interest Rate - 11 73% pa (floating mterest rate) comrussions. revenue of whatsoever narure. aif bank accounts and al! intangsbles assets. assig
. amount on 31 March 2017 is Nil (31 March 2018: INR 236, 1 Aprit 2015 Naf) the company

tng cash flows, receivablcs,

wment of all ri . inierests. benefits. claims ete. of project documents and insurance contracts of

The ioan has been fully repard during current vear £y 2016-17

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mengage of all the present and future immovable properties including revenue fand allotted 1o the horrower. hvpothecation of movable assets. book
debl. operating cash flows, receivabies. commussions. revenue of whatseever nature. all bank accourts and zlf inangibles assets. assignmen: of all rights, g
projest docurents and inswrancs contracts of the company

The toan has been fully repaid during curren: vear £y 203

nterests. benefits, claims ete. of

g ameunt on 31 March 2017 is

Buver'sSupplier's credit
JBOR -0 63%

Secured by first pari passu firs: charge by way of mongaze of all the present and furure smmovable properties. hypothecation of mevable ass
commussions, revenue of whasover nature. ail bank acco

bock debt, operating cash flows, receivables,

inerest rare o s and 2l mtanzibles assets, assignment of all nghts, tiile, intorests. benefis. claims ete of project documents, PPA. and msurance




Rencw Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 Mareh 2017
unts 1 INR sull:on, unless otherwise smated)

11833

ceh 20160 INR L9220 1 April 2015 INR

r;cts of the Company
2s been fuily repeid during current vear Uy 201

10.629% Senior Secured Bonds

Interest Rate - 10.629% per annum

Net carrying amount on 31 Mareh 2017 5 INR
Acereuen of premium acerasd as on Mareh 3§ 20
Nil}

L

3231 March 2006 NIl 1 Apnil 2015:Ni
ENR & (31 March 2016 MNal. 1 Aprd 2013

Repavable in single builet payment on Sth Febr any, 2027 along wath premium on redemption §§ 7 5%
Secured by way of exclusive morasne over mniovable properties. exclusive charge by way of h}poihccation of tanmible and Inten glb ¢ movable assets Further secured by way of hvpothecation
gins and benefit. claims and demands under all the project agreements. fetter of credit, insurance contracts and proceeds, m

LR s. performance bond ete. of the company. Secondary
over the account receivables .book debis and cash fows. Creation of char e by way of hypothecation is pend

ienders

ReNew Sclar Power Privaze Limited. the kolding company. has pledged 7.600 (31 March. 2016 7. T Apal 20135 Nil} number of equity shares and

Mareh, 2016: 7.144.000: 1 April 2015: 7.144.000) prefercnce shares investment in the Campary 12 favour of security trustee on bel

Renew Salar Enersy (Karnataka} Private Limited

CCDs are compulsoniy convenib

inio cquity shares at the end of twenty years from the date of issue. viz_ July 03 2035 in accordance wi

e terms of the TV A at converston ratio defined therein

CCD carry an micrest coupon rate of 11% per annum with moraiorium of 18 months from the date ofissue CCDs do not carry 2ny vouns nghts

x belance as oo 31 March 2017 s INR 144 (31 M

mch 2010 ENR 128, 1 April 2015 Moy

P March 2016 INR 43101 Apri! 20150 Nl

Secured by first pari passu charee by way of martg
copwmissions, revenue of whatsocver nature,
cantracts of the Company. Creation of ch

age of all the present and future 1mmovable properties. h»po.hccanon of movable asseis. book debt. opermting cash flows, receivables,
nk accounts and 2] intangibles assets. assigament of all i ights, rests. benelits. claims ete. of projecr documenis. PPA. and insurance
e by way of morigage and assignment is under process. This lean has been ﬁﬂl_\‘ rcpaicﬁ 11 finaneial vear 2016-17

o
E}

Buver's/Supplicr's credit
inieresi Rate - 6 month iibor nlus 0.75%
Net earr ameunt on 3 Mareh 2017 is Nil (31 March 2016 INR

0 (1 April 2013 - Nify

Bullet repayment al the end af 1080 days from: the shipment date,

Secured by first pari passu first charge by way of mongage of alf the present and future immovable properties. hypotheeation of mevable assets, book debi sperating cash flows, recervables,
commissions, revenue of whatsoover ¢. all bank accounts and all Intangibles assets. assignment of ali rights. title. interests. bene
conteacts of the Company. Creation of chargs by way of mongage and assignment is under process

This toan has been fully repaid i financial vear 2016-17,

s cte. of project documents. PPA, and insurance

18.625% Scrior Secured Bonds
nierest Rate - 10 629% per annum
Net earr amount on 31 March Z01

is INR 3,048 (31 March 2016: Nil, 1 April 2015 Nif)

Repavable in single buller pavment on Sth Tebruary, 20
Seeured by way of exclusive morigage over immo
Further secured by way of hypothecation over mg

along with premium on redemption @ 7 3%
le properties siuated at Welturt and Shedala Village, exclusive charge by way of hypathecation of tangible and Intangible movable assets
s and benefit. claims and demands under 21l the project agreements, letier of eredit. 1nsurance contracts and proceeds. guaraniees. performance
bond ete. of the company. Secondary Charge ever the account receivables book debits and cash ows.

Creation of charge on immovable properties by way of morigage and assignment is under process.

ReNew Soi

e Limited, the holding company. has piedged 4.259.999 (31 March. 2016 4.250.950 . b April 2015 Nil) aumber of equity shares and 1.284.712 (31 March, 2016, 1.284.712 1 April 2015, Mab) CCPS invesiment in the Compa

i favour of seeurity trustee on behaif of lenders.

Rengew Aksbav Uria Private Limited

Comnalsority Convertible Debentures
Coupon rate -G G1% pa

Netcarnving zmount on 3 March

15 INR E (31 March 2016 INR. 11 Apnil 2015 Nify

Compulisory Converlible Debenteres (CCDY aee compulsarily convertible into equity shares ai the time of initial public offert
accordance with the 1erms of the JVA at coaversion rate defined therein
CCD carry an interest coupen rate of £ 1% per annum CCD do not €afry any voting rights

g or end

centy vears from the date of issue, viz June

on Bank nflndn
rest Raie - 1170% p.a {floatimu mierest rate}
arying amount on 31 March 201755 INR 211 (31 March 2016; Nil. | Apri] 2015 Nify

Repryable in 62 quarterly instaiments commencmg from June 2017 and ending Sepiermber 2032

Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mornuage of 2}l the present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of movabie assews. book debt. operating cash flows. receivables.
commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature, ail bank accounts and all intangibles essets. assignment of all rights, title, interests. benefits. claims ete of project documens. PPA. and insurance
contracts of the Company  Creation of charge by way of morigage is under process

ara Bank
rest Rate - 11.75% pa (flosune misrest rate)
Net carrying amount oo 31 Mareh 201735 INR 106 (31 Mareh 2016: Nal_ 3 Aprid 2015 Nil)

Repayable in 62 quarterly instalments commencing from June 2017 and ending September 2032

Secured by part passu first charge by way of morsaee of ail the present and future immovable properties. hypothecation of movabie assets. book debi. operaung cash flaws, receivabies,
commissions. reveaue of whatsoever nawure. all bank accounis and all tangibies assets, asstgament of all rights, titie, merests. benefits. claims etc. of project decuments, PPA. and insurance
contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of mortaase s under process

Central Bank of Indiz
Interest Rate - 11 75% pa (floating interest ratet
Net carnving amount on 31 March 2017 5 INR 220

131 Mareh 2016

t Aprid 2013 Nipy

Repayable in 82 quancrly instabments commencing from hune 2017 eading n September 2032
Sceured by part passu first charge by way of "‘an_'awe of all the present and future immovable properies. hyp
catrmissions., revenue of wh

thecation of movable assets. book debt. operanng cash flows, recenvables.
agver nature. all bank accounts and all intangibles sssels. assiznment of all rights, ttle, \nterests. benefits. clams eic of prozect decumenis. PPA, and insurance
contracis of the Company. Creation of charge by way of mortgage is under process.

Indusing Banl.
I i1 70% na (floaunyg interest rate)
Net garmy mount on 31 March 2087 is INR (34 (31 A-!arch}(]_lﬁ

(T e

r
b

o ¥
-

o 5 it L7
7 .

Repavable in 62 quarterly instaiment

cammescing from June 2017 ending in September 2032
Secured by pari passy first charge by way of morlaase of ali the present and futurg immovable properics, hypothecation of movable assews. book debr operating cash flows, receivables.
commussions. revenae of whaseever nature. aft bank zccounts and all imanaibles assets. assionment of all rigl

comracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of monigage is under process,

s, ttie. terests. henef

. ciaims cte. of project documents. PPA. and msurance

State Bank of Hy, :xb.\i’,_raw'\r\,,f?
Loy e

Repavable in 62 quanerty instalments commencing from June 2017 ending in Seprember 2032



Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
(Amo 1 ENR mitlion, urless otlerwise stated)

terest Rate - %o pa {fioatny inlerest rate} Secured by pani passu first charge iy way

monnt on 3 T8 INR 23631 March 20160 NsL 1 April 2013
D

of all the present and funire immoveble properies, hypoieeation of movable assets. book debi, opera
rccounts and a2l intangibles assets. assignment of all righes, title, interests. benefits. clams etc, of project Gocis
by way of mongage s under process.

cash {flows, receivables.
enis. PPA. and insurance

2 f
2

Nil} commissions, revenue of whatsoover
centrzcts of the Company Creation of

e, i g

Andhra Bank
Ineress Rate - %o pa {Nloanng mierest rate}
Net arrving amoeunt on 31 M 2617 s INR 09 (31 March 2008 NIl T Apni! 2015 Nif

sommengng from June 2017 ending in Seprember 2032
way of mo
are, all ba

Repayable in 62 quarter]y instalmen:
Sceured by pari passu first charg
comsssions. revenue of whatsoev

zaze of all the present and future immovabie properties

spothieeation of moveble assets. book deb:. aperauny cash tiows. receivables

% accounss and all itangibles assers. assignment of all righes. titte. fterests, benefits, cleims cic of project documenis. PPA, and insurznce
cantracts of the Company  Creation of charee by way of morigage is under process

PTC India Finarcial Scrvices Limited
interest Rate - 11 70% p.a. {Hoating interest rate)
a3 Mareh 2017 s INR

Repayable in 62 quarterty instalments commen
Secured by pan passu fiest charge b
» (31 Mareh 2016: Nil. 1 Apeil 20150 Nil commissions, revenue of whatsoever

¢ from June 2017 ending in September 2032

way of mongage of all the present and future immovable properies. hypothecation of movable asscts. book deb: aperaang cash flows, receivables,
iature. zl hank accounts and il intangibles assets. assignment of ail . beasfits, ela
contracts of the Company. Creation of by way of mongege is under pracess.

HIC

“

il
o

s cte. of project docurments, PPA. and insucance

Indiz Infrastructure Finance Company Limited Repayable in 62 quarterly instatments com
rest Raze - 11 75% g, (floaning inierest rate}
Tagrmymg amount on 31 March 2017 15 INR 2

g from June 2017 ending i September 2032,
Secured by pan passu first charge by way of montgage of ail the present and future immovable properties, bypothecaton of movable assets. book debt. operating cash flows, recetvables,
L1 Aprl 208 3: Nily commissions. revenue of whawoever asure. all bank accounts nd all intengibles assets, assianment of all rights. fitle. interests, henefits. claims cte. of project documer
contracts of the Company (remlm af charae by wav of monigage is under process.

(31 March 2016: Ny

5. PPA. and insurance

TATA Cleantech Capital Limited Repayable in 62 quarterty instalments commencing from June 2017 ending in September 2032
Interest Rate - 11.73% pa. (floatiag nterest rage)

Secured by pari passu first charge b way of monoase of all the present and futuse immovable properties. hypothecation of movable asseis. book debt, operaiing cash flows. recetvables,
Net carsy it on 31 March

718 INR 137 (31 March 2016 Nil. 1 April 2015: Naf) conumnissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, 2ii bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of al

by way of morigage is under process

nterests. benefits, elaims ote. of project documenss, PPA. and insurance

contracts of the Campany. {reatton of ¢

Buver's’ Supplier's credit Irserest to be paid semi-annualiy startiag from 11 July 2016 il maturiry. Bullet repayment at the end of 1080 days fom tha shipment date. Secured by pari passu first charge by way of morigage of
H st Raie - é month LIBOR - 0 75%

all the present and furure immovable properties. hypothecation of movable assets. book debt. operat myg cash flows, receivables, commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature, all bank accaunts an
amount on 31 March 2017 55 INR 3126 {31 March 2016 INR 5.245 (] April 2013 all intangibles assets. assignment of

phis, zitle. futerests. benefits, claims etc, of project documents, PPA. and insurance conteacts of the Company

N
ReNew Solar Power Private Linmted. the holding company. has pledged as on 31 March 2017; 6,782,827 (31 March 2016; 6784821 01 Aprd 2003

shares and as on 31 March 2017, 4 864 926 (31 March 2016; 4,864,929, 0] April 2013, N} CCDs in favour of security trusice on behaif of

ReNew Salar Encrey (Telangana) Private Eimited
{UDs are compls veruble mto equity shares ot the end of twenty vears from the date of issue. viz . August 22, 2036 and Seprember 20, 2036 1 accardance wish the terms of the IV A a1 conversian ratio defined thergin
rate of 8% per annum witk moratorium of 18 months from the date of issue CCDs do not CATTY ANY VOLHE 114 Closng balance as on Mareh 31,2017 1s 619.381.150 (31 March 2016 INR Nil . § Aprit 2015, INR Nil)

Repayabte in 65 structared quarterly 1

from March 2018 and ending on March 20!

terest rate with annual reset clause)
Tis INR 488 (31 March 2016 X

- 1 Apnd 2015 Ml Secured by first pari passu charge of ali the presemt and future immeovable propertics. hypothecation of movabic sssets. book debs. operating cash flows. receivables. commissions, revenue of
whatsoever pature. 2ll bank accounis and afl :ntangibles assess. assignment of all rights, interests, benefits. claims oic of project documents. PPA. and imsurance contracts of the Company

Punﬂb & Sind Bank Repavable in 69 stroetured quarteriy @

enis commencing frem March 2018 and ending on March 2035

Sccured by pani pessu charge by wav of mengage on immovable preperties, movable properties. book debrs, operating cash fows. recenvables. cormimissions, insurance proceeds of performance
warrenty. revenue of whatsoever nature. @il bank accounts and prajeci document including PPA. EPC contract, O&M contract. consent. trade documents and insurance. Further secured by pan
passu charge by way of assignment of alf nghts. tnle. interest. benefits, claims and demands under project documems. clearances, msurance contracts and praceeds of the company.

: amount on 31 Marck 2017 15 INR 28 ¢

March 2016 N T April 2015 N3y

Buver's’ Supnfier’s credit Interest to be paid semi-annually. Repayment to e done between 479 days to 1072 davs from the shipment date
nitersst Rawe - ¢ month LIBOR + 0 39% o LIBOR ~ 0 3¢%

Net carey mioun on 31 March 2017 15 INR 2

1 March 2016 Nit. 1 Apri] 2015: Naj) Seeured by way of morigage of title deeds, 2il the present and future immovable propentics. hypothecation of movabie assets. boak debt. operating cash flows. receivables, commissions., revenue of
witatsosver nature. all bank accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of 21l rights, interesis. benefs, claims etc. of project documents, PPA. end insurance contracts of the Company,

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited, the holding compaay has pledeed 6.469.826 {31 March 2016. nil, 0] Apni 2013 nil) Equity shares & 6.460.823 (31 March 2616, mil, 01 April 2015 nil) Preference shares in the company in favour of secuniy trustee on behalf o

Renew Saur Uria Private Listited
Yes Bank

Repavable in 35 structured quarterly insiaiments commenecma from December 2017 ending on June 2031 .
bl q Y 2 &




Renew Power Veatures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial $tatements as ai 31 March 2017
nis w INR nullion, unless othenwise swated)

NRO3ET4E) March 2016 Nk 1 April 2015 Nl Sscured by first charge over 2l imma nro;emc‘ of project. first charge on all imengibles. frst charge by way of hvpeshecation of ail the present and future movable assets of the project. book

wons, revenue of whatseever nawre and wherever arising, of present and future specific o the project. Assignement of titles.interest, henefis,
srance policies.

dehis, operating cash tlows. recer
praject documents. letzer of credin,

Buver's'Supplier's eredit
vest raie & months LIBOR (0 $5-0 854
Ngt carnving ameunt on 31 March 2017 5 INR 4

Interest to be paid scr“ln'xrha'h Repayment to be done between 976 d"\s 10 1038 days from the shlpme'\l dase. Secured by pari

assu first charge by way of mongage of zll the present and fture
rmovable prenemcs h\

les. commissions. revenue of whatseever nature, ail bank accounss and all intangibles assels,
ms eie c,‘"projcct documenis. PPA, and insurznce contracts of the Com pany.

31 March 2016

i April 20¢5:

ReNew Seiar Power Pri

e Limited, the bolding company b

s pledged 5.100 (31 March 2016 ik 01 April 201 3: nil} Equity shares & 4830 000 (31

R 20860 rul. O April 2015: nif) Preference shares i the company 1 favour of seeurity trustee on behalf of [ender.

Renew Wind Energy {Karnataka 4) Private Linsited
IDFC Bank Limited Repayable in 64 structured quanerdy s
st Rates - 11 "‘\“’c (\ 2 with vearly reset elagse

U March 2017 15 INR 368 (31 March 2016: N

tments commencing from Junc 2018 and ending on March 2034

L carTvIn

April 2015: 3

Secored by £ ze of utle deeds. all o
whalsoever nature, all bank accounts and al

resent and future immovable propenies. hypothecation of movable ossets. hook debt, aperatsg cash Hows. rcc»r\'a‘:'cs commissiens. reveriw of
ngibles sssets. assignment of all rights. interests. benafuis. claims ete. of project decumenss, BPA. and ins:

nirzeis of the Company.

Bm er's/Supplier's eredit Ierest 1 be paid semi-anaually. Repayment to be done between 638 days to 1022 days from the shipment date
rest raie & months L [BOR Yo 10 6 1 LIBOR ~ (.78%

345 (31 Margh 2016:

Gl 1 Aprl 2015 Ny Secured by first mortga the present and fsure immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets. book debt. aperating cash flows. receivables. commissions. revenue of
i

whatsoever nature, all bank accounts and all intangsbles assets. assignment of all rights. imerests, benefits, claims efc. of project documenis. PPA. and insurance coniracts of the Company

age of title doods

ReNew Power Ventures Private Limied. the holding company has pledaed 3.000 (31 March 2016; nil. &1 April 2015 mil} Equity shaves in the company in favaur of seeunity trustee on behalf of lender.

ReNew Agni Power Private Limited

iDFC Bank Limited Repayable in 64 structured quacterly 1ns:
interest Rate1s 1.253%p a wih vearlv reset clause

Iments commencing from June 20H8 and ending on March 2034

Secured by first monigage of utle deeds. all the present and future mmovable prapertics, hypothecation of movabie asseis. book debt. eperating cash flows. recgiva

S, commissions, revenue of
. L Aped 2015 Ml whatseever nature. all bank zcenunts and al ngibies assels. assignment of all rights, snterests. benefits. claims 2w of projest docume

. PPA. 2nd insurance coniracts of the Company

N amount on 31 Macch 2007 15 INR 3

31 March 20160

Baver's/Supplier's eredit [nterest 1o be paid semi-annuaily Repayment to be done berween 660 days to 718 days from the shipmem date
Tarerest rate & months LIBOR + 0 82% 10 6 months LIBOR, + 0.76%

Secured by first mortg
Aprii 20135 Niy whatsoever natere, all bank accounts

¢ present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets.
oles assets. assigniment of ali rig

book debt. operating cash fiows, receivables. commissions. revenue of
s. iaterests. benefits. clams ete. of project documents, PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company

ool on 31 Marck 2017 15 INR 290 {31 March 2058 N

Nz ey

ReNew Solar Power Private Limued. the foldms company has pledged 3 000 (31 March 2016, nl. 01 April 2013: 0il} Equity shares 1 the company 1n favour of security trustee on behalf of lender.

ReXew Megs Solar Power Private Limited
CCDs are compulsoriiv convertible into equiry shares at the gnd of twenty vears from the date of issue. in accordance with the terms of t A at comversion rabe defined therein,
Buver's/Supplier’s eredit Repavable upto 36 Menihs (1 ¢ 3 November 2019)

Imieres: Rate 6 Month Libor— 1,50 10 69)

Net carrving value on 31 March 2087 is INR 844 (31 March 2016: Nil. § Aprd 2015:

¢ of I

it} Secured by way of marnts deeds, all the present and future immeovable properties, hypothecation of movable 2s book debr, operating cash flows, recervables. commissions, revenue of
whatsoever nature. all bank accounts and all ntanuwbles assets. assignment of 21t rights, interesis, benefits. claims ete. of project documents, PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company, deposits
of post dated eheques in accordanee wih repvaments schedule of principat foan and interest.

Creavon of charge by way of mortgage and assignment 18 under process.

20EE DN equity shases and 2027303 (31 March 2016: Nil) Compulsorily coavertible pr

ReNew Selar Power Private Limited. the Holding compary. has pledged as at 31 March 2017 : 2035816 (31 March 2016 . Nil, 01 Ap rence shares of the company in favour of security trustes on behalf of

Saur Shakt Private Limited
EDP( Bazk Limited Repayabie in 64 siructured quarieriy
5% pz [Floatne mrerest rate wiih vearly resei clausel

ments commenaing from June 2018 ending on March 3034

si Rates -

et




Rerew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017
tAmounts i INR milion, anless others e stared}

Na

s amiount oa 37 March 201

Secured by part passu first charge By
accessones. fumiture. fxiures. bod
mianmbles assets, as

1¢ of 2li the present and future immovable propertes, hvpotiieeation of movable 2
cash flows, receivables. commissions. revenue of whatsoever nawre. whether 201
sts. beneftts. claims ete. of project documents end insurance contracts of the compzny

15, movable
. both prese:

izt and machinery, spares. tools and
and fuivreall bank accounts and alf

nment of al

Buver's/Supplier's eredit
interest Rate - 6 Month LIBOR -0 45% 10 6

Fnterest to be pai 10 be done between 1021 days to 1038 davs from the shipment date. Secured by way of mortgage of tide decds. all the present and future immovable
properties, iyporhecation of movable assets. book debt, operating cash {lows, receivables, conumissions. revenye of whaisagver mature. alt bank accounts and aif mrar

nefits. cl s. PPA_ and insurance contracts of the Company

th LIBOR < 0.99%
31 March 2016 | Nil, 1 April 2015

Nilj

les assets. assignment of 2il

ReNew So

¢ Power Private Limied. the bolding company has pledged 537,560 (31 March 201 6: nil OF Apsil 2015 mily Equity shares & 2.463.007

iarch 2016, nil. 01 April 2015. ril) Preference shares in the oo

fy n favour of seeurity trustee on behaif ef lender

ReNew Wind Enersy (MFP Four) Privare Linsited
IDFC Bank Limited
interes: Rate is 11 25%pa with vearly reset ¢

Repavable in 64 structared quasteriy

wens commencing fom June 2018 and ending on March 2034

ST

Secured by first mongage of title deeds,

all the present and flture immovable properies. hypothecauon of movebie asseis. book debs
3 Mareh

Net carnying amount o whatsoever nature, all bank accounts and 2l intangbles assets. assignment of all rights, interesis. bencfi

. operating czsh flows. receivables. commissians. revenue of
7 INRO298 (31 March 2006, Ni ] Apnt 2015 Niby

. ¢laims ete of project documenss. PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company.

ReNew Spiar Power P

zie Limted. the halding company has pledeed 3.000 (31 March Z016; »il. 01 April 2005; nily Equizy shares in the company 1n favour of seeurin :

1stee on behalf of fender.

Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited
IDFC Bank Limited
Ieteresi Rates - 1 25%pa with vearh toses cluuse

Repayable in 64 structured quarterly ins:alments conunencing from June 2018 and ending on March 2033

2ble properties. hypothecation of movable assets. hook dedt. operating cash flows, receivables. commissions, revenue of
ecounts and all imanuihles assets. assignmen of all rights, interests, benefits. elaims ete of project documents. PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company

Secured by first morigage of titke deeds. ali the present and future immoy
b 20017 s ENR 235 (30 March 2006 NilL April 2015 Naly whasoever nzture, al! bark a

Buver's/Supplier's eredit
Interest raie 6 months LIBOR - 043% 10 & months LIBOR + 0.62%

interest to be paid semi-annually Repavment ta be done between 720 days to 1050 davs from the shipment date

Seeured by first mortgage of inle deeds. ail she present and future immovable propertics. hypotheeation of movable asscis. book debt. operating cash fiows, receivables, commissions. revenue of
Net car whatsoever nature, ail bank accounis and alf zangables assets. assign

ment of all rights, interess. benefits. clzims 21c of project documenis, PPA. and insurance coniracis of the Company

amonnt on 31 Marehk

718 ENR 308 (31 March 2016: Nil. T Apri 20135: NiD)

ReNew Power Vensures Private Lim:

ted. the holding company has picdeed 6,999 (31 March 2016w, 01 April 2015; nil} Equity shares = the comaany in favour of seeurtty trustee on behalf of lender.

ReXew Solar Energy (Karnataka Two} Private Limited
RABO Bank
Tnierest rate 15 Revters 3 month €0 rate - 2.40% pa lre 37067% as of 3tst March 20173

Repavable in 7 structured guarieriy iostalments commencing from June 30,7018 & ending an Decemnber 31, 201¢

Secured by mortgage and charge on the enti
receivables, book debts and revenues peria
hvpothecationmontgageassian

immaovable propertics pertaining to project, charse by way of kvpothecation on movabi
1o project, charge on intangible assets peraining to project, inciu
ent of ali the rizhis, ©

Nt camy

properties periaining 1o projeci, charge on entive cash fiows.
2 amaunt on 31 Mareh 2017 i INR 1831 (3] March 2016 Nil, 1 April 2015 Nipy but not fimited to. Goodwill and vacailed capital . charge by way of
. interesi, benefits. elaims and demands. charge on alf bank deposit of project

ReNew Solar Power Privare Limited. the holdir

o company has pledoed LAT0111 {31 March 2016: nil 01 Apnl 2613 nih) Eqwity shares i the company in favour of security trustee on behalf of lender,

ReNew Wind Enerey {Karnataka 3} Private Limited
1DFC Bank Limited

o5t Rates - 17 25%

Repavable in 64 structured quarierty

tzlments commencing fom June 2018 and ending on March 2034

:a

riv reset clause

Secured by first mortgage of title deeds. aif the presert and future mmovable propertics, hypohecztion of movable zsseis. book debt, operating cash flows. receivables. commissions, revenue of
whatsoever nature, all bank accounts and all :mangzibies assets. assignment of all rights, interests, benefits. claims 2ic of project documents. PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company.

Nef carying amount on 31 March 2017 5 INR 316 (3] March 2016 Nil_ ! Aprid 2013 Nify

Buver'sSupplier's eredit

lntersst to be paid semi-annuaily. Repayment 1o be done between BG0 days 10 718 days from the shipment date
Tnteres: rate & months LIBOR - 062% 0 & months LIBOR + 0.78%

Secursd by first mongane of ttle deeds
whatsoever nature, all

¢ present and future immovable properties. hypothecation of movable assers. book debi, operating cash flows, recenvables. commissions, revenue of

les assers. assignment of all rights, mierests, benefits, claims exc of project documents. PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company

Nt ng amount on 31 March 201

NRO341 031 March 2016, Nil. ¥ April 2015 NiD

ReNew Solar Power Prvate Limited. the holding company has pledaed 3.030 (37 March 2016 mil. 0] Aprtl 2015 nid Equuty shares tn the compan it favour ol security trustee on behalfof lender.

Svmphony Vvapaar Private Limited




Renew Power Yentures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as a1 31 March 2017
{Am

s 12 INR million, uniess othenwise swted)

L&T Infra Debt Limited- Trasche A
est Rare - 1048% pa (foat
amount on 31 March

mencing from | January 2015 eirding on 1 Jure 2029, Secured by part passu first b by way of mong;
¢ assets. book debr. operating cesh flows., receivables. commissions. revenue of whatsoever na

aceounts and all inangibles asse
clams eie. of project dacuments, PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of mongage is under process.

ze of zll the presemt and Riture

ire, 2l

(31 March 2016 N

P Aprd 2013 Nify

L&T Infra Debt Limited- Tranche B
Interest Rat
Net ez

Repayable in 210 stractured monthly nsiaiments con
immovable propertics. hypotheca
assignment of all rights. tile. interes!

encing from  January 2015 ending on [ June 2032, Scoured by pari passu first ¢k

- 10435 pa. (leating interest rate)
mving amourt on 31 March 2017 15 INR 202 431 March 20146

rge by way of mongzge of all the present and future
. book debt. operating cash flows, recsivables. commissions, revenue of whatseever nature. ali bank accounts and ali inw

angibles asseis,
<t of project docurnents, PPA._ and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by wav of marttage 1s under progess.

L1 April 2045 Nil)

TATA Cleantech Capital Limited

Imserest Rate - 11.35% pa (floatny mterest rare)
Mgt carrving amoust oo 31 March 2067 15 INR 246 (31 March 2016:

Repayable in 168 struct

G renthiv menis commencing from I July 2015 ending on | June 2029 Secared by part passu first cha
wmovable properties. hypotiecation of movable zssets. baok debt, operating cash flows. receivables. commissions,
GE ) April 2083 Nl assiznment of all righis,

rze by wav of mongage of all the present and futce
revenue of whaisoever nawre. all b

< accounts and all intanaibles assats.
utle. saterests. benefies, <laims ele. of projeet documents, PPA, and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of martgage is under process

ReNew Soler power pri itmited, the holding company. has pledeed as at 31 Mareh 201 72 LE76.800 (31 March 2015 Nil. 0} April 2015

cormpany n favour of security trustee on behalfof lender
Lexicon Vanijva Private Limited

L&T infra Delt Limited- Tranchke A

Herest Raie - 10, . interes: rate)

Net carnving amount on 31 March 3017 15 iNR 253 31 March 2016: Nil, T Apnif 2015 Nify

Repayable tn 174 structured monshly nstalments commencing from 1 January 2015 ending on | June 2029, Secured by pari passu first charge by wiry of morigage of 2ll the present and future
immovable propenties. hypothecation of movable assets. book debe. operating cash flows. recejivables. commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature. 2il b
asstgnment of ali rights. title. mrerest

recounts and all imangibles assexs,
claims ste. of project documents. PPA. and inssirance comiracts of the Company. Creation af charue by way of morigage is under process.
e + B = i & == ¥

Repayable in 210 structured monthly instaiments commenong from t January 2015 ending on 1 June 2037 Secured by part passu first ch

¢ by wav of mongage of 2l the present and futire
imimevable propenties, hypotheeation of movable assets, book debt. operating cash flows, receivables. commnissions. revenue of whatsoever naiure. all bank accounts and 21l 1ntangibles assets,
assignment of all rights, title, interests. benefiss,

ms eic. of project documents, PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of mongage is under process

TEst rate )

t
s INR 207 {33 March 2016 Nil

Repavable in 168 structured monthly instaiments commencing from 1 July 20135 ending on 1 June 2029 Secured by pari passu first charge by way of mortaage of all the present and fituce
immovable propertics. kypothecation of movable assets. book debi, operating cash flows. receivables. commissions. revenue of whassosver nature. all bank accounts and all intangidles assats,
L1 Apnl 2015 Wil assigament of all rights. title. interests. benefiis. clzims cle of project documents, PPA. and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of morgage is under process.

Ter

ReNew Solar Power Privare b

ed. the holding company, has pledged as at 31 March 2017, 1.797.240 (3 March 2036 ol 01 April 2015 .ul) equity shares of the company in favour of security trustee on behaif of lender.

Star Selar Power Private Limited
L&T Finanee Limited
rest Rate - (0.73% pa

ie amount on 31 Maich 2007 55 INR 255 (31 March 2016; Nik. 1 April 2015 Nil}

Repayable in 69 structured quarterly instaiments commencing from 31 Mareh 2017 & ending on 31 March, 2034

Secured by first par-passu: charge by way af morigage over all immovable properties of project . first part passu charge by way of hvpothecation of alt the present and future movable asseis of the
project .book debts. operating cash flonvs. receivables

nect documenss jener of ered

. commussions. revenue of whatseever natre znd wherever arsmmng, of present and feture specific

ke project. Assignement of tithes, interest,
guarantee and insurzace policies.

L&T infrastruetare Finaace Company Limited
i Rate - 10 73%

in 69 structured quarterly instai

menis commenciag from 31 March, 2017 & ending on 31 March, 2034
Secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mongage over afl immovable propertics of project
project .book debis. operating cash flow
benefits, project documents.letzer of cred

4 . first part passu charge by way of hypothecation of 2l the present and fiture movable assets of the
ccervizbles. commissions. revenue of whatsoever neture and wherever arising, of present and future specific to the project. Assignement of titles. interest.
zuarantee and insurance policies.

March 2016 Nil. T Aprif 2015: Nil)

ompany. has pledged as on 31 March 2017 7663300 {31 March 2016, N1l 0] April 2013, N:0) equity shares in ihe company in favour of security trustee on behalf of lender

ReNew Selar Power Privase Limited. the holding

12
o

Sunzold Enersy Private Limited
L&T Finance Limited
ngrest R T3%

Repayable tn 69 structured quarterly mstalmenis commencing from 31 March . 2017 & ending on 31 March | 2034

Seeured by first pari-passu charge by wav of merteage over all immaevable propesties of project . first pari passu charge by way of hwpothecation of ail the present and future movable assets of the
(31 March 2016: Nl T Apnl 2015 Nily project .book debrs. operating cash flows, receivables, commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising. of present and future specific 10 the projeet, Assignement of titles.interest.

benefits. project documents.letter of cred suaraniee and msurance policies

L&T [nfrastroeture Finance Company Limited
nterest Rate - 10.75% p o
Net carrving amount on 31 March 2017 5 INR 49031 March 2006 Nil April 2015

Repavable 1 68 structured quarterly insialments commencing fom 01 June 2017 & ending en 01 March. 2034

Secured by first par-passu charge by way of mortgase over ail immovable propernes of project . firs: pasi passu charge by way of hypothecation of all the present and future movable assers of the
project .book debts. operating cash {lows. recenvables, commissions. revenue of whatsoever naiure and wherever ansimng. of present and fulure specific w the project, Assignement of tiles interest.
benefits, project documenss.Jetter of cradin ¢ ntee 2ad insurance pelicies.

ReNew Solar Power Private Linuted, the holdi

: company. has pledged as on 31 March 2017, 7.665.300 (3] March 2016, Nil. 01 Apri! 2013 NI equity




ReNew Pawer Vontures Private Limited

Notes (o Consolidated Finnneial Sttements as ot 31 8Mareh 2017

tAmounts i INR milion, untess atherwise stated )
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o

=

31 March 2017

31 ALareh 2016

VARl 2018

Beferred governement grant
Recerved durmyg the year 12 -
Released (o the statement of profit and loss (0 . _
Totad £2 - -
Curreit 0 - -
Non-curvent 1?2 - -
12 - -

Lamg-Term Provisions

31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2010 1 April 2018
Provision Tor gratuty 25 12 7
Total 25 12 7
Gther non-current lnbilities 31 Mareh 2017 31 Mareh 2016 L April 2015
Operation and maintenance equalisation reserve 948 6K} 417
Total 968 680 417
Shor-term borrowings 31 Muarch 2017 3f March 2016 1 April 2005
Working capital demand Joan (seeured) ¥ . 500 755
Aceeptanees (seeured) 13,135 4,381 | 188
BuversiSupplier’s eredit {seeured )+ 1,343 R N
aan from body corporates unsecared it o7 - -
Total 16,575 4,881 1,943

Betaits ol terms of Working enpital demnud fonn of INR Nil (31 March 2016: INR 500 ; 1 April 2015; 755) (ReNew Power Venluves Private Eimited)

“Ihe warkeng captial demand foan carred interest @ 12.75% - 13.5% pra. tHoating) The same was repayable within | year of disbursement.

The working eapital demund loan was sceured by first charge by way of hypotheeation entire movabie properties of the borrowe, wetuding movable plant and machinery, machinery
spraaves, tools and accessaries, finmiwre, fxtare and all other movable properties, book debts, operatmg cash lows, receivables, commussion and revenues, @l other current H850LS,
mtamethle aesets pondwill uneafled so canital excent neofocs assets

Details of terms of aceeptances of ENR 3,663 (31 March 2016 INR 2,320 ; 1 April 2015: INR 603) {ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited)

ge over all present and fiture crent assets and movable fixed assets of the Company of
assels are langthle assets of the respective companies. Discount rate on deceptances ranges

ceured by 1irst part passu ch
purposes these mortgaged

HEAceeptmess om Yes Bank sid Kotk Mabindra Bank o
respective projects for winel such aceeptances are wken. Yor |
from 7 80% - ©.50% pa

Detaily ol terms of acceptanves of INIE Nl (31 Mavel 2016: [NIR Nil 5 | Aprit 2015: INR 585) (ReNew Wind Inergy {Rujasthan One) Privade Lintited)

“*Acceplances were sceured by first paci passu charge over ail fulure and present earrent assels and moveable Ged assels ak carry interest G2 9.85% pai o 10 23%, pa,

Details of terms ol aceeptunces of INR 329 {31 March 2016: INR 223 LD April 2018: INR NiD (ReNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited)

“*Acceplances are seeared by first pare passu charge over all Ruture and present current assets and movenble lixed assets of the Company except assets speeiably eharged to project tenm
lenders and carry intees @ 7.38% - 7 80% per aneun

Degails of terms of aceapiances of INR N3 U March 2016; TNR 45, 1 April 2015: Nit} (ReNew Solar Buergy (I'N) Private Limited)

**Aceeptances of INR Ni(3 Marel 2016 INR 45; 1 Apnb 2015: Nil) is seeurcd by fist pari passu charge over all present and future current assets and moveable fixed assets of the

company exeepl assets spectally charged 1o progect term lenders and carries nierest 09208 0 9.35% pa

Details of termy of acceptances of INR Nl (31 March 2016: INR 370, 1 April 2015 Nif) {(ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited)

*Avceptances are secored by st pan passy charee over sl fulure and present current assets amd moveable lixed ausely of the Company except assets specially charged to project term

tenders and carvy interest 60 49 20%-9 63% per annum

Degails of erms of aveeptanees of INR NILE L March 2016 TNR 868, 1 April 2015: Nil) (ReNew Wind Energy (MP Twa) Private Limited)

#*Aceeptances are secured hy Grst par passu charge over all future and present current assots and movenble lixed assers of the Conpanry except assels specially charged 10 projeet tenn

lenders sod carry interest @ 9 20%-9.65% per annum

Details ol tevms of acceptances of INR Nil (31 Marceh 2016: INR 440, 1 April 2815: Nity (ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited)

**Aceeptances of INRCNIE 31 March 2016 INR 440; | April, 2015 INR Nil are secured by first pari passu charge over alt [ulure and present current assets ind moveable Hixed assels of
the ReNew Power Yentures Private Limed (Holding Company) except asscts spectally charged 1o praject term lenders and carry inferest 3 9. 20% per ahium

Detuils 61 ey, wf aceepiances oL INI 61 (31 March 2016: INR Nil 3 L ADrE 2085 INIR Ml (Renew Wind Eaerpy (ICnrnntaia 3) Private Limited)

FrAceepanges of INR 61 (31 March 2016 INR Nil | 00 April 2615 INR Nil) from IDEC bank and secured by first mostgage of wtle deeds, all the present and folre smovable
praperties, ypotheeation of movable assets. book debt, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all bunk accounts and all inangibles g
ol the Company, depasits ol post dated cheques in accordance with
ate Limpted (REPPLY and carries interest at el

assignment of all nights, interests, benefits, claims ele, of prajeet documents, PPA, and inswrance condr
repyaments sehedwle of principal foan axd interest Fledge of 30%, couaty shares held by ReNew Solar Power Pr

Details of 1erms of neceptances of INR 4,584 (31 Mareh 2016; ENIY NIl 1 April 2015: INIR Nid) (ReNew Wind Iuergy (Sipl) Private Limited)

fixed assets

“tAccepances of INR 4,584 (31 March 2016 INR Nit, 01 April 2015 INR Nil) is secured by first pan passu change over all present and fulure carrent ay
Payable ranging from 90-180 days from the date of issuance. Rate ol inlerest 7.95% (o 9.25%

i
st
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eNew Power Yenture

Private Limited

Notes to Caasolidaded Fianciad Statements as af 31 March 2017
CAmounts in INR imihion, ondess othenwise stated)

Details of terms of neceplances of INR 4 (31 Marvel: 2016: INR Nib: t Apri) 2018: INR Nil) {(ReNew Wind Baergy (Orissa) Private Limited)
F*Acceptances of INR 4 (31 March 2010 ENR NGE G Apeil 2015 INR N s secwrcd by first pari passa charge over all present and Fiture current assets and maoveabde Hixed assets of the

hotding company and carries mterest mil.

Betails of terms of acceptances of ENR 2,246 (Helios [nfratech Privaie Limited)

**Aceeptances of INR 2,246 (31 March 2016 INR Nil, 01 Aprit 2615 INR NID from Indusind bank 13 seoured by first charge over all itmovable properties of project | list charge on
afl infengbles, first charge by way of hypothecation of &l the present and future mevable nssets of the praject , book debts, operating cash ows, receivables, commissions, revenue of
whatsoever nature and wherever arising, of present and future specific w the Iroject. Assignemcnt of titles,interest, benelits, project documents,letier of credit guarantee and insurance
policies. Rate of interest 7.8% te 8.5%. Pledge of 51% of eguity shares,

Detnils of terms of seeoplunees of INR 35 (31 Mareh 2016: ENI 98 1 April 200 5; TNR Nif) (Renew Solar Power Private Limited)

ssets of the Company exeept assets specially charged 1o

13 and moveable

*Repayable upto 99 Days. are seeurcd by Rrst part passe charge over all Ritire and present curdenl ass

project term fenders and carries interest

Details of terms ol acceptazices of ENR 121 (31 Mareh 2016: INR (7 ;] April 2025: TN Nil) (Renow Solar Energy Private Limited)
CrAceeptanees of INR 10 (31 March 2016 INR 17, 81 April 2075 INR Nil) lrom Yes Bunk 15 seeured by first part passu charge over all present and Buture current assels and moveable
§ interest nil.

fixed assets of the holding company and cani

Aceeptances of INR P (3 March 2006 INR Nil |, 0t April 2005 INR NIl from Indusind Bank is seoured by lirst e passu charge over all present and future curvent assets and
mnterest il

moveable fixed assets of the holding company and o

INR Nil) {ReNew Solar Enerpy (Telangaua} Private Limited)

Betails of terins of aceeptances of INR 64 {31 Mayel 2016; INR Nil 3 1 April 26

*Acceptanees of INR 7 (31 March 2616 TNR NiT, 01 April 2015 INR Nif) from Yes Bank is secared by {irst pant passu charge of alt the present and future immovable propenties,
ons, revenue of whatsocver nature. atl bank accounts and all intangibles assels, assigmment of all

hypothecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash flows, reecivables, ¢
merests, benelits, ckums ete o projeet documents, PPA, and msuranee contracts of the Compinty. depesits of post dated cheques nr accordance with repyaments schedule of

truhts,
prnespal toan aad mierest Pledype of 53% cquey and preference shaves hetd by REPPL and carnes mterest an nil

#*Accoptances of INR 57 (31 March 2016 INR Nl L 0F Apeel 2005 INR Niby from SBI Bunk 35 scewred by first pan passu charge of all e present and Tature mimovalle propehes,
15, book debt, operating cash ows, reecivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all hank accomnts and all intangibles assets, asssgnment of all
tnee contracts of the Company, deposits of post dated eheques in aceordance with repyaments schedule of

Irypothecation of movabie as
nuhts, mierests, benedits, claims ete. of projeet documens, PPA, and ins
prineipal boan and 1nterest Pledge of S1% equity and preference shares held by RSPPL and earries unerest nil.

Details of terms ol acceptances of INR 223 (31 Mareh 2016: ENR Nil 5 1 Aprit 2015 INR Nily {ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited)
*Acceptances of INR 223 {31 March 2016 INR Nil, 01 Apil 2015 INR NI from Indusind Bank is secured by Tirst pard passu charge over all present and future current assers and
15 of the altimate holding company. carries inferest nil.

nroveable fixed a

Details of terms of aceeptunces of INR 1,082 {31 Mareh 2016: INR Nif ; | April 2035 INR Nil) {(Renew Sanr Shakii Private Limited) (Formerly kinown as Suryn Peakast Urjn
Hed)

FrAceepances of INR 35 {31 March 2016 INR Nil, OF Aprid 2015 INR Nil) fron RBL Bank 15 secured by first pas passu charge over alt present and Duture carrent assets and moveable

Bhoom: Private [,

fixed assets of the ulenate hobding company and eireees interest mit

seeured by First mortgage of title deeds, all the present and fujuce smovable

“HAcceptances of INR 1,047 (31 March 2016 INR Nil, 01 April 2015 INR Nil) from U3FC Bank is
s, book debt, operating cash Nows, receivables, commissions, revenne of whatsoover naduee, afl bank accownts and all imangibles assets,

properties, bypotheeation of movable &
assignment of afl rights, interests, benelits, claims ele. of projeet documents, PPA, and insurance contracts of (he Company, deposits of post daled cheques in aceordance with
repyantetty schadule of principat loan and imterest Piedge of 30% equity shares held by REPPL . Carries interest nil

Details of ferms oCaceeptanees of TNR 400 (31 Marel 2026: INR Nil) (ReNow Wind Eueegy (M Four) Private Limited)

FEAcceptances ol INR 600 (31 March 2036 INR Nib, D1 April 2015 INR Nil) from HIC bank is secured by first morigage of ttie deeds, all the present and futare rmmovable
prapartics, hypotheeation of mevable assets, book debi, operating cash flows, receivables, conunissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all bank aceounts and atl tilangibles assets,
assignment of all rights, isteresis, benefits, claims cle. of project docemends, PPA, and insurance contracts of the Company, deposits of post daled cheques v aceordanee with
sepyaments sehiedule ol prineipal lean and intevest. Pledge of 30% cquity shares held Dy REPPL and carries interest nil,

Detnils of tenns of aeceptances of INR 43 (31 March 20163 INR Nil ; | Apail 2015: Nil) (ReNew Wind Lnergy ([Karnataka d) Private Limited)
HrAceeptances of INR 43 (31 March 2016 INR N 0 April 2085 INR Nily from 1DVC bank and securd by first mortgage of titte deeds. ali the present and fiture immosable
receivables, comnissions, reverue of whatsoever nanse, aH bank accounts and alt miangbles assets,

properties, hypotheeation ol movable assets, book debt, operatmg cash flow:
srterests, benedis, chums oie ol projeer docaments, PPA and nsurance contracts of the Company, deposits of post dated cheques in accordance with

assignment of all pghs
repyaments schedule of prneigal Joan and mterest. Pledge of' 30% cquity shares held by RSPRIL and carries interest at nil

Details of terms ol acceptances oFINR 79 {31 Mael 2016: INR Nil) (Farun Kiran Blroomi Private Limited)
“FAecepliances of TNR 79 (31 March 2086 INR NI, 01 Apeel 2085 INR Nif} from IDFC bank and secured by fust mor
propertes, hypotication of movable assets. book debl. operatng cash flows, reeevables, comnussions, revenae of whatsoever nature, afl hank accounts and all intangibles sy
asstpoment of all rights, mierests, benefs, clipms ete. of praject documents, PPA, and msurance contracts of the Company, deposits of post dated cheques m accordance with
tepyaments scheduie of principat loan and interest, Predye ol 708% equaty shares held by RSPPEL and carries interest a1 mil

e of dtte deeds, all the present and future immovable

£

Detaits of 1erms of vepayment and securlty provided in respeet of buyer'sfsupplior's eredit of INR 140 {31 March 2816: INR Nil 5 F April 2015: Nil) (Renew Solus Power

Private Limited)
> Buyer's/isupplier's eredit carries an interest vate of 3 Months LIBOR +18 Bps {1 23%-1.28%) are sceured by first pars passu chorge over all fulure and present current ass
moveable lixed assets of the Company except assets spectadty eharged 1o project term lenders

{3

Interest Rate: 3 Memls LIBOR 118 Bps (F.23%-1 28%)




ReNew Power Venfures e Limited
Nates 10 Censotidated Fluzacial Statements ws a0 31 Mareh 2057

{Amounts in INR miflion, unless otherwise stated)

Details of terims of buye

sisupplier's credit of INR 1,175 (3] March 2016: INR NT ;3 Aprit 2015 INR Nif) (ReNew Sula Erergy (Telasgana) Private Limited)

credit carries an mierest rate of 2 Month Libor 09 10 2 Month Libor + 25 is sceured by way of mortgage of utle deeds, alt the present and fitwe unmoyabie
iants, sevenue of whatseever sature, all bank aceounts and all ntangibles o

=95 Buyer'stsupplior's
properties, hypothecation of movable assets, book debi, operating cash Nows, receivables. eommiss 3
assigmnent of all vights, inerests, benefits, elaims ele. of project doemnents. PEA, and msuance contraets of the Company, deposits of post dated cheques 10 aceordance with

repywnents schedute of principal loan and interest .

Details of terms of buyer'sfsupplier's credit of INR 690 {31 March 2016: INR Nil 21 Aprit 2015 INR Nil) (Rerew Sane Shakti Private Limited) {Formerly known s Suryn

Praxash Urin Blsaomi Privage Limiied)

E Buyerstsupplier's eredit carries an mterest rate of 2 Month Libor +.05 10 3 Month Libor 455 is secarcd by way of mortyage of Gtie deeds, all the present and Nlure immovable
propertes, hypothecation of movable assets. book debt, operating cash flows, receivables, comnussians, revenue of whatsoever matare, all bank aceounts and all intangebles assets,
goment of all rights, mterests, benefits, clanms cte of project ducuments, PPA, and insuranee contraets of the Company, deposits of post dated eheques in accordance with
repyaments sehedule of principal loan and mterest Pledge of 30% equity and preference shares held by RSPPL

Detaits of terns of repsyment and secuvity provided in respect of huyer'sfsupplier's ceodit of INR 1,099 (31 Mareh 2016; INR Nil) {Renew Mega Solue Power Private Limited

(Formerly latown as Sun Seasor Privite Bimited))

“**Buyersisupplier's credit earries an interest rate of | Month Liber 4-5 to 2 Momth Libor +.5 seeured by way
hyputhecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash Nows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all b
ts, benefits, elaims ele. of project documents, PPA, and inswrance contracts of the Company, deposiis of post ds
prineipal Joan and iterest. Creation of charge by way of morygage and assggnment is under process

rights, intern

ol mongage of title deeds, all the present asd Nutine imsmovalble properties,
k accounts and all intzngibles assets, assignment of all
ted cheques in aceordance wilh repyaments schedale of

Details of serass of Duyer'stsupplier's eredit of EN1R 241 (30 Mareh 2016: INR Nil 1 | Apeil 2015; TNR Nil) (Renew Agai Power Private [

DHiaes iKbran Privale 1imited)

Limited) (Formerly kaown as Bhana

*H Buyer'sisupplier’s credit earries an interest rate of 6 Month Libor +.50 is secured by way of morigage ol title deeds, all the present and future immovable
bank aceounts and all inangibles assets, assignment of all rights, mterests,

movable ¢

cts, book debt, operating cast Nows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whalsaever nature, all

properties, hypothecation of

benefits, clains ete. of project documents, PPA, and instranee contracts of the Company, depesits of post dated chedques in accordance with repyaments schedule of principal foan and

mierest Medge of 30% cquity shares held by REPPLL

et

of terms of loan [ron Body Corporate ol INR 97 (Sheuti Power Frojects Irivaie Limited)

#linsecured Toan from body corpornte of BNR 97 (31 March 2016 INR Ni

purchase agreement dated Augest 3, 2016

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

I ApnL 2013 INR NI, no interest 18 payable on the foan and shall be repand as per clavse 7 1 6 of the share

1 April 2015

24 Trade payabies
Current
Cutstanding dues o niera emerprises and small enterprises {refer note 44) -
Others 2,394 332 221
Total 2,394 332 22
21 Dervivative instraments 31 Maoreh 2047 31 Mareh 2010 L April 2015
Finaneial fiadilities at Tir vaue throup OC)
Current
Cash Haw hedpes
Derivative mstruments 2,244 233 85
Totnt 2,244 233 85
22 Other curremt financial linbilities
Financial liabilities a1 anrortised cost
Curvent maturities of long term borrowings {Refer note 13) 1,744 1,277 1,355
Others
lirberest acerued but not due on borrowings aje 98 51
Interest averaed and due on borrowings (reler note 49) 16 40 13
Tnerest acerued but not due on debentures 218 55 L3
Cuprtaf ereditory 15,227 10,703 5403
Purchiase Consideraton payabie 162 - -
Share application money recerved and due for refund (refer note 14 1) 3 - -
Total 18,274 {2,173 6,835
23 Giher carrent linbilities 31 March 2017 3 March 2010 I April 2015
Advance from customers | - -
Operation and maintenance equalisabion reserne o1 120 59
Other payables
TS payable 765 1a Qs
Service ax payable B i) 32
WCE payable 27 E] 2
VAT/CST payable a5 0 4
Labour welfare fund payabie 0 o] 0
Provicent fund payable 7 ] 3
Total 1,034 24 195
24 Short term Provisions 31 March 2017 31 Masch 2016 L April 2015
Provision for gratuity 1 o] 4
Provision for Leave encasliment 19 H |
Provision for income tax (net of advance meome 40 14} k]
79 zl 4

Total




ReNew Power Ventnres Private Limited
Notes te Cansolidated Financial Statemoents as at 31 Marel 2017
fAmounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

25 Revewne lvom operationg

Far the year ended
31 March 20£7

For the yenr ended
31 March 2016

Saute of power 2,907 6,087
Sale from Engineering, Procurement and Construction services 4 2
eome rom sale of renewable energy certilicates 72 47
Total 13,073 6,136

26 {(Mher income

Eir the year ended
31 Mareh 2017

For the year ende
3 March 2016

Interest income

= on fixed deposit with banks 419 222
-others 148 9
Profit on sale of mvestments to -
Foreign exchange gain 43 4]
Gaur on ineffectiveness on derivative mstraments designated as cash flow hedye el -
lnsuranee ¢laim 145 -
Compensation Tor loss of revenue 407 -
Covermnent pran

- generation based incentive 783 436

- sale of Enmission reduction certificates - &
Miseeflancous income 10 1
Total 2,435 1,274

27 Cost o raw unsterind and components conswmed Tor the year ended For ihe year ended
31 Marel: 2017 30 Mareh 2046

Cost of raw matermt and components consumed Ll -
Total 4 -

24 Employee benefits expense

Fur the year ended For the year ended
31 March 207 31 Muarch 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 200 B2
Conlribution to provident and other funds 13 3
Share based pamnent (refer note 34) i8s 39
Gratuity expense (refer note 33) ] i
Staft" Wellhre Expenses 12 7
Tolal 512 163
For the year ended For the year ended
29 Other expenses 31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016

Legal and professional fees 375 138
Carporate social responsibitity (refer note 45) 23 13
Traveting and conveyvance 82 38
Reat 28 17
Ditector’s conunission 3 &
Printing and statianery | 2
Rates ind taxes o8 0
Payment to audiors® 44 13
Insurance 7 23
Operation and mauttenanee 968 147
Repanr and mamtenance 14 3%
Loss on sale of asset 3 0
Bidding expenses § 11
Adverusing and sales promotion 8 7
Security charyes 42 25
Communication costs 7 3
Caprtal work i progress witlen off 74 -
Miseclmcous expenses 67 41
Total 1,890 889

For the year erded Far the year ended
#Payment fo Auditors 31 March 217 31 March 2016
As auditor:
Auchit fee 17 10
Reimbursement of expenses 4 ]
b other capaci
Cenification fees 1 3}
Other serviees 22

ES
=
[N 1




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes te Consalidated Financial Statements ¢
{Ameats i INR smitHon, undess otherwase stated)

30 Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of tangible sssets {refer note 4}

Amortisation of mtangible assets (reler note 5)

Total

31 Viasuee costs

Interest expense on
- term loans
- on workimg capital demand toan
- bonds
- aeceplance
- buyer'sfsupplies's credit
- debentures

= liability compenent of compulsorily convertible debentures

- others
Amortization of Option premiam
Bank charges

Unamortised anctary borrowing cost written of 1*

‘Fotal

F Represents carned forwad u

32 Earnings per share (E1PS)

The follewing refteets the profit and share data ased Tor the basie and diluted EPS compulalions:

Net profit for calealation of basie EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares for caleulating basic 1EPS

Basic canings per share

Net profit for ealeulation of dilued P8

Weihted average number of equity slares for caleulating Jiluted EPS*

Ehiluted carmmes per share

Weighted average number of equity shares i caleulatuing basic HPS

Lffeet of dilution
Convertible eguity for convertible debentures

Convertible cqusty for empleyee stock option pla

Weighted average munber of equity shares in ealeulating diluted EI'S

sat 31 Muarelh 2017

FFor the year eaded
31 Mareh 2017

For the year ended
31 Marcels 2016

3803 2,075
25 9
3,828 2,084

For the year erded
31 March 2017

Far the year ended
31 March 2016

4,046 2,926
122 t05
481 -
651 10t
A48 139

1,802 924

2 t

G 3

16 33
174 103
429 o6
4,259 4,433

mortised cost perainmg o existing loan charged to statement af profit & oss on aceount of refmancmgy

TFor the year ended
31 Murch 2017

Ferr the year ended
30 Mare)) 2016

506
281,984,170
1.80

514
290,182.623
177

No. of shaves
281984170

913
224,645,618
407

915
224,645,618
4.07

_Nooolshares

224.645.618

R EO8 447 8,853,353
16,708,000
308,724,902 250,206 971

* Impact of eonvertible equity lor emplovee stock option plan is anti-dilutive and have not been considered lar computation of diluted EPS i current year. However in previous year both CCD

andt eonverible equity for employee stock option were anti-dilutive and were not considered for compuatation of dituted EPS.




Renew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statemends s at 31 Marels 2007
(Amounts iin INR million, unless otherwise stated)

33 Gratuity and other post-employment benelit plans

Retivement benelit in the Torm of provident tund is a defined contribution schieme, The contributions (o the provident fund ave charged 1o the statement of profit and loss for the yeur when (he

contributions are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the contibution payable to the provident fund,

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity ptan. Gratuity is compuled as 5 days salary, for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is pavable on

retivementtermination/resignation. The benefit vests en the employees afier completion of 5 years of seivice. The Gratuity liabifity bas not been externally funded. Company makes provision

of such gratuity liability in the books of aceonnts en the basis of actuzrial valuation as per the projected umit credit method,

The lollowing tables smmarize the components of net beneli expense recognized in the statement of profit and foss and the unfanded status and amuonnts vecognizet i the balance sheet for

the Graluily,

Statement of profid and loss

Netemployees benefit expense recopuised in cinployee cost 31 March 2017

31 Muarch 2016

Current service cosl 6 4
interest cost ot benefit abligation ! |
Net benefit expense® 7 5
Badance Skeot
Benefit asset/{linbility) 31 March 2017 3] March 2616
Present value of uniunded obligation (20} {13y
Fair vitlue of plan nssets -
Net hinbility {26} 13
31 March 2017 31 March 20146
Changes i the present vidue of the defined henefit obligition
Openting defined benetit oblipation 13 7
Current service cosl [} 4
Interest cost [ |
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial (gains} / losses on obligation s i
25 13

Closing defined henefit obligation

Sittce the eatire amount of plan ebligation is enfimded therelore changes in fair value of plan assets, cateporfes ol plan asscls as a pereentage of the fair value of totat plan asscts and

Company™s expected contribution to (e plan assets For the next year is nol given.
* This amount is inclusive of wnount capitalised in dilferent projects.

The principal assumptions used in determining 31 Maweh 2017

31 March 2016

grituity obligations _—

740%
10.00%,

Ihscount rate
Salary Escalation

The estimates of futwe safary increases considered in actuarial valuation take accoun of inf]
demand in the employment marker.

The Company reguiarly assesses these assumptions with the projected long-term plans and prevalent industry standards, The impact of sensitivity d
assumptians on the delined benelit obligations is given in the tabie beiow:

31 March 2017

ue to changes in the signilicant actu

7.86%
1(L00%

ation, total amount of inflation. seniority, promotion and oiher relevant factors. sueh as supply and

31 March 20106

Particulirs Change in assumptions
Discount rate 1), 5% 24
- 0.5% 27
Salary esealation +0.5% 27
-0.5% 23

Gratuity amounts for current year and previous yeurs 3! March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

12
14
13
12

3 Mareh 2013

Iretined benelit obliption 26 13 7 4
Surplus/ Deficit {26) (13 {73 {4y
Experience adjustment on plan (ganniloss 4 h (h I

Defined contribution plan:
Contribution to provident fund & other fund charged 1o statement of
profit & loss*

*This amount is inclusive of amount capitatized in different projects,

Projected plan cash flow:

31 March 2017

31 Marceh 2016

37

20

{2)

The table below shows the expected eash fow profile of the benefits (o be paid Lo the current membership of the phan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date:

Matarity Profite

3 Muyreh 2047

21 March 2086

Within nesit {2 months .89 1.36
Between 2 and 5 veurs 6.51 312
Between S and 14 years 8.49 5.34
Beyond 10 years 63.81 3233

The weighted averape duration 1o the payment of these cash fows i 12,39 veirs (31 Mareh 2016; 11,92 years).




Renew Power Ventares Privite Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 Mayeh 2017

{Amounts i INR million, uoless otherwise stated)

3d Share Based Payment

The Company has thice share-based payment schemes for iis cmployees:

2076 Stack Option Plan, 2014 Siock Option Pha, 2017 Stock Option Phan approved by the board. According 1o the §

from time 1o tme will be entitted to options as per grant leter issued by the committee, subjeet w satislaction of preseribed vesting senditions.

The relevant lerms of the ESOP schemes are as below:

ISUP schemes. the employee selected by the compensation committee

Terms

2016 Stock Option Plan

2014 Sock Optian Plan

20E1 Stock Option Plan

CGrant Date

Multiple

Mudiiple

Multiple

Vesting period

5 yemrs on quacterly hasis elfective rom
December | 2015, on completion of one yeur
from the dale of Grant, the Options for the
first seven quarters shall vest immediately,
Therealler, Yesting  will  comtinue  on &
quarlerly basis for the unvested Options
commencing from December 1, 2017,

Performentee linked vesting:
The Options shadl vest annuatly and shall be
provated over a period of 3 vears firom the
date of Grant and shall be subject 10 the
EBTYTA achieved by the Company for the
tasl completed finmcia? year,

The Vesting of the Options shall take place
the end of first anniversury ol the dute of
Gramt "Vestung Date™) and thereafler on
March 31, 2018 and Maveh 31, 2019 or at a
later  date audited  financial
statements of the Company are available.

when  the

5 years on quarterly basis which shatl
“after the date of prant

comienee ong yu
ol aption

5 vears {rom the pramt date

Exereise period

Within 10 years from date of grant upon
vesting

Within 10 years from date of grant upan
vesting

Within 10 years from date of grant upon
vesting

Exergise price

Rs. 205

Rs, 100 or 131

Rs. (00

Settfement type

Lquity settled

Equity settled

Lgquity settled

The details of options outstanding uder the E8OP &

chemes are summarized below:

206 Stock Option Plan 2014 Steck Option Plan 2011 Stack Option Plan
LAY I o
Particulars Na of aptions Nu of optiens No of aptions
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2Ha-E7 2015-16

Chlstanding at the beginping of the vear - - 13,453,544 13,566,544 3,254,436 12495456
Granted during the yvear * 3,325 004 - - - - -
Correenon of opening balapge*® - - - - 417.000
Forfeited during, the year - - 17,5460 113,000 1. 500 34,000
Repurehase during the year - - - - - 424,000
Exercised during the yeae - - 9853951 - 986,906 -
Outstanding at the end of the year 5,325,000 - 3,582,093 13,453,544 2,206,050 3,254,456 |
Lixevcisable at the cnd of the year - - 2.027.915 |, 818,000 2,230,800 2,656,000

Expected volatilily (%)

Particulnrs 2016-2017 2015-16
rividend yield (%) 2% 2%
34% 34%

Risk-free inlerest rate (%)

6.9% - 8.53%

6.9% - 8.53%

Weighted average remaining contractual life

6.87 years

7.30 yvears

* Includes options which have been granted during the year with elfective dates in previous periods,

** Opening balance has been corrected

The fair value of share options granted is estima

st

35 Operating lesse commitments

ited at the date of grant using a black-seholes simudation model. taking itlo account the terms and conditions upon whuel the share aplions were

The Company has entered into commercial propenty lease for ils olTices and projects. The lease have non-cimeeliable conunitment period which has remgining lenn of 1-2 vears,

Future minimams rentals payables under nou- cancellalle operating lease fexcluding lease equalisation reserve) are as follows

Purticulars

Within ene vear
After one year but not more than five years

For the year
ended
31 Meureh 2017

For the year
ended
31 Myrch 2016

45
30

(R
o Ta




Renew Power Veatures Private Limited
Notes (o Consolidated Fizaneint Statements as a1 31 March 2017
(Amaounts in INR mllion, unless othierwise ¢ aed)y

36 The Group, in addition 1o the Parent Conmpany, comprises of the following entitics incorperated in India:

Subsidiavies under dircet contral:

S1L.Na Name of Companies Date of Incorporation 31 March 2007 1 31 March 2016 1 Aprit 2015
T |ReiNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited 7 June 2013 106% 100% 100%
2. ReMew Solar Power Private Limied 5 Jung 2012 100% 1009 106%
3. JReNew Wind Pnergy (MPY Private Limited 26 September 2012 0% 100% )%
4. _1ReNew Wind Enerpy (Varckarwadi) Private Limited 16 Septeinber 2011 1H00% 100% 100%
5. |ReMNew Wind Buerpy Dethi Private Limited 8 March 2011 100% 160% 1001%
6. [RedNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited 25 Seplember 2012 100% 100% F00%
7. ReNew Wind Enerey (Deveath) Private | imited 25 May 2012 100% 100%, 100%
8. _iReNew Wind Enerpy (AP) Privite Limiled 25 September 2812 68.11% 68.32% 68.63%
9. Helios Infratech Private Limited (w.e.f 24 August 20163 22 Febromy 2014 100% - -
10, [ Narmads Wikl Energy Private Limited 11 Febrizary 2008 100% 100% 100%
Th | RedNew Wind Eneray {Siplad) Private Linited 21 May 2012 100% 100% 100%,
12, IShini Power Projects Private Eimited (w.c.[. 10 Soptembor 20163 O March 2013 110% - -
13, ghexicon Vanijva Private Lintited # {w.e.f. 2 December 20 16) 23 Pebruary 2008 1005 - -
14 |Symphony Yyapair Private Limited # (w.e.l 2 Decenzher 2016) 25 Febroary 2008 100% - -
5. [ReNew Solar Enersy (harkliand Oned Private Limsted # 9 June 2016 1064, - -
16, [ReNew Sofae Encray (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited # 14 June 2016 106% - -
17, IReiNew Sofar Energy (Mharkband Fowy Private Limited # 13 June 2016 100% - -
18, [ReNew Sular Enery (haskhand Five) Private Limited # 8 June 2016 FHH% - -

19, [ReNew Wind Enerpy (Karnaiaka Twe) Private Limited S April 2013 1100% 100% 100%
20 [Ababn Wind Enerpy Developers Private Limited 16 May 2013 100% 0% 100%
21 |ReNew Sobar Enesy Private Limited b Al 2013 100%, { 00% 100%,
22, |ReNew Wind Energy {TNY Private Limited 2 April 2013 100% 100% 100%
23, _[ReNew Wind Enerpy (13udh 3) Private Limited f# 5 April 2013 100% 100% 100%
24, |ReNew Wind Bnergy (MP One) Private Limted 23 November 2013 100% 100% 100%
23, [ReNew Solar Bnergy {Pelanganad Private Limited # * 25 March 2015 5% 100" 10%
26, [ReNew Power Services Private Limited # 13 hype 20106 100% - -
27, [ReNew Solar Enerpy (Karnataka 'T'wo) Private Limiled i 21 June 2016 160% - -
28, [ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited 12 September 20101 100% 1 00% 1002
29 jReNew Wind Enerpy (Karnataka) Privale Limited 17 May 2032 641.89% 69.999% 70,00%
30. | ReNew Wind Enerpy (Karnataki 3) Private Limited # 1 June 2013 100% 100% 100%
31 ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited # 4 Margh 2045 106% 100% 100%
32, [ReNew Saur Uria Private Limited # 20 April 2015 100% 100% -
33, |Bhumi Prakash Private Limiled # 5 Qctober 2015 100% 100% -
34 |Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited # 5 Oclober 2815 100% 100% -
15, R«%Ncw flw"ru!r Shakti Private Limited (Formery known as Surya Prakaslt Urja Bhoomi 6 October 2015 100% 100% ;
Privaie Limited) #
6. R.::Nlew Agni Power Private Limited (Formerly known as Bhany Dhara Kiran Private 6 Cctober 2015 100% 100% B
Linted) #f
37 RlcN-c\\' Mepa Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as Sun Season Private 6 October 2015 510 L00% :
Limited) # *
38, fReNew Wind Energy (Rajusthan 2) Private Limited A Apdl 2013 100% 100% 100%
39, [ReNew Wind Enerpy (MP Twel Private Limited 23 November 2013 10% 100% 100%
A0 ReMNew Wind Euerpy Clath Thiee) Private Limited 30 Aprid 2013 100% F00% 100%
41 pReNew Wind Eneray {Kamalaka 4) Private Linited i 23 November 2013 100% 100% 100%
42, | ReNew Wind Eneray (Mabacashira) Private Limited # 23 November 2013 HO0%, 1O0% 100%,
A3 jReNew Wind Enerpy (MP Four) Privite Limited # 5 March 2015 100% 100% 100%,
A4 [ReNew Wind neray (AP 2) Beivare Lingied 5 Aprit 2013 100% 100% 100%,
45, |ReMNew Wind Enersy (Orissa) Private Limited 25 Septemiber 2012 L)% 100% 1004%
46. [ ReMew Wind Eneray (AR 43 Private Limited 17 September 2013 100% 100% 100%
47 |ReNew Wind Enerpy (ladeswar) Private Limited 30 August 2014 i00% 106% 100%
48, [ReNew Wind Enerpy (Welturi) Private Limited 23 May 2012 100% 0% 100%
49 | ReNew Solar Services Private Limited (Tormerty known s ReNew Wind Encriy (Vasnet 434 Apnl 3913 100% 100% 100%
SO | ReNew Sobar Eneriey {Rajastham) Private Limited 4 Aprit 2013 100% 150% 100%
St ReNew Wind Enerpy {Vaspel 53 Private Limited 26 April 2013 100% 100%, 100%,
52, [ReNew Solar Lnerpy (Karmataka) Private Limited 1 * 3 dune 2013 1% S 100%
33, [ReNew Wind Enerpy (TN 2) Private Eimited ¢ 12 Aupust 2013 100% 1060% 100%
S, |ReNew Wind Enerpy (Rajkol) Private Limited 25 August 2011 100% 100% 100%
35, |ReiNew Wind Engrgy (Rajustan) Private Lindted 16 May 2012 100% HX% 100%
30, |ReMNew Akshay Uria Private Limied 2 # 19 by 2015 56% 56% 100%
57, [RedNew Wind Enerpy {Jath} Limijied 21 hay 2012 100% 100% 100%
58 jReNew Wind Enerpy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited 23 November 2613 100% 100% 100%,
39 1ReNew Wind Enerpy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited 23 November 2013 100% 100% 100%
60, JReMNew Sotar Epery (TNY Private Limited # 4 June 2013 £0,09% 99.99% 99 99%,
01, [ReNew Wind Bnerpy (Kamataka Five) Private Limited 27 November 2013 100% 100% {00%
62, 1ReNew Wind Fnergy (MP Thee) Private Limited # d March 2015 100% 100% 100%
63. | ReNew Wind Enerpy (Rujasthan Four) Private Limited # 4 March 2015 100% 100% 100%
64, |ReNew Clean Energy Private Linsited # 24 Murch 2015 100% 120% 100%
G5, [ReNew Disuibuted Solar Eneray Private Limited #i 19 September 2016 100% - -
66, _[ReNew Distributed Solar Serviees Private Limited #if 19 September 2616 100% - -
67, |ReNew Distributed Solar Power Private Limited #i 19 September 2616 1% - -
68, IReNew Surva Mitra Privale Limited ## 4 Qclober 2016 HH% - -
69, 1ReNew Suiva Prakash Private Limiled #1 4 Qetober 2016 180% - -
70, | ReNew Saur Vidyut Private Limited #4 0 Octaber 2016 100% - -
71 |Star Seti Power Private Limited # fw.e.[ 1 December 2016) 28 May 2010 100%, - -
72, _|Sunpold Enerpy Private Limited # (w.e d. 1 December 2016) 31 May 2010 100% - -
13, 1SunSource Encruy Services Private Limited #8 (w.el. | Decerber 201 6) I8 Apri] 2013 100% - -
24, [ReNew Solar Daylight Snerey Private Limited # 20 Jamgary 2017 100% - -
75, |ReNew Solur Sun Flame Private Limited #if 20 Jmuary 2017 1006% - -
76, [Molagavidli ReNewable Private Limited #84 {w.g.f. 25 March 2017) 7 hanuary 2017 EH0%% - - i
# The 100% shareholding is beld i these conpanies by ReNew Solie Power Private Limited, which isa 100%, subsidiary of ReNew Power Venores Private Fimited
i The 106% sharcholding is held in these companies by ReNew Solar Energy Private imited. which is a H08%% subsidia y of ReNew Power Venuwes Private Limited
i The 100%, sharchalding is held in this company by ReNew Wind Tnerpy (AP 2) Privite Limited. which is a H00% subsidimy of ReNew I’U\\‘ci';ﬁw_:;\nc Limuged
* These campanics have legal Torm of joirt verture, however, Tor acconnting putposes these compamics hive been concluded as subsidiaries sineg {}3 \&8&%@;
@' WO

liwve only protective ripghts.




ReNew Power Ventures Privigde Limited

Notes to Consotidated Financial Statements as af 31 Marck 2017

{Amounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

37 Related Party Disclosures

a) Names of velated parties and related party relationship

11

-

Y.

The names of related partics where control exists andfor with whom transactions have taken piace during the period and deseription ol relationship as identified by

. Ttolding Company :

GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

Key management personmel §

My, Sumant Sinha, Divector, Chairman and CEO ol ReNew Power Yentsres Private Litnited.,

Enterprise owned or significantly influeaced by key management personmal or thedr velatives:

Cognisa invesunent
Wisemore Advisory Private Linited

Y. Remnmeration to key managerial personnel:

Mr. Suniam Sinha

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-16

385

Above remuneration includes share based payment of TNI 205 (31 March 2016: INR 139).

Transactions and dalances with enterprises owned or significantly influenced by ey management personnel or (heir relutives

194

Transactions during the vear

Cognisa Investimeny

Wisemore Advisory Dreivade Limited

Parliculars

31 March 2417

31 Mirch 2016

31 March 2017

3 March 2014

the ninagement are;

Interest on campulsorily convertible debentures 0 0 - -
Final call against issue of equily shares” - - 29 -
Balances ay en vear end Cognisa Investment Wisemaore Advisory Private Limited

31 March 2017 31 March 2416 1 April 2015 31 March 2017 3T March 2016 LApril 2018
Compulsorily convertible debentures - 147 147 -
Inlerest acerued but not due - 0 0 -
Equity share capital 89 0 0 147

*Full and final call of Rs. 7.5 per equity share against 3,816,794 shaves made during the vear,
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ReNew Power Yentares Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financinl Statements as a 33 Marel 2017
(Amounts i INR miltion, unless otherwise stated

39 Xair vadues

Sel out below, is a comparison by class of the canying amounts and fair valug of the Gnancial instriments of the Group. other than those with cavrying ameunts (hat are reasonable approximations of fair

values:
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 [ April 2018
Carrying value Fairvidue  Careying vakee Fuir vatlue Carvying value Trair value

Financial tinbilities
Dertvative instiments- Cross currency ierest rate swaps 2,244 2.244 233 233 85 85
“Fermy loans from banks and financial institutions 35810 KRR 1H 32,255 32,255 24,735 24,738
Compaisary convertible debentorey 587 587 129 129 - -
Senior seewed bonds 31,151 31,151 - - - -
Non convertible debentures (unlisted) 16,698 0,098 6,748 6,748 3.949 3,949
Non convertible debentares (listed) 4,252 4,252 4,343 4,343 - -
Buyer's/supplier's credit 15,692 15,092 9,706 100 1,183 1,183
Financial assets

- 180 184 - .

Il

ivative nstruments Cross curreney interest rate SWIps -

The nemagenent of Group assessed that cash and cash equivalents, tade seceivables, trade payables, short wrm bomrowings, other current financials liabikities nd other current Gnancinl assels

approxinute their carrying amownts hugely due (o the shor-tenn materities of these instranents.

‘The foltiwing methods ang assumptions were used 1o estimate the Fair values:
The fair values of the Group™s tesm Joans from banks and financial institutions including currenl maturities are detemyined by using Discounted Cash Flow (1) method using, discount rate that reflects
ssecl (e be jnsignifican.

the issuer’s borrawing rate s al the end of the reporting period. The own non-perfornnee risk as at 31 March 2017 was ass

are estimaled by discounting,

The falr value of enquoted dnstruments, such as ligbility comporent of compulsory convertible debentures, senior scenred bunds and unlisted non convertisle debenturg
future cash Mows using effective interest rate, credit risk and remaining nurity.

The Group enler into derfvative Bnanciat msteaments with vacions counterparties, principally financial institetions with investment grade credit ratings. Cross curtency inferest tate swaps are vatued ysing
arious inpuis including the credit quality of conntepanties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates,

valuation techniques, which employs the use of macket observalle inputs. The models incorporate
t The changes in counterpanty credit visk had no aterial effeet on the hedpe effectiveness sssessient

vield curves of the currency, interest rate curves and forwvard rate curves of the underlying instrumen
for derivalives designated in hedge relationships.

Fair value of quoted non convertibie debentares is based on quoted marked price af the reporting date.

SRBEE
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40 Fair value hicrarchy

The Tolloving, table provides the fair value measarement hicrarchy of the assets and tabiliies of the Group -

Quantittive disclosures fiuir vadue measurement hicrarchy for asscisftiabilities as at period end:

Date of valuation

Financial labilities:

Term loans from banks and finanscial institutions

Computsory convertible debennures

Buyer'stsuppliers credit

Senior seeured bonds

Non convertible debentures funlisied)

Non converitble debentures (listed)

Fitancial assets:

Derivatives in effective hedges- Cross cumency interest rate SWaDs

Derpvatives in effective hedges- Cross currency interest rate Swaps

31 March 2017
31 Murch 2016
I April 2015
31 Mareh 2017
31 March 2(6
I April 2018
31 March 2017
31 Much 2016
I April 2013
31 Mareh 2017
31 March 2016
| April 2015
31 March 2017
31 Muawch 2016
1 April 20158
31 Mareh 2017
31 Much 2006
I April 2015
31 Mareh 2017
31 Muwch 2016
1 April 2015

31 Munch 2017
31 March 2016
| April 2015

Currying Fair value IFnir valie FFair value
Anrount measurement nicAswrenent nsing measurement using
using Quoted Signiftcant Significasnt
prices inactive [ Observable Inputs | Unobservable Inpets
markets {Level 2) (Level 3)
(Level 1)

Fair Valee Fair Value Fair Value
2,244 - 2,244 -
233 - 233 -
45 - 85 -
35810 - 35,810 -
32,255 - 32,255 -
24,733 - 24,735 -
587 - 587 -
124 - 124 -
153,602 - 15,602 -
9,706 - 9,706 -
1,183 - 1,183 -
315 - LSt -
16,698 - 16,698 -
6.748 - 0,748 -
3,949 - 3,949 -
4,252 - 4,252 -
4,343 - 4,343 -
180 - 180 -

Particulurs

Fair value hicyarchy

Valuation techinique

Inputs used

Financial liadilities

Derivative instraments- Cross curvency inleresl rate swips
Buyersfsupplier's eredit

Term foans from barks and financial mstitutions
Compudsory convertible debentures

Senjor secured bonds

Non convertibie debentures funlisted)

Nou convertible debentures {listed)

Financkal assets

Derivative instrumenis- Cross currency interest rate swaps

Level 2

Level 2
Level 2
Levet 2
Level 2
Level 2

Levet |

Level 2

Market valuation
techniques
Discounted cash flow
Discounted cash Mow
Discaunted cash flow
Disconnted cash Now
Discounted cash flow
Biscounted cash Now

Murket valuation

techuiques

Forward Torcign carrency exchange vates, Interest rates 1o discount future cash fows

Prevailing inlerest rates 1 the mareet, Puture cash (Tows
Prevailing interest rates in the market, Future cash Hows
Prevailing tterest rates in the matkey, Fature cash flows
Prevailing interest vates in the market, Futare cash Nows

Prevailing interest rates in the market, Futare cash flows

Prevaiting interest rates in the macket, Future cash flows

Forward forgign cusrencey exchange rates. Interest rates to discount future cash Hlows

2]




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as d 31 March 2017
{(Amounts in INR million, wunless olerwise staled)

41 Financial Rislc Management objectives and palicies

The lnanciad habilities comprise loans and borrewings, derivative Habilitics, (rade payables and other finaneial liabitities. The main purpese of these Tinancial labilities iy © finance (he
Group’s operations. Fhe Group’s prineipal financial assets include loans, derivative assels, trade receivables, casl and cash cquivalents and other linancial assets. The Group is exposed
market risk, eredit risk and liquidity visk. The Group’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Board of Birectors reviews and agrees policies for mianaging cach of
these risks, wlich are summarized below,

Market Risk

Market risk s the risk it the Group'’s assets and labilities will be exposed 1 due to a change i market prices (wat determine the valuation of these financial instruments, Markel risk
comprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as cquity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits and derivative linancial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in (he Tollowing sections relate o (e position as at 31 Mareh 2017 and 31 March 2016, The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that (he amount of
net debt, the ratio of fixed 10 floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proporttion of financial instruments in foreign currescies are all constant and on (he basis of hedge
designations in place as at 31 March 2017,

Interest rate Risk:

Imerest rate risk is (he risk that the fair valae of future cash flows of & financial instrument will Taetuate becanse of changes in market interest rates. The Group is exposed o inferest rate risk
primarily from the external barowings that are used to finance their operations. b case of external commercial berrowings ("ECI") and buyers eredit (he Group believes that tie exposure of
Crroup to changes in market inferest vates is insighificant as the respective companics manage (he risk by hedging the changes in the market interest rates through cross cureney inlerest raie
swaps. The Group alse monitors the changes in interest rates and actively re finances its debt obligations to achieve an optimal interest rate uXpOsUIe,

Interest Rate Seasitivity

The following table demonstriates Uie sensitivily Lo 2 reasonable possible change in interest rates on financial {iabilities, e Noating interest rate borrowings in INR and USD. With alt other
varfables held eonstant, the Group's profit before tax is aftected through the impact on fnancial liabilities, as lollows:

31 March 2007 31 Maweh 2016
Increase/decrease in Eifeet on profit Increase/decrease in Effect on profit
basis points hefore tax basis points before tax
INR +{-)50 {-y+ 146 P10 {-¥1132
US doltar H{-Y60 (-¥+ 3 ri{-)60 (-3 3

The assumed movemeny in basis points for the inlerest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment. Though there is exposure on accounl of Interest rate
movement as shown above but the Group minimises the foreign currency (US dellar) interest rate expesure through derivatives and INR inferest rate exposure through re-financing.

Farcign Currency Risk;

Forcign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or {iture cash Dows of mn exposure wilt luctuate because of changes in Toreign exehange rates, The Group is exposed 1o loreipn currency
sing from imports of goods in US dollars, The Group hedges its exposure fo Huctuations on the transtation into INR of 1s buyer's/supplier's eredit by using foreign currency swaps and
ts 10 not use complex forex derivatives. The Group also monitors that the hedges

risk a
forward contracts, The Group has followed a conservative approach for hedging the foreigh curvency risk s
do not exoced the underlying foreign cugreney exposure. The Group does nol undertake any speculalive transaction,

Foreign currency seasifivity

Tihe Tollowing tables demonstrate the seasitivily to 2 reasonably possible change in USD and TNR exchange rates, with all other variables hetd constant. The impact on e Group’s profil
belere tax is dug (o changes in (he fair value of monetary liabilities comprising of externat commereial borrowings and buyer's/supplier's eredit in US dollus. The impact on the Group's pre-
lax equity is due to changes in the fir value ol cross-currency interest-rale swaps (CCIRS)Y designated as cash flow hedges. The Group's exposure o forefgn currency changes tor alt other

currencics is ot material,

3% March 2017 3t Mareh 2016
Changg in USI> rale 5% -5% 5% -3
iffeet on profit belore tax {24) 24 (25} 25

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer wilt nol meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed 1o credit risk
Irom their operating activities (primarily trade receivables)y and fram its financing activities bul this credit sk exposare is insignificant given (he fact that substantially whole of the revenues
are from state ulilitics/govennment entities,

Further the group have sought 1o reduce counterparly credil risk under its long-term contracts in part by enfering into power sales contracts with utilitics of other customers of strong eredit

quality and we monitor their credit quality on an on-going bas

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies of Group, procedures and controls relating 1o custemer credit risk management, Catstanding customer reccivables are regulay
monitored. The Group does not hold collateral as securily. The group has majorly state utillics/governient endilies as its customers with high eredit worthiness and therefore the group does
not see any signilicant risk related 1o credit,

The eredit quality of the customers other than state wiilities/governiment entities is evaluated based on their eredit ratings and other publicly available dag.

Financtal instruments and credit risk
Credit risk from batances with banks is mamaged by Group's troasury department. Investinents, in the form of Tixed deposits, of surplus funds are made only with banks and within credit
linance

is by the Group, and may be updated throughout the year subject © approval of group

limits assigned to cach cownterparty. Counterparty credit lintits are revicwed on an annual bas
G Y BICNEs. .

conmitlee. The Hnits are set 1o minimize the concentration of risks wid iherelore mitigate linancial loss through counterparty's potential 3;31;3
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 25 at 31 March 2017
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Liguidity Risk

Liquidiry risk is the risk that the Group will encounter in meeting the oblig
possible, that these will bave sufficient Hiquidity to meet their respective i
The Group assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded

hie table below summarizes the matunty profile of financial habilities of Group based on contractual undiscounted payvments:

alions associated with its financial Habilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The
abilities when they are due. under both nonnal and stressed conditions. without ineurring unacceptabie losses or risk damage 10 their reputation.
itto be low. The Group has access to a sufficient vaniety of sources of funding

approach of the Group to manage lquidity is to ensure . as far as

and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolied over with existing lenders,

Year ended 31 March 2017

On demand Eess than 3 months

3 to 12 months

[ to 5 years

TFatal

Berrowings

Ter lean from Banks and Financial Institutions

Sentor Seeured Bonds

Buver's eredit

Unlisted redeemable. non cumulative and non convertible debentures {secured)
Listed redeemnable. non cunulative and non convertible debentures (secured)
Compulsoriiy convertible debentures

Short term horrowings

Acceplances 9,143
Buver's/Supplier's credit 3.34;3
Loar from body corporate 97
Other financial liabilities
Current maturities of fong term borrowings 558
Interest acerued but not due on borrewings 500
Interest acerued and due on borowings 16
Iiterest acerued but not due on debentures 18
Mark o0 market on denivatives

Capital Creditors

Purchase consideration payable

Share application money pending allotment
Trades and other payables

Trades pavables 2304

[

e b b b
Y
=

v
b3 B

1.186
410

~ koS

e} O e N
g

LA N e

2
32

[
tas
b
e

Group expect Habilities with current maturities to be repaid from net cash provided by operating activities of the entity to which the debt relates or through opportunistic refinancing activily or some combination thereof,

The Group entities rely mainly on long-tenn debt obligations to fund their consiruction activitics, To the extent available at acceptable terms, utilized non-recourse debt to fund a significant
construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assets. The group’s now-recourse financing is desigmed to Hmit cross default risk to the Parent Cormpany or oif

combrmaiion of fixed and variable {nterest rate instruments. External commercial borrow:

o3 and suppliers/buvers credit which are at variable rate is fixed through the use of swaps. In addition, the debt is tvpical
the currency of the revenne expected 1o be generated from the berefiting project. thereby reducing currency risk. Int certain cases. the currency is matched through the use of derivative instruments.

portion of the capital expenditures and investments required to
her subsidiaries and affiliates. the group's non-recoutse long-term debt is g
v denominated in the carrency that matches
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Year ended 31 March 2016 On demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Borrowings

Term loan from Banks and Financial Institutions

Birver's eredit

Unlisted redeemable, non cumulative and non convertibie debentures (secured)
Listed redeemable, non cumudative and non convertible debentures (securedy gi3
Compulsorily convertible debentures
Shart term berrowings

Working capital demand loan

2
D

Acceptances 1.301 3.080
Other financial liahilitics
Current ymaturities of long term borrowings 212 1.063
Toterest accrued but not due on borrowings o8
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 40
literest accrued but not due on debentures 33
Mark 1o market on derivatives 33
Capital Creditors 10,763
Share application money pending alictment
Trades and other payables

Trades pavables 332

Year ended 1 Apeid 2085 On demand Less than 3 months 3 to {2 months [ fo 3 vears > 5 vears Total

Berrowings
Term loan from Banks and Financial Institutions 6
Buver's credit 1.
Unlisted redeemable, non cumulative and non convertible debentures {secured} 3
Short term boerrowings
Working capital demand loan 7
Acceplances

Other financial liabilitics

Curreat maturities of long term borrowings

70 16,409

ja
I
o

|2
=
e
o
B
2

Interast accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest acemied and due on borrowings
interest accrued but not due on debentures
Mark to market on derivatives

Capital Creditors

Trades and other payables

Trades pavables

¥

L
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i ey fer
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(Ameamts in ANR millien, uakess otherwise staned)

42 Capital management

For the purpose af’ the capitaf management, capital includes isst ity capital, compudsory convertible debemures, share premium and all other equity reserves atuibutable to the equity holders of the Group. The
prinvary objective of the Group's ntanagement is 1o maximise the shareholder vilfue

The Group manage their capitad structure and sukes acljustments in light of changes in cconomic conditions and the requircntents of the financiut covenanis

To mairtain or adjust the capital stracture, the Growp iy adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, retuer capital to sharehalders or issue new shares. The Group monitor capital using 4 earing ratio. which is nel

debt divided by total eapigl plus net debt. “The group inchudes within pet debt, interest bearing loang and borrowings, trade and ather payables, less cash and short-tery deposits

The poticy of'the Group i 1o keep the gearing ratk to 31 during the constrection phase and sim to enhance it 1o 401 post the constraction phase. In the consteaetion phase the Group nwnages the ratio @ 31 through
internat {umding.
aring foans and borrowtags that delise

It order to achieve this wverall objective, the capital mamagenieit of the Group, amangst otir things, aims o ensure that they meet financial covenants aacked 1o the interest-be.
capital struchire requirements, There have been ne breaches in the Francial covenanis of any interest-beating Joans and borrowing in the curvent period.

capital during the vear ended 31 March 2017

Nao changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes (or managing

w

Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies
{lo flze extent not provided for)

Cortingent linbilities
There are no contingent abilities as on 3t Marel 2017 (31 March 2006 Nil L L Apil 2015 Nib

(i

(i} Commitm
Estinznted amotnit of contracts remaninine to I execnted on eanita! acenunt and not arovided for
A3 Mareh 2017 the Growp has capital commitment (net ol advances) pertaining to commissioning of wind and sotar ey projects of ENR TLEG 1S (3 March 2016 10,167 5 1 Apidl 2015 12.667)

4 Details of dues to Micre, Small and Medivan Enterprises ns defined ander the MSMED Act, 2006

wting 1o Micro, Small and Medinm

Under the Micra. Smatt mwd Mediun Pnterprises Development Act, 2006, MSMEDR) whi me tato force from 2 October 2000, cetain disclosure ave required 1o be mad
Eaterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, there are ne outstanding dues 10 the Micro, $mall and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006,

Partienlnes As at As at
. ; 31 March 2017 3t Marel: 2016 01 April 2015
The pringipat amount and the Interest due thereon (1o be shown separakely) remaining unpaid Nt Wit Nil

any supplier as at (he ead of’ each accounting year

The amotnt ol inkerest paid by the buyer in terms of seetion 16, of the Micro Smail and Medium
Enterprise Develapment Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made 1o (he supplier Nil il Nil
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay i making poment (which e
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the vear} bt withouw adding the interest specilied Nit il Nil
under Micro Smalt and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

The amount efinterest acerued wmd remaising unpaid at the end of cach aceounling year; and il Nit Nl

The amount of erther inteeest remaining due and  pavable even in the sue ceding vears, until such

date when the interest dues us above are actually paid (e the small emterprise for the purpose of' il Nt Nil
Nil Wi

disallowanee as 4 deductible expenditure vnder section 23 of the Miero Small and Medium

Enterprise Development Act, 2006

45 Corporate seeinl respoasibility expenditiere

ta} Gross amount required ta be spent by the Group during the year is TNR 20(31 Mareh 2016 |NR 1.
(b) Amount speit during the year on
List of C8IR nctivities In Cash Yot 40 he paid Toial
i) Construction f Acqusition of any asset NI NI, NIf.
i) On the purposes other than (i) above
Curvent yew 13 10 23
Previouy veur ] 7 I5

1) Santtation & making avaiial ¢ drinking water- Construction of oilets, Bore-veell, w ell, Tube-well ate

2 Lmpowering women troueh $Gs Gellthelp proup) and creating ineonwe generation activities for the women like stitching and taloring, goatery,
3) Ensuring environmental sustatnabifity- animal welfare Plantation, environnent AWAreness,

Ay Animal Welfiwe-Animal health camp, Para -vet taining

5) Education awarcaess, Remedial classes for weak students ele

6) Heafth and Hypdene- Health camps i the commumity, clearfiness drive to creste swarentss

46 Pursuant to notification dated 30 March 2017, the details of Specified Bank Notes (83N} held and tansacted during the period 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 as provided in the Table below
{edmaonnt in INR, net in millions)

Particulars SBN Other denontination notes Toral
Closing cash in hind as on § November 2016 30,500 257 30,757
{1 Permitted recemis - 3666 361,004
£+ Permitted paymenis 10,500 256,082 266,582
-} Amount depostied i Banks 26,000 - 243,000
Closing cash in hand as on 30 December 2016 . 105,838 13 839 |

47 Absolute amounts less than INIU S00,000 aee appearing in (e financial statements s "0” due 1o presentition i millions

=

contractors on account of delay in commissioning of power projects. Resultantly, amount of' Rs 975 towards Liquidated Damages (1.8

4

=

During the previous year, the Group reached settiement with certain suppl
and Rs. 196 towards interest on advanee was recognized in the statemen of profit and loss,
eLs i.e. power assets, the same were considerad as capital receipt and thus were not inchuded in book profit weder seetion 11528 of the Income Tax At

1961 by

Since, the said LD$ were directly linked o capital ass
respective subsidiarics. The samie is also supported by the opinion of the experts ablained by the Group
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ases due 1o procedural delay in ereation of seewity additional interest has been charged. The Liroup i in discussion

The Group s regular in payment of dues to the banks aid nancial institutions, however in Tofowing

witls the saick Enancial institations for its waiver. The details of the additianal interest tor respective subsidiaries are as below

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Gue) Private Limited

For the year

‘Ferm loans i Iadia rupees from emfed Mareh 31, As af March 31, 2017 Period Tor whicls interest was due
2017
bl Coampany Limited H} 10 Apnl 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017
o bimited 0 4]

Hedging activities and dervivatives

instruments

Devivatives designaied ns ledg
The Greop uses cerlain types of detivative linanctal instroments (viz Foreign carrency forwiards, Cro S=CUTTENCY Serest rate swap) o maageimitigate their exposure to foreign exclinge and interest risk. Further, the
entity designates such devbvative financial instuments {or iLs components) i hedging instruments for hedging the exchange sate luctuation and isterest visk attEbutablo to cither a recognised item or a bighly probable
(oregast transaction ¢ Cash ow hedge’). The eficctive portion of changes in the fair valug of Derivative limanctal instrusmenty (o7 its components) thal are designated and gualify s Cash flow hedges, are recagnised in
the Other compreliensive income and beld in Cash Now hedge reserve - g component of Lquity. Any gains / {losses) refating Lo the inefTective portion, are recagnised immediately in the statement of profit and loss wilhis
lianee income / finance costs. The amounts acemnulated in Equity for highty probable forecast transaction are aeded to carrying value of non financial asset or nen financial lialaility as basis adjvstment, olber aneums

avcumulated in Bguity are re-classitied to the statement of profit and loss in the perieds when the hedged item alieets prolit / (loss),

Atany point of time, when a forecast transaction is no longer expected Lo occar, the cumulative gains 7 (losses) thal were reported in equily s immediately anstersed 1o the statement of prolit and loss within finance

income / finance costs

Cash flow Ledpes

Hedye has been taken against exposure (o Torcign currency risk and variable interest outilow on Buyer'sfSuppiier’s Credit. Teons of the swaps and (heir respectivee impaet o OC1 and statement of profit ad jos

below -

- Buyers credit
Pay fixed INR and receive USI and pay fixed interest al 7.24% 1o 9.07% p-it, il receive a variable interest at | monty LIBOR plus 0.5% pa ta 6 month LIBGR plus 0.99% pe on the notional amoum

~Loan
Pay fixed INR and receive USDD gind pay lixed interest at 10 61% (o 13.50%; Pt and receive g variable inferest at 6 month L1H3OR phes 3% to 3.85% p.a. on the aotional amouwnt

ssedd ta be highly ellbetive and a mark to market foss ol INR 1,224

The cash flow hedges through CCIRS i5 LSO 324,259,864 and forward of USD 281 264,015 o ting al the yenrr endedt 31 March 2017 were as
(31 March 2086, INR 75, 31 March 2015 TNR 122) with & deferred tax asset of INR 378 (31 March 2016: INR 23 April 20151 INR 38), is included in OCL.

Ferelgn citrvency and Diterest rate visk

Forward contracts and swaps measured at (ir value through GCT are designated as hedging nstraments in cash low hedges of interest and principal pavinents in USD

I M ael 2017 31 March 2016 1 Aprit 2015
Linhilitics Eanbilitzes Assels Liahilities

Derivative contracts designated as heeging instrunionts - 2244 L& 233 - S
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51 Bushress combinativns

Acguisitien of Shruti Power Projects Private Limited
On 16 September 2006, the group acquised 100% of he voling shires of Shrati Power Projects Private Limited, an unlisted company based in India and canying owt business activites
refating to generation of powcer through nen-cenventional and renswable eneigy sourees, in exchange for cash consideration. The group acquired Shruti Powe Projects Private Limited

because grow beleves thal the acquisition would enable (he wroup o strengthen ils position i rencwabie sector.

Assets acquired and liabilities assumed
The fair values of the identiliable assets and liabitities of Shruti Power Projcets Private Limited as af the date ol aeguisition were:

Assels ) Amoupt
Praperty plant and equipment 557
Customer Contracts a8
Loans [}
Other non-current assets 4]

Prepayments

Casl and cash equivalents

Bank bakces other than cash and cash equivalent
Others

Other current gz L1
798
Liabilities . Amount,
Long-term borrowinps 375
Shart-term borrowings 97
Delorred tax Habilities (net) (53]
Trade payables 25
Other carrent Diuancial liabilitics 26
Other current Habitities 0
523
Total identiliable net assels at fair value el
Goodwill/{(B3argain purchase) on acquis {75)
Purchase consideration transferred 197

The deferred tax lability mainly comprises the tax effeet of (he acceleraled depreciation for tax purposes of Propenty plant and cquipment and Ingangibic Assets.

Due 1o the group’s loug (erm contractual relationship with the seller and its leadership position i the wind enerpy sector, the group was in favouralile position o negotinte a batpain
purchase and accordingdy this resulted in a bargain perchase of INR 75,

From the date of nequisition. Shruti Power Prajects Private Limited has sontributed INR 26 of revenue and loss befoere tax of INR 1218 the combination had taken place a the
beginuing ol the year, revenue lrom operations waould have been INR 92 and the profit before tax would have beer INE 16,

Acguisition of Helios Infratech Private Limited

elating o

On 24 August 2016, the gronp acquired 100% of the voling shares of Helios Infiatech Private Limited, a unlisted company based i India and carrying out business activiti
in exchange for cash consideration. The group acquived Helios Infratech Private Limited because group

generation of power twough non-conventional and rencwable enerpy sources,
believes that the aequisition would enable the group 1o strengthen its pesition in renewable sector.

Assets nequired nnd Habidities assumed
The fair values of the idemifiable assets and Habilities of Helios Infrateeh Privae Limited as at the date of gequisition were:

Anmount

Customer Contracts o 156
Developent Rights kI
Other non-current assets i
Cash and vash equivalents t
Other current assels ]
193

Amount

Liabilities

Short-lerm borrowings
Deferred tax labilities (rel)

Frade pavables 2
Other cureent Habilitics 4
39

Total identiliable net assets at friy value 134
GoodwillA Bargain purchase) on acquisition big
230

Purchase consideration ranslerred

The deferred ax liability mainly comprises (he tax effect of the aecelerated depreciation for tax purposes of angible and intangibie assets.

Goodwill is alfocated entirely w the wind power plant, None of the goodwil! recognised is expeeted 10 be deductible for income tax parposes.

S
4

From the date of acyuisition, Hetios hafrateeh Private Limited has contibuted INR 0,19 of revenue and toss before tax of INR 5. 1]

the year, revenue from eperations would ave been INI 019 and the loss before tax would have been INR 6. ) AL

o '\?\. %) £ -
Y C
b £
i

i

ARt had taken place ot l‘_lwh“l;”r”: T
B % g_ﬂ?\ﬂii\?f@&
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ch 2017

Acquisition of Motagavalli Rencswable Private Limited

On 25 Mareh 2017, the grogs acquired 0% of the voting shares of Molagavalli Rencwalde Private Limited, a wnilisted company based in India and carrying oul business aclivitics
refaling (o generation of power trough non-conventiona! and renewable energy sources, in exchange for cash consideration. The proup acquired Molagmvalli Renewable Private

Limited because group believes that the asquisition would enable the grotgs 1o 51

ngthen its position in rencwalde seetor.

Assets acquived and fiabilities ussumed
The fair values of the identiliable assets and Kabilitios of Malagavalli Renewable Private Limited as 21 the date of acquisition were:

A Amount
Customer Contracts 74
Property piant & equipment 3,565
Cash and cash cquivaients 0
3,639
Liubilities Amount
Delerred tax liabilities {neg) 14
Tricle payables ¢
Other current firancial Tabilities 3,565
3,579

Total identiliabie net assels at fiir value T 6

Coodwilli(Bargain purchase) on aequisition {37)
23

Purchase consideration translerred

The deferred tax lability mainly comprises the tax effect of the acceleraled depreciation for tax puipeses of Property. plant and equipment and Intangpible as

Due to the group's long temr contraciual relationship with the seller and its leadership positien in the wind cnergy sector, the group was in favourable position to negoliale a bargain
purchase and accordingly this vesulted in a bargain purchase of INR 37,

From the date of acquisition. Molagavatli Renewable Private Limited has contiibuted INR 0,40 of revenue and foss before tax of INR 0.01, 1 the combination had (aken place at the
beginuing ol the year, revenue from operations woult have beeu INR 0.46 sad the loss before tax wonld have been INR (.02,

Acquisition of Suasaurce Energy Services Private Limited
On 1 Deeember 2016, the greup acquired 100% of the vating shares of Sunsource [nergy Services Private Limited, a non-listed company based in Indin and carrying out business

activites relating o generation of power through so-conventional and renewable energy sonrees, in exchange for cash consideration, The group acquired Sunseurce Energy Serviees
Private Limited becanse group betives that the acquisition would enable the aroup w steengthen its position in rencwable scetor,

Assets nequbred and liabilities assumed
The Fair values of the identiftable asscts and liabilities of Sunsouree Bnergy Services Private Limited as at the date ol dcquisition were:

Assels Amount
Customer Conlracts 3
Cash and eash cquivaients 4]
3

Linbilitics Amount
Deferred tax abilities {net) I
Trade payables 4]
Shori-lermt borrawings 0
1

Total identifiable net assels af faiv vatue 2
Goodwill {Bargain purchase) on acquisition (2)
0

Purchase consideration transierred

The deferred tax lability mainly comprises the tax elfect of the sccelerated depregiation for tax purposes of intangible asses,

1 in the Solar energy sector, the group was in favourable position to negoliate a bargain

Bue 1o the group’s long tenn contractual relationship with the seler mnd its leadership posi
purchase and accordingly this resulted in a bargain purchase oF INR 2.

Erom the date of acquisition, Sunsource Enerpy Services Private Limited has contributed INR Nib of revenne and Toss before s of INR G.74. M ihe combination had taken place at (he
beginning of the year, revenue from operations woald have been INR Ni) and the ioss before 1ax would have been INR 6,83
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Acquisition ol entities from Vikran Solar group

The group acquired 100% shares of 4 entities from Vikram Solar Group namely Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited and Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited on 2 December 2016: Star
Solar Power Private Limited and Sungoeld Energy Private Limited on 1 December 2016, Al the emtitics are unlisted company based in India and canrying out business activities relating
1o generation of power threugh non-convertional and renewable energy Sourees, in exchange for cash consideration, The growp acquired all these entitics because gioup belicves that
the acquisition would enable the company (o strengiben its position in renewatble sector.

Assets anequired and lisbilities nssumed

The fair vatues of the identifiable assets and liabilities of alf the Vikram Sokw entitios aciuisitions as o the date of acquisition were:

Assets Amuount
Property, plant and equipment 1,507
Customer Contracts 819
Prepayments 2
Deferred tax assets (net) 16

o5

Non-Cinvent lnvestiments
Other nou-gurrent assels 10

Current Investaents 6
Trade receivables 2
Cagh and cagh cquivakents 28
Bank balanees other than cash and cash equivalent 63
Others 228
2,776

Mabiliies T - Amornt
Long-ters horrwings 1824
Deferred (ax Hinbilities {net) 28
Trade pavables 2
Cnlrer cervent Tmancial Hnbitizies BH]
Other carrent diabifitics 2
[,951

Totat identilinble net assets at Fuir value 825
Goedwil l/{ Bargain purchase) on acquisition® 155
980

Purehase consideration transferved

Ve deftrred wa Jinbilities maindy comprises the tax effect of (he aceelerated depreciation for tax purposes of Property, Plant & Hquipments and intangible assets,

Gaodwill is allocated entirely (o the solir power plant. None of (e goodwill reeognised is expeeted 1o be deductible for income x purposes.

From the date of acquisition, acquited Vikram Solar group entities has jointly contributed INR 169 of revenue from operation and profit before tax of INR 48, If the combination had
taken place at the beginning of the year, revenue from operations sowdd have been INR 427 and the profit before tax wonld have been INR 57,
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52 Significant accounting judgments, esiimates and a S tions
The preparation of Ind AS consolidated financial statements requires management lo make judgments, estimates and assumptions that afleet (he reported amounts of revenues, EN{ENses,
assets and liabilities and he accompanying disclosures. Uneertainty about these assumptions and estimates cowld result in outecomes that require a material adjustnient to the carrying
amount of assets or Habilitics affected in future periods.

inthe process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain Judgements, estimates and assumptions, The key assumptions concerning the future and other key seurces
ol estimation uncertaingy at the reporting date, tial have a significant risk of cansing a materiat adiustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets and linbilities within the next financial yeur, arg
deseribed below. The Group based their assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitable when the Consolidated financial statenients were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assuniptions about future developments, however, may change due 1o market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the controd of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they oceur,

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses 1o the extent that it is probabie that taxable profit will be available ggainst which the loss
Judginent is required 1o determine the amount of deforred tax assels that can be recognised. based vpon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with uture tax
planning strategies.

can be utibsed. Significant management

Adjustments to “Other Equity™ on accourt of equily component ol compound finaneial instruments, with yegard 10 compulserily convertible debentiares, have not be considered as part of

I"under section FISIR of the fncome Tax Act, 1961 busis legat opinion taken by the Company.

the transition amount for the prapose of computation of M,
Fair value mensurement of fhaecinl insteaments

es recorded in the balance sheet cannol be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
iwkets where possible, but where (his is net feasible, 2 degree of judgment is

Wihen the fair values of inancial assets and Bnaneiat liabi
valzation teehniques ineluding the DCF model, The inputs Lo these models are taken rom observable m:

required in establishing fair values,

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity visk, credit risk and volutility, Clianges in assumptions about these factors could affeet the teported faiv value of finaneial
mstruments, See note 3% and 41 for further disclosures,

Deprecition on property, ptant and equipeent

Depreciation on propenty, plant and equipment is caleubated on a staight-line basis using the rates arvived at based on the useful tves estimated by the numapement. Considering the
applicability of Schedule 11 of Companies Act, 2013, the management s re-estimated useful lives ind residuat values af atl its praperty, plant and equipment. The management believes
that depreciation rates curvently used Faily rellect its estimate of the uselul lives and residual values ol property, plant and equipment, though these tales in certain cases are different rom
lives prescribed ander Schedule 11 of the Companivs Act, 2013,

134
Campany is depreciating the assuts bases on life as determined by an exert,

is legad opinion obtained, management is of the view that application of CERC and/or SERC rates for the purpase of accourting for depreciation expenses is not mandatoy. Hene,
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{Amounts in INR million, untess otherwise stated)

53 First Time Adoption af Ted AS

Fhese consolidated financial statements, for the year ended 31 Maveh 2017, are the frst the Company has prepared in aceordanee with Ind AS, For perads up 10 and including the year ended 31 Mareh
2086, the Company prepared its conselidated Mnancial statements in accordance with accountmy standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together witl paragraph 7 of the
Conpantes (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAPY

Accordingly, the Company has prepared consolidated Financinl stilements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as al
and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as deseribed w the sunvmary of significant accounting policies. T preparing these consolidated finaneial statements, the Company's apenimg balance sheet was
prepared as at | April 2005, the Company’s date of tansition 1o [nd AS.

ements, melucing the balance sheet ag at | April 2015 and the consolidaied

This note explaing the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its bidian GAAP consolidated fmaveial stz
finaneial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

A Exemptions Applied:-
Ind AS 161 First-Time Adoption of Indian Aceounting Standards allows
‘Fhe Group has applied the following exemptions:

rsi-time adopters certain exemptions from the reivospective application of certain Ind AS.

I Property, Ptant and Equipment
Freehold land, phant and cquipment, office equipment, computers, finmitere and fitires and ntangible assets were carried i tie balases sheet prepared m accordance with Previous GAAP
on the basis of its purchase price and any auributable cost of br nging the asset 1o its working condition for its intended use. The Greoup has elected 1o regard those values of assets as deemed
cast at ”'ﬁi‘ trunsiion date

1 Leases
As per the requirerments of Indun GAAP, evaluation of Appendix C under nd AS 17 was not regquired. Abso, Uhere was no requirement ander lndian GAAP for evaluanon of land under Joase
As per ind AS FOY the Group has applied the transiional provision i Appendes C of Ind AS 17 Determinmg whether an arrmgement contams a Lease and has assessed all arrangements
based upon the conditions i place as a the date of ransstion except where the effeer is expected to be net material

[1T Dusiness cembinations

Ind AS 103 Business Combuzations has not heen apphed to acensitions of subsibanes, which are considered busmesses under the tnd AS that eeeurred belore | Agnil 2015 Use of thig
exenplion means that the Indian GAAP carcving amounts of assets and habilites, that are required to be recognised under Ind AS, i their deemed cost ot the date ol aequisition

Ind AS 101 also requires that Tndian GAAP care g amount of goodwill must be used 1 the opening Ind AS batance sheet tapart from adpustments For goodwill impainnent and FECOIITHE
or derecognition ol intangible assets). In accordance with Ind AS 191, the Group has tested goodwall for impairment at the date of transition to lnd AS. No goodwill mipairment was deemed
necessary at 1 April 2015

IV Long Term Fercign Currency Munetary Ttens
As permitted by Ind AS 10E, the Group has an option 1o continue applying its Indizn GAAP policy to apply paragraph 46A of AS {1, “Foreign Exchange Differences™ for aceounting ol
exchange differences ansimg on translation of long tern foreign currency loans for the period ending immediatety before the b nning of the first ind AS Mnaneial reporting period,

currency monetary dems frecogased in the hnaneia! statements Tor the period

Accardingly, the Group sdiusts exchange differences artsing on translation/setlement of long-term fore
ending mamediately betore the beginnmg of the st ind AS finaneial reporting periad) pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset and depreciates (he same
15 ("MUAT) creulir dated August 09, 2012, exchange differences adjusted w the cost of fixed assets are

over tie remaining life of the asset 1o aceordance with Ministry of Corporate Aff
lotal differences, arising on Jeng-term foreign currency monctary dems pertaining o the acquisinon of ¢ depreciable asset, for the perod. In other words, the Group does not ditfTerenuste
between exchange differences arising from foreign curreney borrowings to the extent they are regarded as my adjustiment (o the interest cost and other exchange difference

B The following mandatory exceptions liave been applied:

I Estimutes
) The Group's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of ansition to Ind ASs are consistent with estimates made for the sane date in accordance with previous GAAP (after
adpstments o reftoet any difference m accounting policies)

b)Y Ind AS 101 weats the information reeerved afler the date of ransition (o nd ASs as ten-adjusting events. The entity shalt not relleet that nes iformation i its opening Ing AS Balance Shoet
tundess the estunates need adiustment for any differences m aceountimg policies ar there 1s objectrve evidence that the estumates were m error)

1 Hedpe Accounting
The Graup uses derivative Tmanciak mstruments, such s cross cuneney terest fate swaps 1o hedge s foreign currency nisks and interest rate risks, Under Indian GAAP. there 1s no
mandatory standard that deals comprehensively with hedge aceounting, wiieh has resulted i the adoption of varying pracuces. The Group has designated varnous econonuie hedges and
applicd cconomic hedge accounting prmciples 1o avod proficor Joss mismateh Al e hedges designated under Indian GAAP are of types which gualify for hedge accounting in accordance
with Ind AS 109 also. Moreover, the Group, before the date of transition to Ind AS. has designated g transaction as hedge and also meets all the conditions for hedge accounting i Ind AS
108 Consequently, the Group contmues to apply hedge accounting afier the date of wansition to Ind AS.

oyt




ReNew Power Yentures Private Limiied
Conselidated Reconciliation of Eguity iy wt 31 Mureh 2016
tAmoums in NI maton. unless otherwise stated)

MNoa-corrent assely
Projrerty, plant and quipmen
{apital work i progress
Goodwili

Intangible assets

Fukmel assets
Loy
Cbers

Dederred tax assets (net)

Prepavanenty

Other nan-current assets

Total nen-current assets

Current assety

inl assety

Trade receivaldes
Casliand eash equivalont
Hank baliwces oier Gizn cash md ciesh eguisalent
Devivitive mstruments
Loans
Othiers
Prepasimays
OLhCI' CHrECnt assels

Tatal cervent assels

Total nssets

Equity aml linhili

Tyuity share capital
Cidier ey
Liquity component of compulsory comvertiie debentires
mploy e stock option resere
Debontere redempiion feserve
Share prenmom
Retained carnings
Hedping Reseree
Defined benefit abligasion rescrve
Fquity adtributable te equity helders of the parent
Non-controllitg interosts
Total equity

Non-enrvent liabilities

Tosineial fabilitics

Tt 1 borrowings
Dreferred tax habitities (net)
Long term provisions
Other mon-corrent linbilites
Total non-crrrest liabilities

Curvent linbililies
Finaoctal liabilities
Shord tenn borrowings
Frade pavables
Dezivative instramwnts
Other curreat Tingneizt Babilities

Shaort term provisions

Othier carrent Iabitites
Total curre

Tatal abilitics

Totak equ d finitities

¢ The previeus GAAP fisumes have been rechissiled wo conform o IN1) AS prosentation requiremiems

Nole

G0
Gn

DK

C.I2

As per previeus GAADP
31 March 2036+

Adjustnents

Tndl AS ps
31 March 2016

01,580 28 01,868
13,255 120 13.375
23 23

42 - 92

- b1

{10} 2.393

i 745 746

I . o
8055 1058 10,013
86,354 2201 B854
3200 - 3,200
3632 - 3632
9908 - 9,00y
140 . 180

4 . 4

93 . 939

5 - Rt|
312 LX) 635
18,429 143 15,572
104,783 2,344 107,127
2608 2608
i k) 147
1397 1397

3T - o
30244 . 11244
718 (1.460) (742)
{187} hi (3N

. (L] o}
3864 n 34891
1GR3 @20 1665
36,549 4 36,837
3423 (R34 Jlom
18 110 167

12 - 12

- s ot
50,053 2230 32,683
4KRE . 4881
312 - 33
33 . 233
12,187 (14 12,173
21 - 21

127 120 247
12,781 0o 17,867
- 68,234 2,336 70,590
104,783 2,344 107,127




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Consolidated Reconcifintion of equity as at 1 Apeil 2015
(Aunounts in INR million, unless ofhierwise stated)

As per previews GAAP as

Tad AS

al Adjustiment Al s
Nales 1 April 20157 I Aprit 2015
ASSIETS
Non-current assets
Praperty, plinyt and equipment 32,927 - 32,027
Capitad Work in Progress 7886 - 7.886
Goodwill 23 - 23
Inangible assets 29 - 29
Intangible assets under development i2 - 12
Financial assets
Louns 20 - 20
Cithers I 626 (410} 616
Breferred tax assets {ned) E 12 449 461
Prepayiments 70 - 79
Other non-current asseis 3, 5,828 653 6481
47,442 1,092 48,534
Current assets
Financial assels
Trade receivabies 734 - 34
Cash and cash equivalent 7.874 - 7.874
Bank balanges othee than cast md cash eqnivaiem 2173 - 2173
Loans 2 - 2
Otlers 408 - 408
Prepayments as - 95
Other Current Assels n 249 52 301
£1,535 52 11,587
Totad nssets 58,9077 i,044 6,121
Equity ark Labilities
lquity
Lty share capita 2016 - 2010
Other equity
Equity component of compuisory comvertible deborures CL - 147 147
Employer stock oplion reserve ! - TS 1,175
Debenture Redemyption Reserve 3 - 5
Share premiom 19,753 - 19.753
Retained carnigs 172 {1361 {1189
Hedping Ruserve B (i) 35 (79}
Non-controlling imtercsts f 57 (32) 25
Total equity 21,889 (36 21,833
Mon-cusyent lisihilities
Financial liabilities
Long term borowings b 27,841 670 28511
Deferred wx Habilities (net) E - 50 S
Long tlerm provisionus 7 - 7
Other non-current Habilitics ¥ - 417 417
27,848 1,137 28,985
Current liabilitics
Firancial liabilities
Short temy Borrowings 1,943 - 1,943
Trade payables 221 . 221
Derivative instruments 85 - 45
Other comrent fiancial labifities > 6,851 (16} 6,835
Short (e provisions 4 - 4
Other Current Liabilities ¥ 136 59 195
49,244 43 9,283
Foral liabiliics 37,688 1,180 38,268
Totaf equity andg liabilities 58,077 1,144 0i,121

* The previous GAAP figures have heen reclissilicd to conforny (o INID AS presentation requirements.




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Consolidated Revoncitiation af Total Other Comprehensive Tneome a5 at 31 March 266
(Amounts in INR million, uniess otherwise stated) AN per previous

GAAP Fnd A8

Far the y

s ended

For the year ended

Note ) Adjustments
3F March 2016 Al 31 Marceh 2016

Income:
Revere lrom aperations 6,136 0 6,136
Other inconie I 1L 1,273 I 1274
Exceptional items 1171 - 1,171
Tuotal tncone 8,580 1 8,581
Expenses:
Lniployee benefits expense 1,0 105 58 163
Other Expenses I K [ 242 889
Tutal expenses 752 300 1,052
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) 7828 (299) 7,529
Depreciation and amartization expensc {net) G 2,204 (180) 2,084
Finanee Costs o, n 4,349 84 4,433
Profit before tax 1,215 (203) 1,082
Tux Expense
Current 1ax 224 - 224
Deferred tax ¥ 10 (140 (130)
Farlicr vear tax 3 - 3
Profit for (he year 978 (63) 918
Other Comprehensive Income
Hems that will e reclassified to protit or loss in subsequent periods
Net movement an cash flow hedges B ~ (70} {70}
Income tax elleet 1 - 2] 21
Net other comprehensive inceme to he reclassified to profid or loss in - {55) (55)
sabsequent periods
Ttems that will not be reclassified o profit or loss in subsequent periods
Remeasurement gainsfloss on delined benefit plans I - (1) (1)
income tax efleet 1 - 4 0
Net other comprehensive income not ta be reclassified to prafit or loss in - {0 (1)
subsequent periads
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - (50) {56)
Totat comprehensive inceme for the year, net of (ax 978 (119) 859

* The previous GAAP ligures have been reckissified to conform 1o IND AS presentation requirenments,
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Naotes (o Consolidated Financinl Statements zs ad 31 March 2817

fAMamts i INR mittion, uniess otherwise s

A

M

ated}

Business Combinations
Using the exemplion avatlable as per ind AS 301, the Group has elected not (o apply ind AS 103 retrospectively to the busingss combinations that eceurred before the date of transition. With the

application of the exemption the classifieations remains the same as in Indian GAAP fingncigl stalements. The carrying amount in accordance with previous GAAP of assels acquired and
liabilities assunted in such business conbinations shall be their deemed cost prior o the date of transition.

Derivative Instruments

The Group uses derivaitive insteument o hedge their foreign currency and interest rate risks. Such contmels, which were designated as hedging instruments under Indian GAAP, have been
designated as at the date of transition 1 ind AS as cash flow hedges. The corresponding adjustment has been recopnised as a separate component of equity in (he cash low hedge reserve. Net
movenent net ol tax as at 1 Aprit 2015 and during the yvear ended 31 Mavch 2016 was reeeguised in Other Comyprehensive fncome ("OCE) and subsequentiy taken to cash flow hedge reserve,

Compaisery Coavertible Debenitures
ed under long tenn borrowings. Under Ind A8, Compulsory Convertible

The Group has issued certain Compulyory Convertible Debentures. Under Indian GAAP these were being class
Debentures are 1o be separated into lability component and egoity component based on the terms of the cantract,

Accordingly. debentures brave been separated into lability conponent and equity componeat based on the terms of the contael. Deferred tax asset ereited on meeplion o these fnstruments bag
been {aken to the equity component. Subsequent 1o inception all deferred tix hag been created! reversed Trom Statement of Profit and Loss, Also, the Ciroup has Compulsory Convertible
Debentures which have been fudly rectassified from Long-term horrowings to cquity companent as af 3 April 2005 and 31 March 2016. huterest on the fability component is recognised using the

Effective Interest Rate (BIR) Method.

Long-term berrowings
Under fnclian GAAP, transaction cost wrred it connection with borrowings are amortised en straight-line basis and eharged ¢ profit or loss for the period. Under Ind AS, musaction
costs/fees that are direetly refated o the origination of the borrowings and are an integral part of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) are mchuded in the carrying snount of the Joan and charged 1o

profiter loss using the EIR method.

The exchange of debt instruments with substantially diflerent tenns is accounted
i respect ol such Tean Tacilities have been caried forward 1o the

The Group bas recognised debt madifications agreed with lenders to restrucune their exi sting debt obiigation
for as an extinguishment of the original Gnancial Hability and the recegnition of a new lancial liability. The unamortised cos

new foan or eharged to profitand loss basis the quantitative analysis of impact on cash Hlows.

Deferred tax

deferred tax avcaunting using the incotie statement approach, which focuses on differcnces between taxable profits and aecounting profits Tor the period. Ind AS 12,
, requires entities 1o account for defierred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which facuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or Hiability in
the: Balance Sheet and ils tax The application of Ind AS 12 has resulted in recopnition of deferred tax on new temporary differences, which was not required under Indian GAAP, Additionai
deferred taxes have been recorded on temporary differences related to compound financial instruments, and loans and borrewings.

I additien, the various transitiona! adjnstments lead 1o additienal temporary diffor Aceording to the accounting policies, (he Group has to account Tor such differences. Deferred tax
adiustinents are recognised in correlution ke undertying transaction either in retained eamings or separate component of cquity.

indian GAAP requi
"Income (axes”

Other expenses
The Groop has siraight tined cortractual opecation and maintenance cost for the term of such contract over e operation and maintenance period which ranges from 2 10 2,75 yoars,

Depreciation and smortization

g in reduction of depreciation expeuses,

fuil Bl of preperty, piant and equipament and it's residual vatue based on interal technicad assessinents resulti

The group has re-estimated the us

Gher compreliengive inconse ("OC1")
Under indian GAAP. the Group has not presented OCI separately. Henee. it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or lass as per Ind AS.

ther. hudian GAAP profit or loss is

reconciled  total comprehensive ingome as per Ind ¢

Empioyee Benelil expenses

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS. the Group recopnised costs related © its post-employment defined benefit plat on an actuarial basts. Under Indian GAAP. the entive cost, mchiding
acurarial gains and fosses. are charged o profis or loss. Under Ind AS, remensurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the elfect of Uie asser ceiling. excluding amounts included in net
an the vet detined benefit Hability and the vetun: on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the uet defined benelit liability are recognised immediately in the balance

inte
sheet with a corresponding debit or eredit o retained camings throagh OCH

Share Based Payments
The Group issues equity-settied options to cerlain employees. The Parent has accounted for the cmployee slock options al intrinsic value under Indian GAAP. Under lnd A8, these are measucd
at fuir vatue e the date of grant and the resulting expense is amortised over the vesting period, based on the Girowp's estinate of the shares that will eventually vist,

Security Deposi

The Company has paid interest [ree security deposits for office premises. As per previous GAAP (ndian GAAP), the Compuny has recogaised the seeority deposit under Other nen-cizsrent
assets. As per Ind A8, {0) the seeurfty deposils sre 1o be recognised al fair value, (i) interest income on such security deposits are o be recognised through effective interest method and (i)
Accordingly. the Company has recogrised (he security deposil al present value using the market rate of

Ieferred lease expense are to be amortised over the period of fease on a steaight Hoe ba
interest and the difference between the security deposit amount and cash paid (i.c., deferred jease expense) is recogutised on a straight-line basis over the period of fease. Interest imcome is
recogaised over the peviod of lease on effective inlerest method.

(Hher income

The Company has paid interest free scowrity deposits for office premises. As per Ind A8, the Company has to recognise interesl income on such seewrity deposits hrough effective interest

methad. Accordingly, the Company has recognised income on sueh security deposits trough elTective interest method. This resulied in inerease of other inceme for the yeae ended March 31,

2076 by INR I, RSN
Ry
[ER
.ﬂf{ 2. Nk /
Statement of Cash Flaws /\ \<,§ »""“Mmj-’%:ﬁ:\ !

The wansition frons bndian GAAP 10 b AS has net had @ material impact on the statement of cash Nows.




ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 Mareh 2017
(Amounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

84, Additional disclosure as required under Sehedute U1 ol Companies Act, 2016

Name of the enfity Net Assels Share in profit or loss Sharein ofher Share in folal
comprehensive income contprehensive income
As % of Amount As Y of Amatngt As % of Amonnt As Y of Amount
consolidated net consodidated cangolidated conselidated
ASSEAS erofitoxloss vrofit o1 Joss nrofit or loss

Parent 15.66% 8,901 {0.60%) &)} {0.42%) {3) {2.23%%) (6}
Subsidiaries

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited 4.79% 2,725 16.40% 83 0.00% - 29.05% 83
ReMew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited 0.81% 458 A.67% 24 0.00% . §.28% 24
ReNew Wind Energy (Devearh) Private Limited 29 1,088 (3.90%) (2m {3.48%) (28) (16.56%) 47
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 2.86% 1,625 {14.42%) 7N 0.00% - £25.55%) (73
ReNew Wind Energy (AP Private Linsited 2.18% 1,240 15.51% 79 0.00% - 27 48% 74
ReNew Wind Enerpy {Rajikot) Mrivate Limited 2.30% 1,307 27.98% 142 0.00% - 49.58% 142
ReMNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limiled 2.06% 1,514 18.85% 95 0.00% - 33.40% 93
ReNew Wind Energy Dethi Private Limited 1.24% 07 17.06% 86 0.00% . 30.22% 86
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Privale Limited 3.80% 2150 {25 17%) (12N 0.00% - (44.61%) {27
ReNew Wind Energy {(Jadeswar) Private Limited 1.51% 292 3.62% i3 0.00% - 4.65% 13
ReNew Wind Energy ( Varekarwadiy Private Limited 2.89% 1,643 6.77% 34 0.00% - 12.00% 34
ReMNew Wind Hnergy (MP) Private Limited 0.44% 250 11.30% 38 0.00% - 20.13% 58
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Privale Linvited 2.24% 1.273 0.59% 3 0.00% - 1.04% 3
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited 1.O8%, 1,127 0.71% 4 0.00% . 1.25% 4q
ReNew Wind Energy (Raojasthan One) Private Limited 2.73% 1,553 (4 803 (50} 0.00% - (17.36%) (5N
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited 4.30% 2,447 {1.10%) (6) (.06% B (1.95%) 6)
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Linsited 1.33% 756 {11.20%) (57) 0.00% - {149.85%) 157)
ReMNew Wind Energy (Ovissa) Private Limited 0.56% 319 (5.60%) {28) 0.00% - 19.93%) (28)
ReNew Wind Energy (N} Private Limited 0.01% 5 (0.1 1%) {1 0.00% - (0.20%%) {1
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited (formerly known as 0.03% 16 (0.034%%) {0 0.00% - (0L07%) {0y
ReNew Wind Znergy (Vaspet 47 Privase Limiled)

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 2) Privaie Limiled 0.01% 4 {0.10%) o 0.00% - (0.18%) n
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited 0.01% 5 {0.11%) (n (.00% - (0.19%) (€D}
ReNew Wind FEnergy (Budh 33 Private Limited 0.14% 79 (0.30%) [} 0.00% . {0.54%) 2)
ReNew Wind Energy {Kamnataka Twe) Private Limiied 0.01% 4 (0.31%) 2) 0.00% - {0.56%) (3]
ReNew Wind Fnergy (Vaspet 53 Private Lintited 0.01% 3 (0.05%) {0y 0.00% - {0.08%) {0y
ReNew Wind Encrgy tlath Three) Private Limited 0.01%% k! (0.04%) {0y 0.00%, - {0.08%) (o
ReNew Wind Fnergy (TN 2) Private Limited 0).53%, 300 {10.30%) (32} {0.02%) ()} (18.30%) (52}
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 3) Private Limited 1 89%; L7y {1.98%) (1 {26.00%) {206} (75,57 {216)
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Limited 0.00% m (0.23%) n 0.00% . (0.41%) (1
ReNew Wind inergy (MP One} Private Limited 0.0 1%, a2 (0.08%) () 0.00% - {0.14%) {0
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 4) Private Limited 0.66% 375 (0.58%) (3 0.00% - £1.02%) (3
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited 0.08% 46 (L0O3%) {0) 0.00%; - ({1.06%) (0}
ReNew Wind Encrey (Maharashtea) Private Limiled 0.33% 186 0.24% 1 (7.59%) (60Y (20.061%) (59}
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited 4.56% 2,504 12.72% 64 (10.506%) (84) 6.74%) (1)
Narmada Wind Encrpy Private Limited 1.97% 1,117 7.30% 37 (.00% - 12.93% 37
Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited (0.03% 18 0.40%) (93] 0.00% . {0.71%) {2)
ReNew Wind Lnergy (AP Five) Private Limited (.04% 20 (0.03%) ] 0.00% - {0.00%) {h
ReNew Wind Energy {MP Three) Private Limited 0.17% 98 .63% 3 (6.63%) (52) (17.26%) (49
ReNew Wind Lneray (Rajasthan Four) Private Linvted 0.27% 152 0.32% 2 (7.629%) (60} (20.55%0) (59
ReMew Wind Energy (MP Foord Private Limited 1.50% 284 (0.13%) (h (0.00% - (0.23%) (1
ReNew Agni Power Private Linnted (Formerly known as 0.79% 449 0.13% i (.00% - 0.22% !
Bhanu Dhara Kiran Private Limited)

ReNew Mega Sclar Power Private Linited (Formerly known 2.01% 1,143 18.09% G2 {1.49%) 12y 27.94% 30
as Sun Season Private Linited)

Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limiled 0.67% 378 0.12% 1 0.00% - 0.21% i
Bhumi Prakash Private Limited 0.17% 95 (0.23%) () (5.56%) (44) (15.80%) 145)
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited (Formerly kinown as 3.84% 2,184 15.04% 76 {1.50%) {12} 22 4994 04
Surya Prakash Urja Bhoomi Privaie Limited}
ReMNew Solar Power Private Limited -, 904, (2,819 {29.24%) (148} {1.25%) 110y {55.20%) (158)
ReNew Solar Energy Privale Limitad -0,26% (148) (24.72%) (125) {8.25%) {65) {66.66%) {1an
ReNew Solar Energy {Rajasthan) Private Limited 0,859, 481 {2.589%) (3 0.00% . (4.57%) un
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited 0.64% 362 16.80% 85 361% 29 39.77% 114
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnalaka) Private Limited 0.64% 362 (6.93%) (353 2.59% 21 (5.10%) {135)
ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited 3.35% 1,906 27.11% 137 (10.43%) (83 19.11% 55
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Privale Limited 4.20% 2,437 2.59% 12 (100% - 4.59% 13
ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited 2.14% 1217 {29 001%%) (148) 0.98% 8 {48.66%) (135
ReNew Clean nergy Private Limited 0.43% 243 0.04% 0 (14.16%) {112y (39.19%) (112
Helios Infratech Private Limited 3.98% 2,262 16.27% 82 0.00% - 28.84% 82
Shrut Power Projects Private Limited 0.50% 285 (2.85%0) (14} 0.00%, - (3.03% (14)
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limiled 0.61% 348 (0.249%) (i} 0L.00%% . (0.51%%) {1}
ReNew Power Services Private Limited 0,00, (1 (0.12%) o {005 - {0.22%%) n
ReNew Solar fnergy (tharkhand Three) Private Limited 0.59%, 335 (Q.409%) ) 0.00% - (0. 71%) ()
ReNew Solar Energy (harglynd Four) Privmg).dnﬁm?\\ 0,594, 135 (0.38%%) 2) 01.00% - (0.67%) (2
ReNew Solar EncrpyfBriammitiye) Privit J,f&u\,h f{/ﬁ, (0.57% 321 (0.31%;} 2y 0,00% - (0, 55%0) [0
A -}"‘-"V"";f\?o f[ f‘f/ 5,




ReNew Power Yentures Private [imited

Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March 2017

{Amounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

Name of the entity Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other Share in total
comprehensive income comnrehensive income
As Y% of "Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amound
consolidated net consolidated consolidated consolidated
Assets prafit or loss profit or loss profit or foss
ReNew Selar Energy (Karnataka T'wo) Private Limited 1.99% i,132 4.86% 25 0.00% - 861% 25
Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited 0.52% 296 1.13% 6 0.00% - 1.99% 6
Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited 0.44% 249 1.12% 6 0.00% - 1.90% &
Star Solar Power Private Limited 0.24% 137 1.76% 9 {0.11%) (1} 2.81% 8
Sungeld Energy Private Limited 0.22% 128 0.97% 5 (0.00%) m 1.70%% 3
ReNew Distributed Sotar Services Private Limited 0.02% 9 011% 1 0.00% - 0.20% |
ReNew Distributed Solar Energy Private Limited 0.00% » {0.08%) () 0.00% - (0.15%) 0)
ReNew Distributed Selar Power Private Limiled 0.00% {0) {0.11%) (n ¢.00% - (0.20%) (H
ReNew Surya Mitra Private Linited 0.00% ¢ 0.01%) () 0.00% - {0.01%) ()]
ReNew Surya Prakash Private Limited 0.10% 57 0.36% 2 0.00% - 0.64% 2
ReNew Saur Vidyut Private Limited 0.09% 54 (C.06%) ()] 0.00% - (0.10%) (0)
SunSource Energy Services Private Limited 0.07% 39 (0.15%) {N 0.31% 2 0.61% 2
ReNew Solar Sun Flame Private Limited 0.00% 0 {0.01%) () 0.00% . (0.01%%) ()
ReMNew Solar Dayvlight Energy Private Limited 0.00% 0 (0.01%) (0} 0.00% - {0.01%) ()
olagavalli ReNewable Privale Limited 1.81% 1,030 (0.00%) (0] 4.71% 37 13.04% 37
Total Subsidiaries 94.50% 53,718 66,11% 334 (92.86%) (7361 (140.27%) (402)
Minority Interests in atl subsidiaries
ReNew Wind Energy {i<arnataka) Private [imited 0.09% 50 (4.96%) 25 0.00% - (8.79%) (25)
ReNew Wind Energy (AP} Private Lintited 0.08% 43 6.81% 34 0.00% - 12.07% 34
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known 0.67% 381 17.10% 87 (1.43%) (th 26.34% | . 75
as Sun Season Private Limited)
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited 0.00% | 0.02% 0 0.00% ¢ 0.04% 0
ReNew Soiar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 0.80% 455 (7.49%) (38) 2.49% 20 (6.36%) (18
ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited 2.04% 1,157 19.55% 99 (8.20%) (65} 11.92% 34
ReNew Sclar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited 1.83% 1,039 2.85% 14 0.00% b 5.05% i4
Total Minority 5.50% 3,126 33.89%, 172 (7.14%) 87 40.27% 115
Total 100% 56,844 100% 5065 100% 792y 100%, {287}
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